
Town of Milford 
Meeting Notice 
 

 

Board or Commission: Conservation Commission 
Date and Time of Meeting: Wednesday November 18, at 7.00 P. M 
 

Place of Meeting---Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 order suspending certain provisions of the 
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A sec. 18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition of 
strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting is being conducted via 
remote participation.  No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be 
made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Public Hearing access now requires advanced registration. Any member of the public may now register to 
access the zoom meeting as an attendee. Public attendees will be able to view the zoom LIVE and request 
to speak at the Public Hearing. Please register with zoom at http://tiny.cc/c0d2tz. All testimony at a 
public hearing, including documents or exhibits, must be in connection with the matter being considered, 
and confined to the matter at hand, and will be limited to five minutes to allow for the opportunity for 
others to participate.  

7.00pm General Business 
 
Review & Approve minutes 
 

1. Partial Certificate of Compliance- DEP#223-1122 13 Kate Lane Snowflake LLC 
2. Partial Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1122 4 Megan Ct. Snowflake LLC 
3. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1167 1 National St. Milford National LLC   
4. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1067 Godfrey Brook Congress Terrace to W. Walnut St; Main St. 
5. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1146 15 Gordon Drive F & D Central Realty Corp 
6. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1141 18 Gordon Drive F & D Central Realty Corp  
7. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1159 10 Gordon Drive F & D Central Realty Corp 
8. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1148 19 Gordon Drive F & D Central Realty Corp 
9. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1157 114 Beaver Street D & F Afonso Builders 
10. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1158 116 Beaver Street D & F Afonso Builders 
11. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1118 54 Field Pond Road Sanylah Crossing 
12. Certificate of Compliance-DEP#223-1113 67 Field Pond Road Sanylah Crossing 

Public Hearings 
13. Notice of Intent DEP#223-1180   11-13 Ariana Circle Claro Corporation 
14. Notice of Intent DEP#223-1183    125 Fortune Blvd Avecia 
15. Notice of Intent DEP# 223-1182   154-160 East Main St. Imperial Hyuandi 
16. Notice of intent DEP#223      26 Beaver St Rte 85 Realty Corp 
17. Notice of Intent DEP#223      21 Beaver St Rte 85 Realty Corp 
18. Notice of Intent DEP#223-      3 Gordon Drive Thiago Silva 
19. Hearing-Notice of Intent-DEP#223-1174 429 East Main St. Joseph Shay 

  

Signature _______________________________________     Dated ___________________ 
Not all items listed may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent 
permitted by law.  

http://tiny.cc/c0d2tz




 
 
 

 
 

          
                                        October 21, 2020 
                                               MINUTES 
                                             
Chairman Giampetro called the meeting of the Milford Conservation Commission to 
order via remote participation at 7:00 P.M.  Members in attendance via remote 
participation were Paul Braza, Domingos Roda, Edward Ross, Noel Bontempo and Derek 
Atherton, Joseph Zacchilli and Town Engineer Michael Dean.  
 
7:02 P.M. - Motion by Zacchilli/ Braza to approve minutes. Un.7 
 
7:03 P.M.- Town Meeting Warrant Article 
 
Chairman Giampetro presented town article that will presented at town meeting. Member 
Bontempo will present on behalf of Conservation Commission. 
 
7:06 P.M.-Extension of Order of Conditions DEP#223-1059 Milford Pond Town of 
Milford  
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Braza to extend the order of conditions for 3 years. Un. 7  
 
7:07 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP# 223-818 49 Sumner Street 
Benjamin Moore 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Atherton to issue a Certificate of Compliance. Un.7 
 
7:10 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1122 8 Popia Court 
Snowflake LLC 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:10 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1122 8 Popia Court 
Snowflake LLC 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 



 
 
 

 
 

                                             October 21, 2020 
                                             Minutes, Page 2 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:13 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1122 6 Popia Court 
Snowflake LLC 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Ross to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:14 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1122 2 Popia Court 
Snowflake LLC 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Ross to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:15 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1144 14 Gordon Drive D&F 
Afonso Builders 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/Ross to issue a Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:17 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1147 17 Gordon Drive D&F 
Afonso Builders 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/Ross to issue a Certificate of Compliance. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:19 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1175 21 Gordon Drive D&F 
Afonso Builders 
 
Present at hearing was Elizabeth Mainini from Guerriere & Hanlon.  
 



 
 
 

 
 

                                         October 21, 2020 
                                           Minutes, Page 3 
 
 
Ms. Mainini stated located the concrete bounds will add them to as built and submit to 
commission.  
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/Ross to issue a Certificate of Compliance when updated as built has 
been submitted. Un. 6 
 
Member Braza abstains 
 
7:23 P.M. – Notice of Intent DEP#223-1179 14 Prospect St. Milford Regional Medical 
Center  
 
Present at hearing was Elizabeth Mainini from Guerriere & Hanlon.  
 
Ms. Mainini stated proposing a 100 x 54 maintenance garage, previous order expired 
need to file a new notice. 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Ross to close the public hearing and issue an order of conditions. 
Un.7  
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
7:27 P.M.- Request for Determination of Applicability 11 Roland Way Richard Diatalevi  
 
Present at hearing Richard Diatalevi and Attorney Brian Murray 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Atherton to close the public hearing and issue a negative 
determination when updated plans are submitted with placement of fence. Un.7  
 
7:33 P.M.- Request for Determination of Applicability 14 Clarridge Circle Stacia Lathrop  
 
Present at hearing was Stacia Lathrop    
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo. Town Engineer recommends erosion 
control.  
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Ross to close the public hearing and issue a negative determination 
with condition erosion control needs to be installed prior to work being started. Un. 7  
 
7:38 P.M.- Request for Determination of Applicability- Beaver Street Lots25,23C, 23B 
Rte. 85 Realty Corporation  



 
 
 

 
 

                                         October 21, 2020 
                                           Minutes, Page 4 
 
Present at hearing were Scott Goddard from Goddard Consulting, John Nanart from Rt 85 
Realty ANF Town Counsel Charles Boddy. 
 
Mr. Goddard explained the DEP interpretation of a riverfront.  
 
Town Counsel explained history of Beaver Street Lots.  
 
Motion by Roda /Atherton to close public hearing and issue a negative determination. 
Un. 7  
 
7:52 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP#223-1178 Birch St. Lobisser Building Corp.  
 
Present at hearing was Mark Allen from Allen Associates 
 
Mr. Allen stated has addressed all of town engineers concerns. 
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Ross to close the public hearing and issue and order of conditions. 
Un. 6  
 
Member Braza abstains.  
 
7:57 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP# 11-13 Ariana Circle Claro Corporation 
 
Present at hearing was Kristen Labrie from Andrew Surveying and applicant David Claro 
 
Ms. Labrie states notice of intent is for just the dwelling.  
 
Ms. Labrie gave overview of plan.  
 
Also present at hearing was abutters Bruce & Joann Marcotte. They were concerned with 
elevation and water runoff.  
 
Also present at hearing was a butter Tony Ferreira of 7 Carven Rd.  
 
Chairman Giampetro recommends to continue.  
 
Motion by Roda/ Ross to issue order of conditions.  
 
Members Bontempo, Chairman Giampetro, and Zacchilli opposed.  
 
Member Braza abstains.  



 
 
 

 
 

                                            October 21, 2020 
                                               Minutes, Page 5 
 
 
Motion did not pass.  
 
Motion by Roda/ Zacchilli to continue hearing to next month. Un. 6  
 
Member Braza abstains. 
 
8:38 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP#223 4-6 Ariana Circle Claro Corporation  
 
Present at hearing was Kristen Labrie from Andrew Surveying and applicant David Claro 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to close public hearing and issue an order of conditions. Un. 5 
 
Chairman Giampetro is opposed.  
 
Member Braza abstains.  
 
8:44 P.M.- Request for Determination of Applicability – Railroad Keolis Commuter 
Service  
 
Present at hearing was Clair Coutu from Keolis Commuter Service, Matthew Donovan 
from FDC Engineers and Holly Palmgrim . 
 
Mr. Donovan gave overview of 5-year plan to manage vegetation.  
 
Chairman Giampetro read town engineers memo. 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to close public hearing and issue a negative determination. 
Un. 7  
 
9:00 P.M.- Motion by Ross/ Roda to adjourn.  
 
 
Minutes Recorded by:             MILFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
Loriann Braza                 _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
                          
 
                                        
         























W
W

W
.M

ER
ID

IA
N

A
SS

O
C

.C
O

M

50
0 

C
U

M
M

IN
G

S 
C

EN
TE

R
, S

U
IT

E 
59

50
B

EV
ER

LY
, M

A
SS

A
C

H
U

SE
TT

S 
01

91
5

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E:

  (
97

8)
  2

99
-0

44
7

A
 S

 S
 O

 C
 I 

A
 T

 E
 S

69
 M

IL
K

 S
TR

EE
T,

 S
U

IT
E 

20
8

W
ES

TB
O

R
O

U
G

H
, M

A
SS

A
C

H
U

SE
TT

S 
01

58
1

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
08

) 8
71

-7
03

0

 M
 E

 R
 I 

D
 I 

A
 N

 

Copyright     by Meridian Associates, Inc.  All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINEAR RETAIL MILFORD #1 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SO MAIN PLAZA LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THERESA C. MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DAVID F. TOROSIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHN COOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F RICHARD OULLETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JOHN M. MACINTOSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THE 20 HOWARD STREET REALTY TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NEW YORK CENTRAL LINES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA=34± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TOWN OF MILFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN IS BASED UPON PLAN BOOK 374 PLAN 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO-PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL OFFICES/WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUXILIARY GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T O P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WINGWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X4' CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PLASTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINEAR RETAIL MILFORD #1 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SO MAIN PLAZA LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 402-419

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 201-215

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16 LOADING DOCKS INFILLED/SIDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 216-230

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY: E. RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: DG / MEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV. 3, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: (See Revisions)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY DATA REPRESENTS RECORD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION RECOVERED THROUGH RESEARCH WITHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE DEMARCATION NOR SUBSURFACE VERIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCHMARK CHART:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CUT LEFT OUTSIDE CORNER LOWEST CONCRETE STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
253.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 6) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE TOPOGRAPHY, SITE DETAIL & SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON WERE THE TOPOGRAPHY, SITE DETAIL & SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON WERE OBTAINED FROM AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY CONDUCTED ON THE GROUND BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. (MAI) BETWEEN OCTOBER 9 & 21, 2020. . 2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B. 3. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DEPICTED AS LOT 9 ON TOWN OF MILFORD ON ASSESSOR'S THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DEPICTED AS LOT 9 ON TOWN OF MILFORD ON ASSESSOR'S MAP 58. 4. THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE BASED UPON A PARTIAL FIELD SURVEY AND COMPILATION OF PLANS OF RECORD. MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. DOES NOT WARRANTY NOR GUARANTEE THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES DEPICTED OR NOT DEPICTED. THE CONTRACTOR, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND CONTACT DIG SAFE AT 811. 5. THIS PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANY UNRECORDED OR UNWRITTEN EASEMENTS WHICH MAY THIS PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANY UNRECORDED OR UNWRITTEN EASEMENTS WHICH MAY EXIST. A REASONABLE AND DILIGENT ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO OBSERVE ANY APPARENT, VISIBLE USES OF THE LAND; HOWEVER, THIS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE THAT NO SUCH EASEMENTS EXIST. 6. THE ELEVATIONS DEPICTED HEREON WERE BASED ON PLAN ENTITLED "1 NATIONAL THE ELEVATIONS DEPICTED HEREON WERE BASED ON PLAN ENTITLED "1 NATIONAL STREET SITE IMPROVEMENTS BY PLANNER DESIGNERS ARCHITECTS, INC (PDA), SURVEY DONE BY GUERRIERE AMD HALNON IN 2014".

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILFORD NATIONAL LLC 1 NATIONAL STREET MILFORD, MA 01757 - DEED BOOK 59812 PAGE 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. No. 8511_AS BUILT (WEST).DWG8511_AS BUILT (WEST).DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8511

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CUT ON LIGHT POLE CONC. BASE - 2.5' A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CUT LEFT OUTSIDE CORNER LOWEST CONCRETE STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-CUT ON FRONT HYDRANT BOLT - 2.75' A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
252.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
252.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-CUT ON FRONT HYDRANT BOLT - 1.7' A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT OVERVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=250')

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT PLAN OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DACON CORPORATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MILFORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 NATIONAL STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
253.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS PAINT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINUS UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPILED ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE WITH LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPILED DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSERVED DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPILED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPILED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSERVED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSERVATION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSERVATION SITE WALK COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/20

mbeaudry
Text Box
PLEASE REFER TO SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION 

mbeaudry
Rectangle

mbeaudry
Text Box
16



W
W

W
.M

ER
ID

IA
N

A
SS

O
C

.C
O

M

50
0 

C
U

M
M

IN
G

S 
C

EN
TE

R
, S

U
IT

E 
59

50
B

EV
ER

LY
, M

A
SS

A
C

H
U

SE
TT

S 
01

91
5

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E:

  (
97

8)
  2

99
-0

44
7

A
 S

 S
 O

 C
 I 

A
 T

 E
 S

69
 M

IL
K

 S
TR

EE
T,

 S
U

IT
E 

20
8

W
ES

TB
O

R
O

U
G

H
, M

A
SS

A
C

H
U

SE
TT

S 
01

58
1

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
08

) 8
71

-7
03

0

 M
 E

 R
 I 

D
 I 

A
 N

 

Copyright     by Meridian Associates, Inc.  All rights reserved.

DETENTION BASIN VOLUME SUMMARY

EXISTING PROPOSEDBASIN NAME

DB-1

3,761 CF

DB-3

DB-2

IF-1 (CULTEC SYSTEM)

DB-4

AS-BUILT

3,761 CF

8,652 CF 47,183 CF

4,099 CF INCLUDED IN DB-1

4,625CF

10,795 CF

3,761 CF

51,013 CF

11,335 CF

4,625CF 4,625 CF

10,795 CF

INCLUDED IN DB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO-PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUXILIARY GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BUMPER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T O P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T O P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY CONCRETE/METAL WAREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WINGWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WINGWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WINGWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS GRATE=248.6 WEIR=248.1 (2)10" ORIFICES=247.1 6" ORIFICE=245.4 8" ORIFICE=244.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS EASEMENT (APPROXIMATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PLASTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"(PL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CHAMBER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULTEC SYSTEM (IF-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABION WALL FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABION WALL FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NEW YORK CENTRAL LINES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
YH1

AutoCAD SHX Text
+249.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
+249.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 402-419

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 201-215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 101-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16 LOADING DOCKS INFILLED/SIDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCKS 216-230

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(HDPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"(DI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB-1 (INCUDES DB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP OUTLET=244.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"(RCP) IN=242.6 24"(RCP) OUT=242.6 12"(RCP) OUT=244.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTEC INLET & OUTLET HEADER PIPES AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AS SHOWN ON ORIGINAL RECORD CONDITIONS PLAN (COVERS BELIEVED TO BE PLATED AND PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CUT & CAPPED (ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABANDONED/ ABOVE BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN IS BASED UPON PLAN BOOK 374 PLAN 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY: E. RICARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: DG / MEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV. 3, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: (See Revisions)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT PLAN OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DACON CORPORATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MILFORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 NATIONAL STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. No. 8511_AS BUILT (WEST).DWG8511_AS BUILT (WEST).DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8511

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSERVATION SITE WALK COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK BEAUDRY, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN SHOWS THE ACTUAL AS-BUILT LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, AND UTILITIES AS SHOWN BASED ON AN ACTUAL SURVEY BY MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC. REGISTERED LAND SURVEYORS, IN OCTOBER, 2020 AND HAS BEEN BUILT IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR MERIDIAN ASSOCIATES, INC.

mbeaudry
Snapshot

mbeaudry
Text Box
11/16/2020

mbeaudry
Text Box
16















GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers and Scientists
ONE FINANCIAL PLAZA
1350 Main Street, Suite 1400
Springfield, MA 01103
413-726-2100

HAZARD  MITIGATION  GRANT  PROGRAM  (HMGP)
"A Federal, State, and Local Partnership through the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)"

HMGP GRANT NUMBERS 4051-42; 4028-22

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
CHARLIE BAKER, GOVERNOR

Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency
KURT N. SCHWARTZ, DIRECTOR

Department of Conservation and Recreation
JOHN P. MURRAY, COMMISSIONER

MILFORD, MA

1" = 1000'

 LOCUS PLAN 

U.S.G.S. Quadrangle



SHEET NO.

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers and Scientists

www.gza.com

PROJECT NO.DATE: REVISION NO.
DESIGNED BY:
PROJ MGR:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY: CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR:

0 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

GODFREY BROOK
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

EXISTING SITE PLAN
CONGRESS TERRACE/WESTBROOK ST./WEST WALNUT ST.

TOWN OF MILFORD
MASSACHUSETTS

AUGUST 2014 15.0166148.2

DRAWING

1
1 OF 18

TEJ
RS/HJ

RS/HJ
EDM

TEJ

1"=30'

GB-3

CONGRESS TERRACE/WESTBROOK STREET UTILITY COORDINATION NOTES









MAIN STREETORRIN SLIP

SHEET NO.

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers and Scientists

www.gza.com

PROJECT NO.DATE: REVISION NO.
DESIGNED BY:
PROJ MGR:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY: CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR:

0 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

PROPOSED GODFREY BROOK & MAIN STREET PROFILES
AND  MAIN STREET CULVERT LAYOUT PLAN

TOWN OF MILFORD
MASSACHUSETTS

15.0166148.20

DRAWING

11
11 OF 18

TEJ
RS

RS
EDM

TEJ

AS NOTED

GODFREY BROOK
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

AUGUST 2014



SHEET NO.

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers and Scientists

www.gza.com

PROJECT NO.DATE: REVISION NO.
DESIGNED BY:
PROJ MGR:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY: CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR:

CULVERT INLET DETAILS
MAIN STREET

TOWN OF MILFORD
MASSACHUSETTS

15.0166148.20

DRAWING

12
12 OF 18

TEJ
RS

RS
EDM

TEJ

AS NOTED

GODFREY BROOK
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

AUGUST 2014



GODFREY BROOK
IMPROVEMENT  PROJECT

TOWN OF MILFORD
MASSACHUSETTS

15.0166148.2

DRAWING

17
17 OF 18

TEJ
RS/HJ

RS/HJ
EDM

TEJ

AS NOTED

SHEET NO.

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers and Scientists

www.gza.com

PROJECT NO.DATE: REVISION NO.
DESIGNED BY:
PROJ MGR:

DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY: CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

PREPARED BY: PREPARED FOR:

0 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

GRAPHIC SCALE

SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AUGUST 2014















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item # 12 

(To be continued) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item # 13 





















 

 

    E n g i n e e r s  |  S c i e n t i s t s  |  P l a n n e r s  

P A R E C O R P . C O M  

 

 

 


8  B L A C KS T O N E  V A L L E Y  P L A C E    L IN C O L N ,  R I   0 2 8 6 5    

T  4 0 1 . 3 3 4 . 4 1 0 0   F  4 0 1 . 3 3 4 . 4 1 0 8  

1 0  L I N C O L N  R O A D,  S UI T E  2 1 0    F OX B O R O ,  MA   0 2 0 3 5  

T  5 0 8 . 5 4 3 . 1 7 5 5   F  5 0 8 . 5 4 3 . 1 8 8 1  

 

 

November 16, 2020 

Revised November 17, 2020 

 

 

Michael Dean, P.E., Town Engineer 

Town of Milford 

52 Main Street 

Milford, MA 01757 

 

Re: Response to Comments 

 125 Fortune Boulevard 

 MassDEP File No. CE 223-1183 

 (Pare Project No. 20115.00)  

 

 

NOTICE OF INTENT REVIEW RESPONSES TO COMMENTS 
 

RESPONSES TO TOWN ENGINEER’S REPORT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 2020: 

 

 

1. COMMENT: The drainage analysis (utilizing HydroCAD Software) has been revised using a 

Type III storm event, the applicants engineer also adjusted some of the post 

drainage areas, per my request.  The drainage design has been revised as needed.  

These items are completed. 

 

RESPONSE: Noted. 

 

 

2. COMMENT: The outlet from the proposed detention basin has been redesigned to direct flows 

towards the existing wetland / drainage system located in the eastern portion of the 

site.  This is consistent with the drainage analysis for the overall industrial park / 

development “Quarry Square.”  These items are completed. 

 

RESPONSE: Noted. 

 

 

3. COMMENT: The erosion control detail should be changed to also include silt fence with the 

mulch sock. 

 

RESPONSE: The erosion control detail on Sheet C-601 Civil Details 1 has been revised to include 

silt fence with the compost filter sock. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Michael Dean, P.E., Town Engineer  (2) November 17, 2020 

 

 

 

RESPONSES TO MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

COMMENTS E-MAILED ON NOVEMBER 12, 2020: 

 

 

1. COMMENT: In regards to the southern part of the detention basin, a significant excavation of up 

to 13 feet appears to be proposed, the applicant should provide additional 

information that construction of the basin will not intercept bedrock/groundwater 

in this area as TP-2 is not well centered. 

 

 RESPONSE:  According to the data collected for TP-2, there was no well-defined redox observed 

that would be indicative of the estimated seasonal high groundwater (ESHGW), 

therefore the ESHGW was determined to be at the bottom of the pit at elevation 

330.0, which is 4.0 feet below the bottom of the detention basin. Note #4 on the test 

pit log says that there was possible redox observed at 44” deep (elevation 332.3) 

which is consistent with the depth of redox observed in test pits TP-1 and TP-3 in the 

surrounding area.  If this were the elevation of the ESHGW there would still be 1.7 

feet of separation below the bottom of the detention basin.  Therefore, even with the 

most conservative estimate, the bottom of the detention basin is still above the 

ESHGW table.  Bedrock was encountered in TP-2 at elevation 330.0, or 4.0 feet 

below the bottom of basin.  It is expected that bedrock will be excavated on the 

southern side of the basin into the rocky knoll which is not expected to have 

groundwater higher than the elevation observed in the surrounding test pits based on 

the characteristics of this feature. 

 

 

2. COMMENT: Additional proposed contours are needed in the area north of the detention basin to 

demonstrate proposed grade and how that area will drain 

 

 RESPONSE:  The proposed grading is designed to maintain as much natural vegetation as 

possible.  Minor revisions to the proposed grading north of the detention basin have 

been made to allow the area to drain with a minimum 2% slope from the existing 

341.0 contour at the tree line to the 339.0 contour at the top of the bank of the 

detention basin.  

 

 

3. COMMENT: Applicant should confirm that the stormwater system can be isolated from the tank 

farm in the event of a tank failure, clarify if there is a turn-off valve, and consider 

lining the detention basin as a redundant protective measure. 

 

 RESPONSE:  The tanks in the tank farm are single-walled and the tank farm itself is recessed and 

surrounded by a concrete wall designed as a containment area that is sized to store 

110% of the volume of the largest tank, plus 20 minutes of deluge fire water 

collection.  Any incidental rainwater in the potentially contaminated area of truck 

unloading and tank farm will be collected and pumped into one of the waste tanks for 

off-site disposal at a licensed facility.  Therefore, if a tank failure occurred, any 

spillage would be contained until properly disposed off-site and would not enter the 

detention basin. 

 



 

 

Michael Dean, P.E., Town Engineer  (3) November 17, 2020 

 

 

 

Pare has prepared a revised plan set incorporating comments with a revision date of November 16, 2020.  Should 

you have any other questions related to this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Jenna R. Rioux, P.E. 

Project Engineer 

 

 

DLP/JHR/dp 

 

 

CC: Kimberly Roth - Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 

 

 
Z:\JOBS\20 Jobs\20115.00 Avecia-125 Fortune Blvd Bldg Expansion-MA\CORRESP\RTC\2020-11-16 RTC MassDEP.doc 



INDEX  OF  DRAWINGS

DRAWING  No. DESCRIPTION

COVER SHEET

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN OF LAND 1 - 2

CIVIL NOTES & LEGEND

OVERALL PLAN

DEMOLITION, EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN 1 - 3

GENERAL PLAN 1 - 3

GRADING  PLAN 1 - 3

DRAINAGE & UTILITY PLAN 1 - 3

CIVIL DETAILS 1 - 5

-

Sv-1 - Sv-2

C-101

C-102

C-201 - 203

C-301 - 303

C-401 - 403

C-501 - 503

C-601 - 605

SCALE: N.T.S.

SHEET  No.

-

1 - 2

3

4

5  - 7

8 - 10

11 - 13

14  - 16

17 - 21

AMENDED SITE PLAN SUBMISSION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

REVISED OCTOBER 20, 2020
REVISED NOVEMBER 16, 2020

CIVIL ENGINEER:

ENGINEERS - SCIENTISTS - PLANNERS
8 BLACKSTONE VALLEY PLACE

LINCOLN, RI 02865
401-334-4100

PARE CORPORATION
PROPOSED SITE

OWNER/APPLICANT:

125 Fortune Boulevard
Milford, Massachusetts

Project America
Assessor's Map 28 Block 98 Lot 4

959 CONCORD STREET, FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701
Phone: (508) 532-6760 Fax: (508) 532-6765

www.dpsgroupglobal.com

MEP ENGINEER:

Nitto Denko Avecia, Inc.
125 Fortune Boulevard
Milford, MA
(508) 532-2678

DATEPLANNING BOARD, CHAIR
TOWN OF MILFORD

ARCHITECT:

1232 Chancellor Street
Philadelphia, PA
(215) 985-0400

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD:

SURVEYOR:

120 Front Street
Suite 500
Worcester, MA
(508) 513-2719

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC







·

·
·

·

WF 3 107 WF 3 108

BXX

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL NOTES & LEGEND

C-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGRADING AND UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAYOUT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, 2020 EDITION OR LATEST REVISION, AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, 2020 EDITION OR LATEST REVISION, AND THE MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONSTRUCTION STANDARD DETAILS ARE MADE A PART HEREOF AS FULLY AND COMPLETELY AS IF ATTACHED HERETO. ALL WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE MASSACHUSETTS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, WITH LATEST REVISIONS. THE LATEST REVISION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION PERMITS, PAY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATIONS AND APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION PERMITS, PAY ALL FEES AND POST ALL BONDS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SAME, AND COORDINATE WITH THE ENGINEER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AS REQUIRED. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING AND/OR BARRIERS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY FENCING AND/OR BARRIERS AROUND ALL OPEN EXCAVATED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS DO NOT CONFLICT WITH ANY KNOWN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS DO NOT CONFLICT WITH ANY KNOWN EXISTING OR OTHER PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PORTION OF THE SITE WORK WHICH WOULD BE AFFECTED. NO FIELD ADJUSTMENTS IN THE LOCATION OF SITE ELEMENTS SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT THE ENGINEERS APPROVAL. 5. IF ANY DEVIATION OR ALTERATION OF THE WORK PROPOSED ON THESE DRAWINGS IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT AND IF ANY DEVIATION OR ALTERATION OF THE WORK PROPOSED ON THESE DRAWINGS IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT AND COORDINATE ANY DEVIATIONS WITH THE ENGINEER AND OWNER. 6. ANY AREA OUTSIDE OF THE LIMIT OF WORK THAT IS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. ANY AREA OUTSIDE OF THE LIMIT OF WORK THAT IS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 7. ALL SITE WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT.  ALL SITE WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT.  8. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED TYPE III SHEETING AND CONFORM WITH THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST REVISION. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED TYPE III SHEETING AND CONFORM WITH THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST REVISION. 9. ALL UTILITIES (LOCATION AND ELEVATION) DEPICTED SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. BEFORE COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, CONTACT ALL UTILITIES (LOCATION AND ELEVATION) DEPICTED SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. BEFORE COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, CONTACT "DIG SAFE" AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) TO ACCURATELY LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. ALL DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES, AND THE COST TO REPAIR THE DAMAGES TO INITIAL CONDITIONS, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 10. NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE DONE UNTIL COMPANIES ARE PROPERLY NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE. NOTE THAT NOT ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE DONE UNTIL COMPANIES ARE PROPERLY NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE. NOTE THAT NOT ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT ALL RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES TO VERIFY AND LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROJECT LOCATION:  NITTO DENKO AVECIA INC. PROJECT LOCATION:  NITTO DENKO AVECIA INC. NITTO DENKO AVECIA INC. 125 FORTUNE BOULEVARD MILFORD, MA 01757 ASSESSOR'S MAP 28, LOT 4.  28, LOT 4. 28, LOT 4. 2. EXISTING CONDITIONS MAPPING TAKEN FROM PLAN ENTITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN OF LAND" PREPARED BY VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. (VHB), EXISTING CONDITIONS MAPPING TAKEN FROM PLAN ENTITLED "EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN OF LAND" PREPARED BY VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. (VHB), DATED MARCH 31, 2020. 3. WETLAND FLAGS IDENTIFYING WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS WERE PLACED BY VHB ON FEBRUARY 11, 2020, AND REVIEWED AND LOCATED BY PARE WETLAND FLAGS IDENTIFYING WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS WERE PLACED BY VHB ON FEBRUARY 11, 2020, AND REVIEWED AND LOCATED BY PARE CORPORATION ON JULY 23, 2020. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uREFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED WERE COMPILED FROM AVAILABLE RECORD PLANS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. BEFORE COMMENCING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED WERE COMPILED FROM AVAILABLE RECORD PLANS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY. BEFORE COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, CONTACT "DIG SAFE" AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE (1-888-344-7233) TO ACCURATELY LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES DEPICTED OR NOT DEPICTED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. COSTS TO REPAIR SUCH DAMAGES SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE DONE UNTIL UTILITY COMPANIES ARE PROPERLY NOTIFIED. 2. ALL WORK PERFORMED AND ALL MATERIALS FURNISHED SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LINES AND GRADES ON THE PLANS AND SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK PERFORMED AND ALL MATERIALS FURNISHED SHALL CONFORM WITH THE LINES AND GRADES ON THE PLANS AND SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS. 3. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE. BLEND NEW PAVEMENT AND CURBS SMOOTHLY INTO EXISTING BY MATCHING LINES, GRADES AND JOINTS. 4. ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACE OR PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE. RIM ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACE OR PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE. RIM ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES AND MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE. FINAL ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE SET FLUSH AND CONSISTENT WITH THE GRADING PLANS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE ALTERATION OF PRIVATE UTILITIES BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES, AS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE ALTERATION OF PRIVATE UTILITIES BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES, AS REQUIRED. 6. WHERE AN EXISTING UTILITY IS FOUND TO CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED WORK, THE LOCATION, ELEVATION AND SIZE OF THE UTILITY SHALL BE WHERE AN EXISTING UTILITY IS FOUND TO CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED WORK, THE LOCATION, ELEVATION AND SIZE OF THE UTILITY SHALL BE ACCURATELY DETERMINED WITHOUT DELAY BY THE CONTRACTOR AND THE INFORMATION SHALL BE PROVIDED ON A SKETCH TO SCALE OF THE EXISTING UTILITY WITH TIES TO KNOWN POINTS, PHOTOS AND FURNISHED TO THE ENGINEER FOR RESOLUTION. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEWER AND UTILITY FACILITIES FROM EXCESSIVE VEHICULAR LOADS DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEWER AND UTILITY FACILITIES FROM EXCESSIVE VEHICULAR LOADS DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY DAMAGE TO THESE FACILITIES RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION LOADS SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION. 8. GAS, ELECTRIC, AND COMMUNICATIONS ROUTING ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES. GAS, ELECTRIC, AND COMMUNICATIONS ROUTING ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES. 9. DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES BY PROVIDING TEMPORARY SUPPORTS OR SHEETING AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES BY PROVIDING TEMPORARY SUPPORTS OR SHEETING AS REQUIRED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 10. ALL GRAVITY SANITARY PIPING SHALL BE SDR-35 PVC. ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE MILFORD ALL GRAVITY SANITARY PIPING SHALL BE SDR-35 PVC. ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE MILFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT.  11. ALL WATER LINE BENDS AND TEES SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH THRUST BLOCKS. ALL WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING AND FITTINGS MUST ADHERE TO THE ALL WATER LINE BENDS AND TEES SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH THRUST BLOCKS. ALL WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING AND FITTINGS MUST ADHERE TO THE MILFORD WATER COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE INSPECTED BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO TAPPING THE SERVICE MAIN.  SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE INSPECTED BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO TAPPING THE SERVICE MAIN. SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE INSPECTED BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO TAPPING THE SERVICE MAIN. 12. EXCAVATION REQUIRED WITHIN THE PROXIMITY OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING EXCAVATION REQUIRED WITHIN THE PROXIMITY OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY LINES OR STRUCTURES INCURRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. 13. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MIN. OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MIN. OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED. 14. THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF 5% AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF 5% AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND GRADING PLAN.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LINES ARE PERPENDICULAR OR PARALLEL TO THE LINES FROM WHICH THEY ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. ALL LINES ARE PERPENDICULAR OR PARALLEL TO THE LINES FROM WHICH THEY ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 2. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE PER THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND CODE OF MASSACHUSETTS REGULATIONS ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE PER THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND CODE OF MASSACHUSETTS REGULATIONS (CMR) TITLE 521 OF THE ARCHITECTURAL ACCESS BOARD REGULATIONS. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM BENCHMARK FIELD LEVEL VERIFICATION AND COORDINATE LAYOUT CHECK. THE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM BENCHMARK FIELD LEVEL VERIFICATION AND COORDINATE LAYOUT CHECK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT PARE CORPORATION IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND. 4. DIMENSIONS OF PARKING SPACES AND DRIVEWAYS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB. DIMENSIONS FROM BUILDING ARE FROM FACE OF BUILDING DIMENSIONS OF PARKING SPACES AND DRIVEWAYS ARE FROM FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB. DIMENSIONS FROM BUILDING ARE FROM FACE OF BUILDING TO FACE OF CURB. 5. ALIGN WALKWAYS ON DOORWAYS THEY SERVE TO PROVIDE MINIMUM REQUIRED MANEUVERING CLEARANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN WITH ALIGN WALKWAYS ON DOORWAYS THEY SERVE TO PROVIDE MINIMUM REQUIRED MANEUVERING CLEARANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND CODE OF MASSACHUSETTS REGULATIONS (CMR) TITLE 521 OF THE ARCHITECTURAL ACCESS BOARD REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' NO STRUCTURE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE WATER WASTE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDEMOLITION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES, PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE MATERIALS, AND UTILITIES WITH APPROPRIATE PROPOSED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES, PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE MATERIALS, AND UTILITIES WITH APPROPRIATE PROPOSED SITE GENERAL, GRADING, AND UTILITY DRAWINGS. 2. ALL NOTED UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF, RELOCATED OR CAPPED REPRESENT ALL KNOWN SITE CONDITIONS TO BE DEMOLISHED. THE ALL NOTED UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF, RELOCATED OR CAPPED REPRESENT ALL KNOWN SITE CONDITIONS TO BE DEMOLISHED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER, OWNER AND/OR RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK. 3. WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, GAS, AND OTHER SITE UTILITIES SERVICING THE EXISTING FACILITIES ARE TO REMAIN ACTIVE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, GAS, AND OTHER SITE UTILITIES SERVICING THE EXISTING FACILITIES ARE TO REMAIN ACTIVE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 4. THERE SHALL BE NO INTERRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATION WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE OWNER.THERE SHALL BE NO INTERRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATION WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES - MASSACHUSETTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY'S (EPA) NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) CONSTRUCTION GENERAL PERMIT (CGP) AND THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF INTENT (eNOI) WITH THE EPA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDPES PERMIT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF INTENT (eNOI) WITH THE EPA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NDPES PERMIT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MASSACHUSETTS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MASSACHUSETTS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL GUIDELINES FOR URBAN AND SUBURBAN AREAS" AND THE NOTES AND DETAILS SHOWN IN THIS PLAN SET. 5. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 6. REQUIRED PERIMETER CONTROL SHALL BE PROPERLY ESTABLISHED, CLEARLY VISIBLE AND IN OPERATION PRIOR TO INITIATING ANY LAND CLEARING ACTIVITY REQUIRED PERIMETER CONTROL SHALL BE PROPERLY ESTABLISHED, CLEARLY VISIBLE AND IN OPERATION PRIOR TO INITIATING ANY LAND CLEARING ACTIVITY AND/OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION RELATED WORK. SUCH FACILITIES SHALL REPRESENT THE LIMIT OF WORK. WORKERS SHALL BE INFORMED THAT NO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS TO OCCUR BEYOND THE LIMIT OF WORK AT ANY TIME THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 7. AS FEASIBLE, CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PHASED TO LIMIT THE AREA OF EXPOSED SOIL AND THE DURATION OF EXPOSURE. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE AS FEASIBLE, CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PHASED TO LIMIT THE AREA OF EXPOSED SOIL AND THE DURATION OF EXPOSURE. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY AND/OR PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF GRADING ACTIVITIES. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 9. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT OF 0.25 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT OF 0.25 INCH OR GREATER DURING CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THAT THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS ARE INTACT. 10. CLEAN AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BARRIERS WHEN SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES TO ONE HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER. MATERIAL COLLECTED CLEAN AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BARRIERS WHEN SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES TO ONE HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER. MATERIAL COLLECTED FROM THE SEDIMENTATION BARRIER SHALL BE REMOVED AS NECESSARY AND DISPOSED IN AN UPLAND AREA. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SUFFICIENT RESERVE OF VARIOUS EROSION CONTROL MATERIALS ONSITE AT ALL TIMES FOR EMERGENCY PURPOSES OR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SUFFICIENT RESERVE OF VARIOUS EROSION CONTROL MATERIALS ONSITE AT ALL TIMES FOR EMERGENCY PURPOSES OR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK TO ALLOW THE FINISHED SUB GRADE ELEVATIONS TO DRAIN PROPERLY WITHOUT PUDDLING. SPECIFICALLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK TO ALLOW THE FINISHED SUB GRADE ELEVATIONS TO DRAIN PROPERLY WITHOUT PUDDLING. SPECIFICALLY, ALLOW WATER TO ESCAPE WHERE PROPOSED CURB MAY RETAIN RUNOFF PRIOR TO PAVING. PROVIDE TEMPORARY POSITIVE DRAINAGE, AS REQUIRED, TO STABILIZED DISCHARGE POINTS. 13. SOIL AND OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING MAY BE RECYCLED AND/OR REUSED ON THE SITE AS APPROPRIATE. WASTE MATERIALS SHALL SOIL AND OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM SITE CLEARING MAY BE RECYCLED AND/OR REUSED ON THE SITE AS APPROPRIATE. WASTE MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. 14. CRUSHED STONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT ALL POINTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS. CRUSHED STONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AT ALL POINTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS. 15. TEMPORARY DIVERSIONS (TD) MAY CONSIST OF A DITCH OR SWALE, OR MAY BE ACHIEVED USING WOOD CHIP PILES, COIR LOGS, OR SIMILAR MATERIALS. TEMPORARY DIVERSIONS (TD) MAY CONSIST OF A DITCH OR SWALE, OR MAY BE ACHIEVED USING WOOD CHIP PILES, COIR LOGS, OR SIMILAR MATERIALS. 16. TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPS (TST) AND TEMPORARY SWALES (TS) SHALL BE SIZED BY THE CONTRACTOR USING THE PARAMETERS CONTAINED IN THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPS (TST) AND TEMPORARY SWALES (TS) SHALL BE SIZED BY THE CONTRACTOR USING THE PARAMETERS CONTAINED IN THE MASSACHUSETTS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL GUIDELINES. 17. DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY SPRINKLING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY SPRINKLING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS AS NECESSARY, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 18. CATCH BASINS AND STORM DRAINS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH HAY BALES OR SEDIMENT BAGS IN PAVED AREAS UNTIL CONTRIBUTING AREA IS CATCH BASINS AND STORM DRAINS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH HAY BALES OR SEDIMENT BAGS IN PAVED AREAS UNTIL CONTRIBUTING AREA IS PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 19. DEWATERING WASTEWATER PUMPED FROM EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE CONVEYED BY HOSE TO AN UPLAND AREA AND DISCHARGED INTO A DEWATERING BASIN, DEWATERING WASTEWATER PUMPED FROM EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE CONVEYED BY HOSE TO AN UPLAND AREA AND DISCHARGED INTO A DEWATERING BASIN, HAY BALE CORRALS, OR SEDIMENTATION BAGS. 20. CONSTRUCTION SITE WASTE MATERIALS SHALL BE PROPERLY CONTAINED ONSITE AND DISPOSED OFF SITE AT A LOCATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WASTE MATERIALS SHALL BE PROPERLY CONTAINED ONSITE AND DISPOSED OFF SITE AT A LOCATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL AND STATE REGULATIONS. 21. RIPRAP OR OTHER ENERGY DISSIPATERS SHALL BE USED WHERE NECESSARY TO CONTROL EROSION. RIPRAP OR OTHER ENERGY DISSIPATERS SHALL BE USED WHERE NECESSARY TO CONTROL EROSION. 22. ANY EQUIPMENT THAT IS NOT READILY MOBILE (TRACK MACHINERY) SHALL BE PARKED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE. LARGE AND/OR BULKY ANY EQUIPMENT THAT IS NOT READILY MOBILE (TRACK MACHINERY) SHALL BE PARKED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE. LARGE AND/OR BULKY MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED SUCH THAT THEY DO NOT INTERFERE WITH THE ONGOING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 23. NEWLY VEGETATED AREAS SHALL BE REGULARLY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED TO ENSURE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF STABLE VEGETATED SURFACES. NEWLY VEGETATED AREAS SHALL BE REGULARLY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED TO ENSURE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF STABLE VEGETATED SURFACES. 24. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT REMOVE ANY COMPOST FILTER SOCKS OR OTHER EROSION CONTROLS UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING AREA IS PERMANENTLY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT REMOVE ANY COMPOST FILTER SOCKS OR OTHER EROSION CONTROLS UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING AREA IS PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 25. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEARED OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEARED OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK TO ALLOW THE FINISHED SUB GRADE ELEVATIONS TO DRAIN PROPERLY WITHOUT PONDING. SPECIFICALLY, ALLOW WATER TO ESCAPE WHERE PROPOSED CURB MAY RETAIN RUNOFF PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF SURFACE PAVING. PROVIDE TEMPORARY POSITIVE DRAINAGE, AS REQUIRED, TO STABILIZED DISCHARGE POINTS. 26. INSTALLATION OF THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AS ILLUSTRATED IS INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FACILITIES INSTALLATION OF THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AS ILLUSTRATED IS INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM SEDIMENTATION CONTROL FACILITIES NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 27. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS UPON COMPLETION OF WORK IN THAT AREA.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS UPON COMPLETION OF WORK IN THAT AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT = AREA SUBJECT TO STORM FLOWAGE = BENCHMARK = BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE = BITUMINOUS  = BOTTOM = BOTTOM OF CURB (FINISHED GRADE ON LOW SIDE OF CURB) = BOTTOM OF STAIR (FINISHED GRADE AT BOTTOM STAIR) = BOTTOM OF WALL (FINISHED GRADE ON LOW SIDE OF WALL) = CAST IRON = CATCH BASIN, 4' DIA. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED = CEMENT-LINED DUCTILE IRON = CLASS = CLEANOUT = CODE OF MASSACHUSETTS REGULATIONS = CONCRETE = CONCRETE CURB, VERTICAL  = DEMOLITION = DIAMETER = DIVERSION = DOUBLE YELLOW LINE = DRAIN MANHOLE = EDGE OF PAVEMENT = ELEVATION = EXISTING = EXISTING CATCH BASIN = EXISTING DRAIN MANHOLE = FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION = FOOT = FOUND = GRADE TO DRAIN = GRANITE = HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE = HOT MIX ASPHALT = HYDRANT = INNER DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ASSF BM BMP BIT. BOT. BC BS BW  CI CB CLDI CL. CO CMR CONC. CC DEMO DIA DIV DYL  DMH EOP ELEV,EL EX, EXIST. EXCB EXDMH FFE FT FND. GTD GRAN.  HDPE HMA HYD I.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM ALL CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES, AND THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM ON A ROUTINE BASIS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM ALL CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES, AND THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM ON A ROUTINE BASIS, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SITE STABILIZATION, AND PRIOR TO PROJECT COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE. 2. THE CLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE COMPLETION OF THE CLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF THE SYSTEM BY THE ENGINEER AND THE TOWN OF MILFORD. FOLLOWING ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM, THE OWNER OF THE SITE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LONG-TERM INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM.  3. ANY ACCUMULATION OF PONDING WATER IN AREAS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, OTHER THAN DESIGNATED AREAS, SHALL BE REMOVED ANY ACCUMULATION OF PONDING WATER IN AREAS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, OTHER THAN DESIGNATED AREAS, SHALL BE REMOVED ACCORDINGLY AND PREVENTED IN THE FUTURE. 1. TRASH, LITTER, SEDIMENT AND OTHER DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ANY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FACILITY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO TRASH, LITTER, SEDIMENT AND OTHER DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ANY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FACILITY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES, INLET, OUTLET AND DIVERSION STRUCTURES, AND STORMWATER BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs)) A MINIMUM OF TWO A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR, PREFERABLY IN THE SPRING AND FALL. , PREFERABLY IN THE SPRING AND FALL. 2. THE PARKING LOT AND ENTRY DRIVE SHALL BE SWEPT BY THE OWNER AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE EVERY SPRING AND ONCE IN THE FALL TO REMOVE THE PARKING LOT AND ENTRY DRIVE SHALL BE SWEPT BY THE OWNER AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE EVERY SPRING AND ONCE IN THE FALL TO REMOVE SEDIMENTS. 3. ALL CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS POST-CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER. ALL CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS POST-CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDURING CONSTRUCTION (CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOST CONSTRUCTION (OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION, THE COMPLETION OF THE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS BELOW SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.  1. SEDIMENT FOREBAY SHALL BE INSPECTED A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR AND AFTER EVERY STORM OF 2.7" INCH OR GREATER FOR TRASH, SEDIMENT FOREBAY SHALL BE INSPECTED A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR AND AFTER EVERY STORM OF 2.7" INCH OR GREATER FOR TRASH, A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR AND AFTER EVERY STORM OF 2.7" INCH OR GREATER FOR TRASH,  AND AFTER EVERY STORM OF 2.7" INCH OR GREATER FOR TRASH, DEBRIS, SEDIMENT, EROSION, STANDING WATER, AND OVERALL PERFORMANCE. DEFECTS SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE OWNER. 2. SEDIMENT FOREBAYS SHALL BE CLEANED IF SEDIMENT REACHES HALF THE DESIGN DEPTH. SEDIMENT FOREBAYS SHALL BE CLEANED IF SEDIMENT REACHES HALF THE DESIGN DEPTH. 3. SEDIMENT FOREBAY CHECK DAMS SHALL BE REPLACED IF DRAWDOWN TIMES WITHIN THE SEDIMENT FOREBAY EXCEED 48 HOURS FOLLOWING SEDIMENT FOREBAY CHECK DAMS SHALL BE REPLACED IF DRAWDOWN TIMES WITHIN THE SEDIMENT FOREBAY EXCEED 48 HOURS FOLLOWING THE STORM EVENT. 4. ALL SEDIMENTS REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT AN APPROVED AND PERMITTED LOCATION. ALL SEDIMENTS REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT AN APPROVED AND PERMITTED LOCATION. EDIMENTS REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT AN APPROVED AND PERMITTED LOCATION. 5. VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 18" IN HEIGHT IN THE SEDIMENT FOREBAYS.VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 18" IN HEIGHT IN THE SEDIMENT FOREBAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEDIMENT FOREBAY INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, AND REPAIR NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR (SPRING/FALL). UNITS SHALL BE CLEANED ANNUALLY AND WHENEVER THE INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR (SPRING/FALL). UNITS SHALL BE CLEANED ANNUALLY AND WHENEVER THE A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR (SPRING/FALL). UNITS SHALL BE CLEANED ANNUALLY AND WHENEVER THE  (SPRING/FALL). UNITS SHALL BE CLEANED ANNUALLY AND WHENEVER THE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO HALF THE SUMP DEPTH. 2. THE INLET GRATE SHALL NOT BE WELDED TO THE FRAME OR PAVED OVER SO THAT THE SUMP CAN BE EASILY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED. THE INLET GRATE SHALL NOT BE WELDED TO THE FRAME OR PAVED OVER SO THAT THE SUMP CAN BE EASILY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED. 3. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID DAMAGING AND DISPLACING HOODS PLACED ON HOODED OUTLETS DURING CLEANING.CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID DAMAGING AND DISPLACING HOODS PLACED ON HOODED OUTLETS DURING CLEANING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCATCH BASINS WITH SUMPS INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, AND REPAIR NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIXED ASPHALT PAVEMENT (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIXED ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM AND SEED (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP LEVEL SPREADER (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP SLOPE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP SPILLWAY (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FIRE PROTECTION DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RESET

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FOREBAY CHECK DAM (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING PAVEMENT MARKING (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SOLID WHITE EPOXY RESIN PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCFES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTFPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFCD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPE COD BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE DRAINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE FLEXIBLE PAVMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING PAVER (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN. PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INVERT = LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE = LOW POINT = MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST EDITION = MAXIMUM = MINIMUM = MONITORING = NOT TO SCALE = OIL WATER SEPARATOR = OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE = PERFORATED = POLYETHYLENE = POLYVINYL CHLORIDE = RADIUS = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE = MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION = MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION = MASSACHUSETTS STANDARD = SEWER MANHOLE = SINGLE SOLID WHITE LINE = SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL = STANDARD DIMENSIONAL RATIO = TEMPORARY DIVERSION = TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP = TEMPORARY SWALE = TEST PIT = TOP OF CURB  = TOP OF STAIR (FINISHED GRADE OF TOP STAIR) = TOP OF WALL = TYPICAL = UTILITY POLE = VERTICAL GRANITE CURB = VITRIFIED CLAY = WATER PAINT MARK = WITH = YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. LOD LP MUTCD MAX. MIN. MON. NTS, N.T.S. OWS OCS PERF. PE PVC R=X'  RCP MASSDEP MASSDOT M.A. STD. SMH SWL SESC SDR TD TST TSW TP TC TS TW TYP. UP VGC VC WPM w/ YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE DETENTION BASIN WHEN THE SEDIMENT VOLUME EXCEEDS 10 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL BASIN VOLUME. THE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE DETENTION BASIN WHEN THE SEDIMENT VOLUME EXCEEDS 10 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL BASIN VOLUME. THE REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT AN APPROVED AND PERMITTED LOCATION.  2. FOLLOWING FIRST 6 MONTHS AFTER CONSTRUCTION FOLLOWING FIRST 6 MONTHS AFTER CONSTRUCTION INSPECT INFILTRATION PRACTICES AFTER FIRST TWO RAINFALL EVENTS OF 1" OR MORE. 3. BI-ANNUALLY BI-ANNUALLY INSPECT DETENTION BASIN A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR, PREFERABLY ONCE IN APRIL AND ONCE IN OCTOBER. MOW SIDE SLOPES AND BOTTOM OF DETENTION BASIN A MINIMUM OF TWO TIMES PER YEAR. THE VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 18" IN HEIGHT.  THE VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 18" IN HEIGHT. 4. QUARTERLY QUARTERLY THE DETENTION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURES AND ALL OUTFLOW CHANNELS SHOULD BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY BY THE OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETENTION BASIN INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, AND REPAIR NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR
DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR
DOOR
DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DOOR

DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

VGC
SGE

DWL

DYL

SWL

DWL
SWL

SWL

DWL

VGC
SGESGE

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

UP
 #

13
M

AG
 N

AI
L S

ET
EL

EV
.=

38
1.1

1'

UP
#1

3

DYL

DWL

SGE
VGC

SWL

DWL

DYL

SGE

DWL

SWL

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

FIR
E H

YD
RA

NT
X-

CU
T S

ET
 B

.O
.M

.O
.

EL
EV

.=
34

4.4
3'

SGE
VGCSGE

SWL

DWL

DYL

DWL

SWL

SGE SWL
VGC

SGE
SGEBB

SG
E

BB

GR
AV

EL

BB

W
F 1

 10
0

W
F 1

 10
1

W
F 1

 10
2

W
F 1

 10
3

W
F 1

 10
4

BF
 1 

14
1

BF
 1 

14
0BF

 1 
13

9
BF

 1 
13

8BF
 1 

13
7

BF
 1 

13
6

BF
 1 

13
5BF
 1 

13
4BF

 1 
13

3
BF

 1 
13

2
BF

 1 
13

1
BF

 1 
13

0
BF

 1 
12

9
BF

 1 
12

8
BF

 1 
12

7

BF
 1 

12
6

BF
 1 

11
9

BF
 1 

11
8

BF
 1 

11
7

BF
 1 

11
6

BF
 1 

11
5

BF
 1 

11
4

BF
 1 

11
3

BF
 1 

11
2

BF
 1 

11
1

BF
 1 

11
0

BF
 1 

10
9

BF
 1 

10
8

BF
 1 

10
7

BF
 1 

12
5

BF
 1 

12
4

BF
 1 

12
3

BF
 1 

12
2

BF
 1 

12
1

BF
 1 

12
0

W
F 1

 10
5

BF
 1 

14
2

W
F 1

 10
6

BF
 1 

14
3

W
F 1

 10
7 E

ND

BF
 1 

14
4

BF
 1 

14
5

BF
 1 

14
6

BF
 1 

14
7

BF
 1 

14
8

BF
 1 

14
9

BF
 1 

15
0

BF
 1 

15
1 E

ND

BF
 1 

10
3BF
 1 

10
4BF

 1 
10

5BF
 1 

10
6

W
F 3

 10
0

W
F 3

 10
1W

F 3
 10

2

W
F 3

 10
3

W
F 3

 10
4

W
F 3

 10
5

W
F 3

 10
6

W
F 3

 10
7

W
F 3

 10
8

W
F 3

 10
9

W
F 3

 11
0

W
F 3

 11
1

W
F 3

 11
2 E

ND

ST
ON

E
HE

AD
 W

AL
L

RI
P 

RA
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
W

AT
ER

 TA
NK

/P
IP

IN
G

CONC. WALL

GR
AV

EL

GRAVEL

W
OO

D
GU

AR
D 

RA
IL

W
OO

D
GU

AR
D 

RA
IL

BB

BB

M
ON

.
W

EL
L

BB

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP

EO
P

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

EOP

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

BR
OK

EN
BI

T. 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

EO
PB

B

BB
EO

P

CONC. WALL

CO
NC

. S
TE

PS
w/

LA
ND

IN
G

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

PO
ST

 4"
PV

C

CO
NC

. P
AD

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
W

OO
D

W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

LS
GR

AV
EL

GA
S L

IN
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

PI
V

EO
P

VGC

VGC

BC

BCEOP

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC
BC

EO
P

BU
SH

ES
BU

SH
ES

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BC
BC

BC

EO
P

BC

EO
P

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
CO

M
PA

CT
OR

OV
ER

HA
NG

BB

EOP

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.  W
AL

LS

BB

EOP BB

SGE

EOP

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

CO
NC

. P
AD

W
OO

D 
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.
ST

ON
E

W
AL

L
W

OO
D 

ST
EP

S
CO

NC
. W

AL
K

PL
AS

TIC
 C

OV
ER BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB

EO
P

SG
E

SIG
N

VGC
SGE

SGE

SGE

VGC SGE

CO
NC

. B
OU

ND
w/

DR
ILL

 H
OL

E
(FO

UN
D) CO

NC
. B

OU
ND

w/
DR

ILL
 H

OL
E

(FO
UN

D/
BR

OK
EN

)

UP
#1

1 6
1

GU
Y

SGE

BB

M
ET

SL
PO

ST

BB

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
EL

EC
. C

AB
.

BB

UP
#1

1 6
2

GU
Y

GU
Y

BB

BB
BB

BB

HH
 TE

L

CC

CC

ST
EE

L
HA

TC
H

CC

BB
BB

ST
OP

 LI
NE

BB
BB

GR
AV

EL

CONC. W
ALK

GR
AV

EL

ADA

CC

CR
OS

S W
AL

K

CR
OSS

 W
AL

K

PO
ST

w/
FIR

E C
ON

NE
CT

IO
N

CONC. WALK STOP LINE

CC

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
ST

EP
/R

AI
LIN

G
CO

NC
. P

AD
w/

ST
EP

S/
RA

ILI
NG

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
ST

EP
S

CC

CO
NC

. L
AN

DI
NG

w/
HA

ND
RA

ILS
/S

TE
PS

OVERHANG

BB

CONC. WALL

OV
ER

HA
NGCH

AI
N 

LIN
K 

FE
NC

E

GE
NE

RA
TO

R

BB
BB

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

w/
LIQ

UI
D 

NI
TR

OG
EN

 TA
NK

CO
NC

. W
AL

L E
NC

LO
SU

RE
w/

M
UL

TIP
LE

 P
IP

IN
G

PO
ST

w/
FIR

E C
ON

NE
CT

IO
N

BB
GA

TE

CC

M
ET

AL
 O

VE
RH

AN
G 

 C
AN

OP
Y 

AR
EA

w/
PI

PI
NG

 A
ND

 V
AR

IO
US

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T

GR
AV

EL
GR

AV
EL

GR
AV

EL

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

CO
R. 

CO
NC

. R
ET

. W
AL

L
CH

ISE
L S

QU
AR

E S
ET

EL
EV

.=
37

2.0
3'

GR
AV

EL

GR
AV

EL

SH
ED

GR
AV

EL

CO
LU

M
N

CO
NC

.
W

AL
L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
M

ET
AL

 A
IR

 FI
LT

ER
CO

NT
RO

L C
EN

TE
R

BB
ST

ON
E B

LO
CK

S
RE

T. 
W

AL
L

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
GR

AT
E

RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
IO

N
UN

IT

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

GEN.

METAL STRUCTURE

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS

PI
V

W
OO

D 
LA

DD
ER

ST
EP

S

GA
S M

ET
ER

w/
GA

S P
IP

IN
G

CO
NC

. P
AD

CONC. PAD

CONC. PAD

CONC. PAD

TRAILER

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
RE

FR
IG

ER
AT

IO
N

UN
IT

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
GE

NE
RA

TO
R

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
LA

RG
E

GE
NE

RA
TO

R

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
LA

RG
E E

LE
C.

CA
BI

NE
T

CO
NC

. S
TE

PS
w/

RA
ILI

NG
CO

NC
. C

OL
.

M
ET

AL
  S

CA
FF

OL
D

AB
OV

E
w/

VA
RI

OU
S P

IP
IN

G

BC

BB
CO

NC
. S

TE
PS

w/
RA

ILI
NG

CO
NC

. S
TE

PS
w/

LA
ND

IN
G

/R
AI

LIN
G EOP

CONC. WALK

BB

BB

SG
E

EO
P

BB

SG
E

VG
C

VGC
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

K VG
C

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

KST
ON

E S
TE

P 
W

AL
K

FL
AG

 P
OL

E

BE
NC

H

EO
P

BR
IC

K 
PA

TIO

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L
W

OO
D 

W
AL

L

FIR
E C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N

DS

DS

SGE

SGE
VGC

SG
E

SG
E

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

FORTUNE  BOULEVARD

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

22
"P

IN
E

16
"T

RE
E

3"
TR

EE3"
TR

EE

2"
PI

NE 2"
PI

NE2"
PI

NE

6"
TR

EE

4"TWIN TREE

4"
TR

EE10
"T

RE
E

1"
TR

EE

2"
TR

EE
2"

TR
EE8"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE
10

"T
RE

E

1"
TR

EE

4"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

2"
TR

EE
4"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E 28
"T

RE
E 12
"T

RE
E

6"
TR

EE
28

"T
RE

E
12

"T
RE

E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

14
"T

RE
E 1

4"
TR

EE

8"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E

12
"T

RE
E

20
"T

RE
E

N/
F

M
ILT

ON
 R

EA
L P

RO
PE

RT
IES

 O
F M

A 
LL

C
PI

D-
28

-9
8-

9

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
55

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

BU
RI

ED
 D

M
H

M
AN

HO
LE

BU
RI

ED
(C

NO
)

IB ZONE

PO
TE

NT
IA

L V
ER

NA
L P

OO
L

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
E W

ET
LA

ND
 LI

NE
TA

KE
N 

FR
OM

 P
LA

NS
 B

Y 
OT

HE
RS

NO
T V

ER
IFI

ED
 B

Y 
VH

B

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
E 1

00
' B

UF
FE

R 
LIN

E
TA

KE
N 

FR
OM

 P
LA

NS
 B

Y 
OT

HE
RS

NO
T V

ER
IFI

ED
 B

Y 
VH

B

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

PA
RC

EL
 1

AR
EA

 =
 66

5,6
96

 SQ
. F

T.
(1

5.2
82

 A
CR

ES
)

PA
RC

EL
 2

AR
EA

 =
 39

7,2
11

 SQ
. F

T.
(9

.11
9 A

CR
ES

)

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

N 53
°48

'04
" E

354
.27

'

S 48°08'41" E

279.98'

R=680.00'L=97.03'Δ=8°10
'34"

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
83

8.3
0'

S 2
3°

30
'50

" W

29
4.7

0'

R=
68

0.0
0'

L=
11

0.6
9'

Δ=
9°

19
'34

"

S 65°38'49" E

218.00'

R=
10

22
.13

'
L=

27
.66

'
Δ=

1°
33

'02
"

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
1,0

80
.48

'B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

8A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

48
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
2.0

0

B2
0-

1C
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

51
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
5.0

0

B2
0-

2A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

56
.50

Be
dr

oc
k: 

35
0.5

0

B2
0-

3A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.10

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
3.3

5

B2
0-

4A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.85

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

5

B2
0-

5A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.30

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
4.3

0

B2
0-

7A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.70

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
8.6

0

ISOLATED WETLAND

1

1

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         30'        60'                  120'

Scale: 1"=60'

1" = 60'

OVERALL PLAN

C-102

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-FOOT WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FOOT NO STRUCTURE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TANK FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 19 PARKING SPACES REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C2.1, C3.1, C4.1 & C5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C2.2, C3.2, C4.2 & C5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C2.3, C3.3, C4.3 & C5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE: IB USE:  MANUFACTURING FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
80,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
665,696 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
414'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
230'

AutoCAD SHX Text
377'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
261'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
440'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
19%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM GROSS FLOOR AREA RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE PER LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SPACES (9'x18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE SPACES**

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
* INDUSTRIAL USES: INDUSTRIAL USES: OFFICE: 3.5 SPACES PER 1,000 SF OF GFA       (19,000 SF/1,000) X 3.5 = 67 SPACES     WAREHOUSE: 1.2 SPACES PER EMPLOYEE FOR FACILITIES WITH MULTIPLE SHIFTS  1.2 SPACES PER EMPLOYEE FOR FACILITIES WITH MULTIPLE SHIFTS  24 WAREHOUSE EMPLOYEES + 100 R&D EMPLOYEES  124 EMPLOYEES X 1.2 = 132 SPACES ** ADA REQUIREMENT FOR PARKING LOT 201 TO 300 TOTAL SPACES = 7 SPACES



12"RCP
I=337.7'

15"RCP
I=337.9'

BF
 1 

13
5BF
 1 

13
4BF

 1 
13

3
BF

 1 
13

2
BF

 1 
13

1
BF

 1 
13

0
BF

 1 
12

9
BF

 1 
12

8
BF

 1 
12

7

BF
 1 

12
6

BF
 1 

12
5

BF
 1 

12
4

BF
 1 

12
3

W
F 3

 10
0

W
F 3

 10
1W

F 3
 10

2

W
F 3

 10
3

W
F 3

 10
4

W
F 3

 10
5

W
F 3

 10
6

W
F 3

 10
7

W
F 3

 10
8

W
F 3

 10
9

W
F 3

 11
0

W
F 3

 11
1

W
F 3

 11
2 E

ND

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

BR
OK

EN
BI

T. 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

BC

BC

EO
P

BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS

22
"P

IN
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

NO
T F

OU
ND

PO
TE

NT
IA

L V
ER

NA
L P

OO
L

330

330

330

33
0

33
0

330

330

33
0

330

335

335
340

325

325

32
5

32
5

320

32
0

32
0

31
5

31
5

31
0

31
0

310

33
5

335

33
5

33
5

33
5

335

335

33
5

33
5

335

33
5

335
33

5
33

5

340

34
0

34
0

340340

34
034
0

34
0

34
0

34
0

34
5

345

34
5

345

345

345

345

34
5

345

34
5

350

35
0

360

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

35
0

350
35

0

350

350
35

0

35
0

35
0

35
5355

35
5

35
5

355

355

36
5

37
0

370

34
835

1

355

35
0

35
2 35

3

35
4

35
1

35
2

35
2

34
9

343

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 2
3°

30
'50

" W

29
4.7

0'

351

352

R=
36

9.7
3'

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

18
)

I=
36

3.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

19
)

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

I=
36

3.2
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

21
)

R=
36

9.3
6'

I=
36

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

8A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

48
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
2.0

0

B2
0-

2A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

56
.50

Be
dr

oc
k: 

35
0.5

0

B2
0-

4A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.85

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

5

B2
0-

7A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.70

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
8.6

0

ISOLATED WETLAND

1

1

2

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DEMOLITION,
EROSION & SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN 1

C-201

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

2 11/16/2020 DEP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES: 1. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY INSTALLED CATCH BASINS UNTIL THE UPSTREAM AREA IS STABILIZED. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL POINTS OF EGRESS FROM THE SITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DAMAGED EROSION CONTROLS AT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER'S REQUEST AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THAN 14 DAYS.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED OR MULCH ON DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN EXPOSED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DAYS. 6. INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL FOR EROSION. CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE LOCATIONS OF EROSION CONTROLS FOR REVIEW WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDS - TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALE/BERM TST - TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP TST LIMITS OF WET STORAGE AREA TST LIMITS OF DRY STORAGE AREA REMOVE & DISPOSE TREE. DISPOSE OF TREE AND STUMP OFF-SITE.   PROTECT EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TEST PIT TO CONFIRM LOCATION, ELEVATION, AND SIZE OF UTILITY. PROVIDE INFORMATION TO ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY WORK SHOWN HEREON. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES WITH THE PROJECT AREA USING GROUND-PENETRATING RADAR OR OTHER NONDESTRUCTIVE SURVEY METHODS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA DEPICTED AND NOT DEPICTED ON THE PLANS. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING WORKING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES NOT INTENDED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 4. PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS FOR MAINTAINING THE UTILITY SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE ANY RELATED WORK MAY COMMENCE. 5. ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL IT IS CONNECTED IN ITS POST-CONSTRUCTION POSITION. 6. REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS WORK, INCLUDING DEMOLITION. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.2



DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DO
OR

4"CPP
I=349.8'

DOOR

4"CPP
I=349.9'

DOOR

12"PVC
I=348.2'

12"CPP
I=346.3'

12"RCP
I=337.7'

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP
EO

P

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

EOP

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

EO
PB

B

BB
EO

P

CONC. WALL
CO

NC
. S

TE
PS

w/
LA

ND
IN

G

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

PO
ST

 4"
PV

C

CO
NC

. P
AD

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
W

OO
D

W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

LS
GR

AV
EL

GA
S L

IN
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

PI
V

EO
P

VGC BC

BCEOP

BC BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC
BC

EO
P

BU
SH

ES
BU

SH
ES

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BC
BC

BC

EO
P

BC

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
CO

M
PA

CT
OR

OV
ER

HA
NG

BB

EOP

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.  W
AL

LS

BB

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

CO
NC

. P
AD

W
OO

D 
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.
ST

ON
E

W
AL

L
W

OO
D 

ST
EP

S
CO

NC
. W

AL
K

PL
AS

TIC
 C

OV
ER BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB
HH

 TE
L

CR
OSS

 W
AL

K
BB

ST
ON

E B
LO

CK
S

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
GR

AT
E

RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
IO

N
UN

IT

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS
W

OO
D 

LA
DD

ER
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB

EO
P

BR
IC

K 
PA

TIO

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L
W

OO
D 

W
AL

L

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

22
"P

IN
E

4"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

2"
TR

EE
4"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

8"
W

34
0

34
0

34
5

34
5

34
5

34
5

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
5

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

33
5

33
5

33
0

36
5

36
5

36
5

37
0

370

37037
0

37
0

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
5

36
5

37
0

37
0

340

340

34
0

340

33
5

33
5

33
533
0

351

351

349

348

34
8

35
3

353

351

35
1

35
1

36
5

372

34
2

34
3

344

34
5

34
6

350

350

35
0

35
1

35
2

348

34
7 34
8

349

350

34
9

360

PA
RC

EL
 1

AR
EA

 =
 66

5,6
96

 SQ
. F

T.
(1

5.2
82

 A
CR

ES
)

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
83

8.3
0'

35
2

35
1

351

34
7

33
8

343

346

346

347

348

351

352

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
37

2.6
1'

I=
36

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

I=
36

6.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

16
)

R=
37

2.2
2'

I=
36

8.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

R=
35

1.2
9'

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

I=
34

5.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

I=
34

6.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

9.6
6'

I=
34

5.1
' 1

0"
PV

C 
 (P

25
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

I=
34

4.5
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

R=
34

8.7
8'

I=
34

5.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

(P20)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

(P
24

)

(P25)

(P26)

(P
27

)

(P28)

(P
29

)

(P30)

(P35)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

1C
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

51
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
5.0

0B2
0-

3A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.10

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
3.3

5

EX
 G

ra
de

: 3
49

.85
Be

dr
oc

k: 
34

7.8
5

B2
0-

5A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.30

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
4.3

0

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DEMOLITION,
EROSION & SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN 2

C-202

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 19 PARKING SPACES REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BELOW GRADE CONCRETE WASHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & CAP FOR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES: 1. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY INSTALLED CATCH BASINS UNTIL THE UPSTREAM AREA IS STABILIZED. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL POINTS OF CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL POINTS OF EGRESS FROM THE SITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DAMAGED EROSION CONTROLS AT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER'S REQUEST AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THAN 14 DAYS.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED OR MULCH ON DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN EXPOSED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DAYS. 6. INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL FOR EROSION. CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE LOCATIONS OF EROSION CONTROLS FOR REVIEW WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDS - TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALE/BERM TST - TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP TST LIMITS OF WET STORAGE AREA TST LIMITS OF DRY STORAGE AREA REMOVE & DISPOSE TREE. DISPOSE OF TREE AND STUMP OFF-SITE.   PROTECT EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TEST PIT TO CONFIRM LOCATION, ELEVATION, AND SIZE OF UTILITY. PROVIDE INFORMATION TO ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY WORK SHOWN UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY WORK SHOWN HEREON. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES WITH THE PROJECT AREA USING GROUND-PENETRATING RADAR OR OTHER NONDESTRUCTIVE SURVEY METHODS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA DEPICTED AND NOT DEPICTED ON THE PLANS. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING WORKING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES NOT INTENDED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 4. PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS FOR MAINTAINING PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS FOR MAINTAINING THE UTILITY SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE ANY RELATED WORK MAY COMMENCE. 5. ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL IT IS ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL IT IS CONNECTED IN ITS POST-CONSTRUCTION POSITION. 6. REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS WORK, REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS WORK, INCLUDING DEMOLITION. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



12"RCP
I=343.8'

12"FES CONC
I=343.9'

DO
OR

12"RCP
I=336.5'

24"RCP
I=343.7'

24"FES CONC
I=343.9'

24"RCP
I=341.7'

24"CONC. FES
I=341.6'

12"FES CONC
I=341.7'

12"RCP
I=341.7'

VGC
SGE

DWL

DYL

SWL

DWL
SWL BE

NC
H 

M
AR

K
FIR

E H
YD

RA
NT

X-
CU

T S
ET

 B
.O

.M
.O

.
EL

EV
.=

34
4.4

3'

SGE
VGCSGE

SWL

DWL

DYL

DWL

SWL

12"RCP
I=334.0'

VGC

VGC

BC

BC

BC

EO
P

EO
P

BB

EOP BB

SGE

EOP

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

EO
P

SG
E

SIG
N

VGC
SGE

SGE

CO
NC

. B
OU

ND
w/

DR
ILL

 H
OL

E
(FO

UN
D)

BB

BB

SG
E

EO
P

BB

SG
E

VG
C

VGC
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

K VG
C

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

KST
ON

E S
TE

P 
W

AL
K

FL
AG

 P
OL

E

BE
NC

H

EO
P

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L

SGE

SGE

SG
E

SG
E

FORTUNE  BOULEVARD

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

12
"T

RE
E

10
"T

RE
E

28
"T

RE
E 12
"T

RE
E

6"
TR

EE
28

"T
RE

E
12

"T
RE

E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

14
"T

RE
E 1

4"
TR

EE

8"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E

12
"T

RE
E

20
"T

RE
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

4"G

12"W

12"W

4"G

4"G

12"W

4"G

12"W

8"
W

8"
W

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

34
0

340

340

34
5

345

345
34

5

35
0

350

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
035

0

35
5

355

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
5

365

37
0

340

340
33

5
33

5

33
5

33
5

33
5

33
0

330
33

0

33
9

34
0

34
5

34
5

340

35
5

34
5

35
0 34

9

349

34
8

34
7

34
5

34
0

34
5

34
5

355

356

35
2

353

35
3

35
2

35
1

34
8

34
6

350

351

34
4

34
2

350

360

348

34
9

N 53
°48

'04
" E

354
.27

'

S 48°08'41" E

279.98'

R=680.00'L=97.03'Δ=8°10
'34"

338

34
1

34
2

34
9

34
8

34
7

34
6

346

34
8

337

342

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
35

3.8
9'

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

R=
35

3.7
6'

R=
35

3.5
6'

I=
34

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

I=
34

9.9
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

58
)

R=
35

0.6
9'

I=
34

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

I=
34

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

=3
46

.0'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P2

6)

R=
34

8.7
8'

=3
45

.4'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P3

0)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.7
2'

I=
34

2.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

34
)

I=
34

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

R=
34

6.5
3'

I=
34

2.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

I=
34

2.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

32
)

R=
34

1.3
4'

I=
33

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

I=
33

2.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

I=
32

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

55
)

I=
33

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

R=
34

1.1
3'

I=
33

5.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

I=
33

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

70
)

R=
33

8.7
9'

I=
33

4.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

R=
33

8.7
2'

I=
33

5.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

R=
1.6

7'
I=

34
9.5

' 1
2"

RC
P 

 (P
58

)

(P26)(P30)

(P31)

(P3
2)

(P3
3)

(P3
4)

(P53)

(P
54

)

(P5
5)

(P56)

(P
57

)

(P58)

(P68) (P69)(P70)

R=
35

3.2
6'

I=
34

4.5
' 8

"P
VC

  (
P6

5)
I=

34
4.4

' 8
"P

VC
  (

P6
6)

R=
34

8.3
5'

I=
34

0.9
' 6

"P
VC

  (
P3

6)
I=

34
0.8

' 6
"P

VC
  (

P3
7)

R=
34

3.0
5'

(C
NO

)

(P
36

)

(P
37

)

(P65)

(P66)

(P67)

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DEMOLITION,
EROSION & SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN 3

C-203

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES: 1. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY INSTALLED CATCH BASINS UNTIL THE UPSTREAM AREA IS STABILIZED. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL POINTS OF CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AT ALL POINTS OF EGRESS FROM THE SITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DAMAGED EROSION CONTROLS AT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER'S REQUEST AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THAN 14 DAYS.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED OR MULCH ON DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN EXPOSED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DAYS. 6. INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL FOR EROSION. CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE LOCATIONS OF EROSION CONTROLS FOR REVIEW WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDS - TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALE/BERM TST - TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP TST LIMITS OF WET STORAGE AREA TST LIMITS OF DRY STORAGE AREA REMOVE & DISPOSE TREE. DISPOSE OF TREE AND STUMP OFF-SITE.   PROTECT EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TEST PIT TO CONFIRM LOCATION, ELEVATION, AND SIZE OF UTILITY. PROVIDE INFORMATION TO ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY WORK SHOWN UTILITY SERVICE TO THE FACILITY SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DUE TO UTILITY WORK SHOWN HEREON. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING PRIOR TO COMMENCING SITE WORK IN ANY AREA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES WITH THE PROJECT AREA USING GROUND-PENETRATING RADAR OR OTHER NONDESTRUCTIVE SURVEY METHODS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA DEPICTED AND NOT DEPICTED ON THE PLANS. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING WORKING UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES NOT INTENDED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 4. PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS FOR MAINTAINING PRIOR TO ANY UTILITY AND/OR DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEMOLITION, PROVISIONS FOR MAINTAINING THE UTILITY SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE ANY RELATED WORK MAY COMMENCE. 5. ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL IT IS ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL IT IS CONNECTED IN ITS POST-CONSTRUCTION POSITION. 6. REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS WORK, REFER TO ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN FOR ALL ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS WORK, INCLUDING DEMOLITION. 7. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



BF
 1 

13
5BF
 1 

13
4BF

 1 
13

3
BF

 1 
13

2
BF

 1 
13

1
BF

 1 
13

0
BF

 1 
12

9
BF

 1 
12

8
BF

 1 
12

7

BF
 1 

12
6

BF
 1 

12
5

BF
 1 

12
4

BF
 1 

12
3

W
F 3

 10
0

W
F 3

 10
1W

F 3
 10

2

W
F 3

 10
3

W
F 3

 10
4

W
F 3

 10
5

W
F 3

 10
6

W
F 3

 10
7

W
F 3

 10
8

W
F 3

 10
9

W
F 3

 11
0

W
F 3

 11
1

W
F 3

 11
2 E

ND

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

BR
OK

EN
BI

T. 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

BC

BC

EO
P

BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS

22
"P

IN
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

PO
TE

NT
IA

L V
ER

NA
L P

OO
L

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 2
3°

30
'50

" W

29
4.7

0'

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

8A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

48
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
2.0

0

B2
0-

2A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

56
.50

Be
dr

oc
k: 

35
0.5

0

B2
0-

4A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.85

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

5

B2
0-

7A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.70

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
8.6

0

ISOLATED WETLAND

1

1

2

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

1" = 20'

GENERAL PLAN 1

C-301
0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

2 11/16/2020 DEP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-FOOT WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FOOT NO STRUCTURE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TANK FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'x60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,000 GALLON ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK, SEE NOTE 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FLUSH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DOOR ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DOOR ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DOOR ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN "EMPLOYEES ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  2. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL , THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR REGISTERED IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS TO ESTABLISH CONTROL ON THE SITE AND TO PERFORM FIELD MEASUREMENTS AS REQUIRED TO LAYOUT THE PROPOSED BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR SHALL COORDINATE THE BUILDING LAYOUT WITH THE PROJECT LAND SURVEYOR TO ACCURATELY LOCATE THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. 4. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. 5. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. 6. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 7. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 8. ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY PAVEMENT MARKING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. WATERBORNE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. 9. COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING TRANSFORMER WITH UTILITY COMPANY. 10. ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING FACILITY SPRINKLER SYSTEM IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE. TANK WILL BE EMPTY UNDER NORMAL OPERATING CONDITION. TANK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 314 CMR 18.00 AND 310 CMR 30.00) 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.2



DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP
EO

P

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

EOP

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

EO
PB

B

BB
EO

P

CONC. WALL
CO

NC
. S

TE
PS

w/
LA

ND
IN

G

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

PO
ST

 4"
PV

C

CO
NC

. P
AD

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
W

OO
D

W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

LS
GR

AV
EL

GA
S L

IN
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

PI
V

EO
P

VGC BC

BCEOP

BC BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC
BC

EO
P

BU
SH

ES
BU

SH
ES

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BC
BC

BC

EO
P

BC

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
CO

M
PA

CT
OR

OV
ER

HA
NG

BB

EOP

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.  W
AL

LS

BB

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

CO
NC

. P
AD

W
OO

D 
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.
ST

ON
E

W
AL

L
W

OO
D 

ST
EP

S
CO

NC
. W

AL
K

PL
AS

TIC
 C

OV
ER BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB
HH

 TE
L

CR
OSS

 W
AL

K
BB

ST
ON

E B
LO

CK
S

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
GR

AT
E

RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
IO

N
UN

IT

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS
W

OO
D 

LA
DD

ER
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

BB

EO
P

BR
IC

K 
PA

TIO

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L
W

OO
D 

W
AL

L

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

22
"P

IN
E

4"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

2"
TR

EE
4"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

PA
RC

EL
 1

AR
EA

 =
 66

5,6
96

 SQ
. F

T.
(1

5.2
82

 A
CR

ES
)

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
83

8.3
0'

(P20)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

(P
24

)

(P25)

(P26)

(P
27

)

(P28)

(P
29

)

(P30)

(P35)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

1C
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

51
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
5.0

0B2
0-

3A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.10

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
3.3

5

EX
 G

ra
de

: 3
49

.85
Be

dr
oc

k: 
34

7.8
5

B2
0-

5A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.30

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
4.3

0

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

1" = 20'

GENERAL PLAN 2

C-302
0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 19 PARKING SPACES REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ENTRANCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=14

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8, R7-8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER AND SEAT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  2. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL , THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR REGISTERED IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS TO ESTABLISH CONTROL ON THE SITE AND TO PERFORM FIELD MEASUREMENTS AS REQUIRED TO LAYOUT THE PROPOSED BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR SHALL COORDINATE THE BUILDING LAYOUT WITH THE PROJECT LAND SURVEYOR TO ACCURATELY LOCATE THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. 4. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. 5. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. 6. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 7. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 8. ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY PAVEMENT MARKING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. WATERBORNE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. 9. COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING TRANSFORMER WITH UTILITY COMPANY. 10. ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING FACILITY SPRINKLER SYSTEM IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE. TANK WILL BE EMPTY UNDER NORMAL OPERATING CONDITION. TANK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 314 CMR 18.00 AND 310 CMR 30.00) 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



DO
OR

VGC
SGE

DWL

DYL

SWL

DWL
SWL BE

NC
H 

M
AR

K
FIR

E H
YD

RA
NT

X-
CU

T S
ET

 B
.O

.M
.O

.
EL

EV
.=

34
4.4

3'

SGE
VGCSGE

SWL

DWL

DYL

DWL

SWL

VGC

VGC

BC

BC

BC

EO
P

EO
P

BB

EOP BB

SGE

EOP

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

EO
P

SG
E

SIG
N

VGC
SGE

SGE

CO
NC

. B
OU

ND
w/

DR
ILL

 H
OL

E
(FO

UN
D)

BB

BB

SG
E

EO
P

BB

SG
E

VG
C

VGC
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

K VG
C

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

KST
ON

E S
TE

P 
W

AL
K

FL
AG

 P
OL

E

BE
NC

H

EO
P

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L

SGE

SGE

SG
E

SG
E

FORTUNE  BOULEVARD

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

12
"T

RE
E

10
"T

RE
E 28
"T

RE
E 12
"T

RE
E

6"
TR

EE
28

"T
RE

E
12

"T
RE

E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

14
"T

RE
E 1

4"
TR

EE

8"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E

12
"T

RE
E

20
"T

RE
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

N 53
°48

'04
" E

354
.27

'

S 48°08'41" E

279.98'

R=680.00'L=97.03'Δ=8°10
'34"

(P26)(P30)

(P31)

(P3
2)

(P3
3)

(P3
4)

(P53)

(P
54

)

(P5
5)

(P56)

(P
57

)

(P58)

(P68) (P69)(P70)

(P
36

)

(P
37

)

(P65)

(P66)

(P67)

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

1" = 20'

GENERAL PLAN 3

C-303
0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ENTRANCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOAM AND SEED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  2. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. ALL ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS. 3. PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL , THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR REGISTERED IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS TO ESTABLISH CONTROL ON THE SITE AND TO PERFORM FIELD MEASUREMENTS AS REQUIRED TO LAYOUT THE PROPOSED BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR SHALL COORDINATE THE BUILDING LAYOUT WITH THE PROJECT LAND SURVEYOR TO ACCURATELY LOCATE THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. 4. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. 5. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL TYPICAL SECTIONS OF ENTRY WAYS. 6. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 7. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5 FEET O.C. (MAX.) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 8. ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY ALL PARKING SPACES AND ISLANDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH 4" THICK WHITE EPOXY PAVEMENT MARKING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. WATERBORNE PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. 9. COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING COORDINATE FINAL QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT OF BOLLARDS SURROUNDING TRANSFORMER WITH UTILITY COMPANY. 10. ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING ABOVE GROUND HOLDING TANK WILL STORE DISCHARGE FROM THE MANUFACTURING FACILITY SPRINKLER SYSTEM IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE. TANK WILL BE EMPTY UNDER NORMAL OPERATING CONDITION. TANK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 314 CMR 18.00 AND 310 CMR 30.00) 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



12"RCP
I=337.7'

15"RCP
I=337.9'

BF
 1 

13
5BF
 1 

13
4BF

 1 
13

3
BF

 1 
13

2
BF

 1 
13

1
BF

 1 
13

0
BF

 1 
12

9
BF

 1 
12

8
BF

 1 
12

7

BF
 1 

12
6

BF
 1 

12
5

BF
 1 

12
4

BF
 1 

12
3

W
F 3

 10
0

W
F 3

 10
1W

F 3
 10

2

W
F 3

 10
3

W
F 3

 10
4

W
F 3

 10
5

W
F 3

 10
6

W
F 3

 10
7

W
F 3

 10
8

W
F 3

 10
9

W
F 3

 11
0

W
F 3

 11
1

W
F 3

 11
2 E

ND

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

BR
OK

EN
BI

T. 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

BC

BC

EO
P

BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS

22
"P

IN
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

NO
T F

OU
ND

PO
TE

NT
IA

L V
ER

NA
L P

OO
L

330

330

330

33
0

33
0

330

330

33
0

330

335

335
340

325

325

32
5

32
5

320

32
0

32
0

31
5

31
5

31
0

31
0

310

33
5

335

33
5

33
5

33
5

335

335

33
5

33
5

335

33
5

335
33

5
33

5

340

34
0

34
0

340340

34
034
0

34
0

34
0

34
0

34
5

345

34
5

345

345

345

345

34
5

345

34
5

350

35
0

360

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

35
0

350
35

0

350

350
35

0

35
0

35
0

35
5355

35
5

35
5

355

355

36
5

37
0

370

34
835

1

355

35
0

35
2 35

3

35
4

35
1

35
2

35
2

34
9

343

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 2
3°

30
'50

" W

29
4.7

0'

351

352

R=
36

9.7
3'

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

18
)

I=
36

3.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

19
)

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

I=
36

3.2
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

21
)

R=
36

9.3
6'

I=
36

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

8A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

48
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
2.0

0

B2
0-

2A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

56
.50

Be
dr

oc
k: 

35
0.5

0

B2
0-

4A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.85

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

5

B2
0-

7A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.70

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
8.6

0

ISOLATED WETLAND

1

1

2

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

GRADING PLAN 1

C-401

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

2 11/16/2020 DEP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-FOOT WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FOOT NO STRUCTURE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TANK FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=351.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB =350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=348.00 B.W.=340.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=348.83 B.W.=339.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=348.60 B.W.=337.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=351.60 B.W.=338.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=353.00 B.W.=350.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W.=353.00 B.W.=349.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE.  BLEND NEW PAVEMENT AND CURBS SMOOTHLY INTO EXISTING BY MATCHING LINES, GRADES AND JOINTS. 2. ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACE OR PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE.  RIM ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES AND MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE.  FINAL ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE SET FLUSH AND CONSISTENT WITH THE GRADING PLANS. 3. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MIN. OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED. 4. THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF 5% AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. 5. ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) OF 2010, LATEST EDITION. 6. BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% TO FINISH GRADE.  REMOVE ALL EXISTING TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING BASIN BERM. 7. TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER. 8. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRM



DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DO
OR

4"CPP
I=349.8'

DOOR

4"CPP
I=349.9'

DOOR

12"PVC
I=348.2'

12"CPP
I=346.3'

12"RCP
I=337.7'

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP
EO

P

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

EOP

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

EO
PB

B

BB
EO

P

CONC. WALL
CO

NC
. S

TE
PS

w/
LA

ND
IN

G

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

PO
ST

 4"
PV

C

CO
NC

. P
AD

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
W

OO
D

W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

LS
GR

AV
EL

GA
S L

IN
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

PI
V

EO
P

VGC BC

BCEOP

BC BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC
BC

EO
P

BU
SH

ES
BU

SH
ES

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BC
BC

BC

EO
P

BC

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
CO

M
PA

CT
OR

OV
ER

HA
NG

BB

EOP

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.  W
AL

LS

BB

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

CO
NC

. P
AD

W
OO

D 
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.
ST

ON
E

W
AL

L
W

OO
D 

ST
EP

S
CO

NC
. W

AL
K

PL
AS

TIC
 C

OV
ER BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB
HH

 TE
L

CR
OSS

 W
AL

K
BB

ST
ON

E B
LO

CK
S

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
GR

AT
E

RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
IO

N
UN

IT

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS
W

OO
D 

LA
DD

ER
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB

EO
P

BR
IC

K 
PA

TIO

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L
W

OO
D 

W
AL

L

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

22
"P

IN
E

4"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

2"
TR

EE
4"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

8"
W

34
0

34
0

34
5

34
5

34
5

34
5

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
5

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

33
5

33
5

33
0

36
5

36
5

36
5

37
0

370

37037
0

37
0

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
5

36
5

37
0

37
0

340

340

34
0

340

33
5

33
5

33
533
0

351

351

349

348

34
8

35
3

353

351

35
1

35
1

36
5

372

34
2

34
3

344

34
5

34
6

350

350

35
0

35
1

35
2

348

34
7 34
8

349

350

34
9

360

PA
RC

EL
 1

AR
EA

 =
 66

5,6
96

 SQ
. F

T.
(1

5.2
82

 A
CR

ES
)

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
83

8.3
0'

35
2

35
1

351

34
7

33
8

343

346

346

347

348

351

352

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
37

2.6
1'

I=
36

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

I=
36

6.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

16
)

R=
37

2.2
2'

I=
36

8.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

R=
35

1.2
9'

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

I=
34

5.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

I=
34

6.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

9.6
6'

I=
34

5.1
' 1

0"
PV

C 
 (P

25
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

I=
34

4.5
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

R=
34

8.7
8'

I=
34

5.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

(P20)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

(P
24

)

(P25)

(P26)

(P
27

)

(P28)

(P
29

)

(P30)

(P35)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

1C
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

51
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
5.0

0B2
0-

3A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.10

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
3.3

5

EX
 G

ra
de

: 3
49

.85
Be

dr
oc

k: 
34

7.8
5

B2
0-

5A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.30

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
4.3

0

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

GRADING PLAN 2

C-402

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 19 PARKING SPACES REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=351.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE.  BLEND NEW PAVEMENT AND CURBS SMOOTHLY INTO EXISTING BY MATCHING LINES, GRADES AND JOINTS. 2. ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACE OR PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE.  RIM ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES AND MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE.  FINAL ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE SET FLUSH AND CONSISTENT WITH THE GRADING PLANS. 3. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MIN. OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED. 4. THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF 5% AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. 5. ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) OF 2010, LATEST EDITION. 6. BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% TO FINISH GRADE.  REMOVE ALL EXISTING TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING BASIN BERM. 7. TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER. 8. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRM



12"RCP
I=343.8'

12"FES CONC
I=343.9'

DO
OR

12"RCP
I=336.5'

24"RCP
I=343.7'

24"FES CONC
I=343.9'

24"RCP
I=341.7'

24"CONC. FES
I=341.6'

12"FES CONC
I=341.7'

12"RCP
I=341.7'

VGC
SGE

DWL

DYL

SWL

DWL
SWL BE

NC
H 

M
AR

K
FIR

E H
YD

RA
NT

X-
CU

T S
ET

 B
.O

.M
.O

.
EL

EV
.=

34
4.4

3'

SGE
VGCSGE

SWL

DWL

DYL

DWL

SWL

12"RCP
I=334.0'

VGC

VGC

BC

BC

BC

EO
P

EO
P

BB

EOP BB

SGE

EOP

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

EO
P

SG
E

SIG
N

VGC
SGE

SGE

CO
NC

. B
OU

ND
w/

DR
ILL

 H
OL

E
(FO

UN
D)

BB

BB

SG
E

EO
P

BB

SG
E

VG
C

VGC
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

K VG
C

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

KST
ON

E S
TE

P 
W

AL
K

FL
AG

 P
OL

E

BE
NC

H

EO
P

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L

SGE

SGE

SG
E

SG
E

FORTUNE  BOULEVARD

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

12
"T

RE
E

10
"T

RE
E

28
"T

RE
E 12
"T

RE
E

6"
TR

EE
28

"T
RE

E
12

"T
RE

E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

14
"T

RE
E 1

4"
TR

EE

8"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E

12
"T

RE
E

20
"T

RE
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

4"G

12"W

12"W

4"G

4"G

12"W

4"G

12"W

8"
W

8"
W

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

34
0

340

340

34
5

345

345
34

5

35
0

350

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
035

0

35
5

355

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
5

365

37
0

340

340
33

5
33

5

33
5

33
5

33
5

33
0

330
33

0

33
9

34
0

34
5

34
5

340

35
5

34
5

35
0 34

9

349

34
8

34
7

34
5

34
0

34
5

34
5

355

356

35
2

353

35
3

35
2

35
1

34
8

34
6

350

351

34
4

34
2

350

360

348

34
9

N 53
°48

'04
" E

354
.27

'

S 48°08'41" E

279.98'

R=680.00'L=97.03'Δ=8°10
'34"

338

34
1

34
2

34
9

34
8

34
7

34
6

346

34
8

337

342

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
35

3.8
9'

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

R=
35

3.7
6'

R=
35

3.5
6'

I=
34

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

I=
34

9.9
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

58
)

R=
35

0.6
9'

I=
34

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

I=
34

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

=3
46

.0'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P2

6)

R=
34

8.7
8'

=3
45

.4'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P3

0)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.7
2'

I=
34

2.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

34
)

I=
34

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

R=
34

6.5
3'

I=
34

2.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

I=
34

2.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

32
)

R=
34

1.3
4'

I=
33

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

I=
33

2.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

I=
32

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

55
)

I=
33

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

R=
34

1.1
3'

I=
33

5.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

I=
33

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

70
)

R=
33

8.7
9'

I=
33

4.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

R=
33

8.7
2'

I=
33

5.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

R=
1.6

7'
I=

34
9.5

' 1
2"

RC
P 

 (P
58

)

(P26)(P30)

(P31)

(P3
2)

(P3
3)

(P3
4)

(P53)

(P
54

)

(P5
5)

(P56)

(P
57

)

(P58)

(P68) (P69)(P70)

R=
35

3.2
6'

I=
34

4.5
' 8

"P
VC

  (
P6

5)
I=

34
4.4

' 8
"P

VC
  (

P6
6)

R=
34

8.3
5'

I=
34

0.9
' 6

"P
VC

  (
P3

6)
I=

34
0.8

' 6
"P

VC
  (

P3
7)

R=
34

3.0
5'

(C
NO

)

(P
36

)

(P
37

)

(P65)

(P66)

(P67)

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

GRADING PLAN 3

C-403

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING OR PAVEMENT ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE.  BLEND NEW PAVEMENT AND CURBS SMOOTHLY INTO EXISTING BY MATCHING LINES, GRADES AND JOINTS. 2. ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE ALL UTILITY COVERS, GRATES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BE FLUSH WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACE OR PAVEMENT FINISH GRADE.  RIM ELEVATIONS OF STRUCTURES AND MANHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE.  FINAL ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE SET FLUSH AND CONSISTENT WITH THE GRADING PLANS. 3. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MIN. OF 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS SPECIFIED. 4. THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A THE PROPOSED WALKWAYS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF 5% AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. 5. ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND ALL GRADING AT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) OF 2010, LATEST EDITION. 6. BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS BASIN BERM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH COMMON BORROW PLACED IN 12" LEFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% TO FINISH GRADE.  REMOVE ALL EXISTING TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING BASIN BERM. 7. TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT         SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER. 8. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRM



12"RCP
I=337.7'

15"RCP
I=337.9'

BF
 1 

13
5BF
 1 

13
4BF

 1 
13

3
BF

 1 
13

2
BF

 1 
13

1
BF

 1 
13

0
BF

 1 
12

9
BF

 1 
12

8
BF

 1 
12

7

BF
 1 

12
6

BF
 1 

12
5

BF
 1 

12
4

BF
 1 

12
3

W
F 3

 10
0

W
F 3

 10
1W

F 3
 10

2

W
F 3

 10
3

W
F 3

 10
4

W
F 3

 10
5

W
F 3

 10
6

W
F 3

 10
7

W
F 3

 10
8

W
F 3

 10
9

W
F 3

 11
0

W
F 3

 11
1

W
F 3

 11
2 E

ND

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

BR
OK

EN
BI

T. 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

BC

BC

EO
P

BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS

22
"P

IN
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

NO
T F

OU
ND

PO
TE

NT
IA

L V
ER

NA
L P

OO
L

330

330

330

33
0

33
0

330

330

33
0

330

335

335
340

325

325

32
5

32
5

320

32
0

32
0

31
5

31
5

31
0

31
0

310

33
5

335

33
5

33
5

33
5

335

335

33
5

33
5

335

33
5

335
33

5
33

5

340

34
0

34
0

340340

34
034
0

34
0

34
0

34
0

34
5

345

34
5

345

345

345

345

34
5

345

34
5

350

35
0

360

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

35
0

350
35

0

350

350
35

0

35
0

35
0

35
5355

35
5

35
5

355

355

36
5

37
0

370

34
835

1

355

35
0

35
2 35

3

35
4

35
1

35
2

35
2

34
9

343

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 2
3°

30
'50

" W

29
4.7

0'

351

352

R=
36

9.7
3'

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

18
)

I=
36

3.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

19
)

I=
36

3.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

I=
36

3.2
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

21
)

R=
36

9.3
6'

I=
36

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

20
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

8A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

48
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
2.0

0

B2
0-

2A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

56
.50

Be
dr

oc
k: 

35
0.5

0

B2
0-

4A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.85

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

5

B2
0-

7A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

49
.70

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
8.6

0

ISOLATED WETLAND

1

1

2

DRAIN INVERT TABLE

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DRAINAGE & UTILITY
PLAN 1

C-501

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS
1

1

2 11/16/2020 DEP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TANK FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,000 GALLON ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=347.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
187LF - 6" PVC SDR 35 S=0.020 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=343.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR AND TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=138.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=336.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=8' W=12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=333.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4' W=6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=338.00 W=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL-1 INV.=334.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD PIPE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.=340.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.=342.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.=347.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.=346.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.=346.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMCEPTOR STC 2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=7' W=8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=331.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=2' W=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE UNLESS NOTED ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 3. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 4. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. 5. ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND OUTLET HOOD PER THE ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND OUTLET HOOD PER THE DETAIL. 6. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 7. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA DUCT BANKS AND REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA DUCT BANKS AND STRUCTURES. ALL ELECTRICAL FACILITIES DISPLAYED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 8. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.  9. MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY WATER SERVICE SHALL BE MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY WATER SERVICE SHALL BE DESIGNED, FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THIS INCLUDES ALL WATER AND ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. 10. THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE BUILDING EXPANSION.  THE THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE BUILDING EXPANSION.  THE EXISTING WATER METER WILL BE REPLACED. 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.2



DO
OR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DOOR

DO
OR

DO
OR

4"CPP
I=349.8'

DOOR

4"CPP
I=349.9'

DOOR

12"PVC
I=348.2'

12"CPP
I=346.3'

12"RCP
I=337.7'

BB

BC
EO

P

EOP
EO

P

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

EOP

EOP

BR
OK

EN
 B

IT.
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

22
" P

IN
E T

RE
E

M
AG

 N
AI

L S
ET

EL
EV

.=
35

1.0
7'

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

EO
PB

B

BB
EO

P

CONC. WALL
CO

NC
. S

TE
PS

w/
LA

ND
IN

G

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

PO
ST

 4"
PV

C

CO
NC

. P
AD

CO
NC

. W
AL

K
W

OO
D

W
AL

L

CO
NC

. W
AL

LS
GR

AV
EL

GA
S L

IN
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L

ST
ON

E W
AL

L

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
TR

AN
S.

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

PI
V

EO
P

VGC BC

BCEOP

BC BC

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

BC
BC

EO
P

BU
SH

ES
BU

SH
ES

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BU
SH

BC
BC

BC

EO
P

BC

EO
P

CO
NC

. P
AD

w/
CO

M
PA

CT
OR

OV
ER

HA
NG

BB

EOP

CO
NC

. W
AL

L
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.  W
AL

LS

BB

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

CO
NC

. P
AD

W
OO

D 
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

.
ST

ON
E

W
AL

L
W

OO
D 

ST
EP

S
CO

NC
. W

AL
K

PL
AS

TIC
 C

OV
ER BB

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER

HH

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB
HH

 TE
L

CR
OSS

 W
AL

K
BB

ST
ON

E B
LO

CK
S

JE
RS

EY
 B

AR
RI

ER
S

M
ET

AL
GR

AT
E

RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
IO

N
UN

IT

M
ET

AL
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

CO
NC

. W
AL

L S
TE

PS
W

OO
D 

LA
DD

ER
ST

EP
S

CO
NC

. P
AD

BB

EO
P

BR
IC

K 
PA

TIO

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L
W

OO
D 

W
AL

L

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

22
"P

IN
E

4"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

2"
TR

EE
4"

TR
EE

2"
TR

EE

12
"T

RE
E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

EX
IST

IN
G

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

8"
W

34
0

34
0

34
5

34
5

34
5

34
5

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
5

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

33
5

33
5

33
0

36
5

36
5

36
5

37
0

370

37037
0

37
0

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
5

36
5

37
0

37
0

340

340

34
0

340

33
5

33
5

33
533
0

351

351

349

348

34
8

35
3

353

351

35
1

35
1

36
5

372

34
2

34
3

344

34
5

34
6

350

350

35
0

35
1

35
2

348

34
7 34
8

349

350

34
9

360

PA
RC

EL
 1

AR
EA

 =
 66

5,6
96

 SQ
. F

T.
(1

5.2
82

 A
CR

ES
)

N 
7°

00
'07

" E
1,0

33
.57

'

S 1
2°

49
'03

" W
83

8.3
0'

35
2

35
1

351

34
7

33
8

343

346

346

347

348

351

352

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
37

2.6
1'

I=
36

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

I=
36

6.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

16
)

R=
37

2.2
2'

I=
36

8.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

15
)

R=
35

1.2
9'

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

I=
34

5.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

I=
34

6.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

R=
35

0.3
3'

I=
34

6.8
' 1

2"
CP

P 
 (P

35
)

R=
34

9.6
6'

I=
34

5.1
' 1

0"
PV

C 
 (P

25
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

28
)

I=
34

4.5
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

R=
34

8.7
8'

I=
34

5.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

8.7
5'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

22
)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.8
9'

I=
34

2.9
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

24
)

I=
34

2.8
' 1

5"
RC

P 
 (P

23
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

(P20)

(P
21

)

(P2
2)(P23)

(P
24

)

(P25)

(P26)

(P
27

)

(P28)

(P
29

)

(P30)

(P35)

B2
0-

6B
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

52
.8

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
7.8

0

B2
0-

1C
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

51
.00

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
5.0

0B2
0-

3A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.10

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
3.3

5

EX
 G

ra
de

: 3
49

.85
Be

dr
oc

k: 
34

7.8
5

B2
0-

5A
EX

 G
ra

de
: 3

50
.30

Be
dr

oc
k: 

34
4.3

0

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DRAINAGE & UTILITY
PLAN 2

C-502

1

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING 175'x285'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 19 PARKING SPACES REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLDI FIRE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-02 RIM=349.80 INV.=345.20(W) INV.=345.20(S) INV.=345.10(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABORATORY WASTE INV=345.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WASTE INV=345.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-01 RIM=349.80 INV.=345.40(W) INV.=345.30(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR AND TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35LF - 6" SDR 35 PVC S=0.012 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9LF - 6" SDR 35 PVC S=0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
38LF - 6" SDR 35 PVC S=0.016 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
403LF - 6" SDR 35 PVC S=0.010 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 3. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 4. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. 5. ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND OUTLET ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND OUTLET HOOD PER THE DETAIL. 6. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 7. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA DUCT REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA DUCT BANKS AND STRUCTURES. ALL ELECTRICAL FACILITIES DISPLAYED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 8. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.  9. MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY WATER MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY WATER SERVICE SHALL BE DESIGNED, FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THIS INCLUDES ALL WATER AND ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. 10. 10. THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE 10. THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE BUILDING EXPANSION.  THE EXISTING WATER METER WILL BE REPLACED. 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



12"RCP
I=343.8'

12"FES CONC
I=343.9'

DO
OR

12"RCP
I=336.5'

24"RCP
I=343.7'

24"FES CONC
I=343.9'

24"RCP
I=341.7'

24"CONC. FES
I=341.6'

12"FES CONC
I=341.7'

12"RCP
I=341.7'

VGC
SGE

DWL

DYL

SWL

DWL
SWL BE

NC
H 

M
AR

K
FIR

E H
YD

RA
NT

X-
CU

T S
ET

 B
.O

.M
.O

.
EL

EV
.=

34
4.4

3'

SGE
VGCSGE

SWL

DWL

DYL

DWL

SWL

12"RCP
I=334.0'

VGC

VGC

BC

BC

BC

EO
P

EO
P

BB

EOP BB

SGE

EOP

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L

OV
ER

HA
NG

OVERHANG

EO
P

SG
E

SIG
N

VGC
SGE

SGE

CO
NC

. B
OU

ND
w/

DR
ILL

 H
OL

E
(FO

UN
D)

BB

BB

SG
E

EO
P

BB

SG
E

VG
C

VGC
CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

K VG
C

CO
NC

. W
AL

K

CONC. WALK

CO
NC

. W
AL

KST
ON

E S
TE

P 
W

AL
K

FL
AG

 P
OL

E

BE
NC

H

EO
P

ST
ON

E S
TE

PS
w/

HA
ND

 R
AI

L

SGE

SGE

SG
E

SG
E

FORTUNE  BOULEVARD

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE)

12
"T

RE
E

10
"T

RE
E 28
"T

RE
E 12
"T

RE
E

6"
TR

EE
28

"T
RE

E
12

"T
RE

E

3"
TR

EE

10"TREES

14
"T

RE
E 1

4"
TR

EE

8"
TR

EE

10
"T

RE
E

12
"T

RE
E

20
"T

RE
E

N/
F

CA
P 

PR
OP

ER
TIE

S M
ILF

OR
D 

M
A 

LL
C

PI
D-

28
-9

8-
8

2 S
TO

RY
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

#1
25

 FO
RT

UN
E B

LV
D.

4"G

12"W

12"W

4"G

4"G

12"W

4"G

12"W

8"
W

8"
W

10
' W

ID
E H

IG
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

34
0

340

340

34
5

345

345
34

5

35
0

350

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
0

35
0

35
0

350

350

35
0

35
035

0

35
5

355

35
5

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
5

365

37
0

340

340
33

5
33

5

33
5

33
5

33
5

33
0

330
33

0

33
9

34
0

34
5

34
5

340

35
5

34
5

35
0 34

9

349

34
8

34
7

34
5

34
0

34
5

34
5

355

356

35
2

353

35
3

35
2

35
1

34
8

34
6

350

351

34
4

34
2

350

360

348

34
9

N 53
°48

'04
" E

354
.27

'

S 48°08'41" E

279.98'

R=680.00'L=97.03'Δ=8°10
'34"

338

34
1

34
2

34
9

34
8

34
7

34
6

346

34
8

337

342

R=
37

3.3
4'

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

11
)

I=
36

8.4
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

12
)

I=
36

8.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

13
)

R=
35

3.8
9'

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

R=
35

3.7
6'

R=
35

3.5
6'

I=
34

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

I=
34

9.9
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

57
)

I=
34

9.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

58
)

R=
35

0.6
9'

I=
34

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

26
)

I=
34

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

27
)

R=
35

0.6
7'

=3
46

.0'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P2

6)

R=
34

8.7
8'

=3
45

.4'
 12

"R
CP

  (
P3

0)

R=
34

8.5
6'

I=
34

4.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

29
)

I=
34

5.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

30
)

R=
34

6.7
2'

I=
34

2.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

34
)

I=
34

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

R=
34

6.5
3'

I=
34

2.6
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

33
)

I=
34

2.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

32
)

R=
34

1.3
4'

I=
33

3.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

I=
33

2.3
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

I=
32

9.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

55
)

I=
33

5.7
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

56
)

R=
34

1.1
8'

I=
33

6.1
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

69
)

I=
33

6.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

R=
34

1.1
3'

I=
33

5.5
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

68
)

I=
33

5.8
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

70
)

R=
33

8.7
9'

I=
33

4.2
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

54
)

R=
33

8.7
2'

I=
33

5.0
' 1

2"
RC

P 
 (P

53
)

R=
1.6

7'
I=

34
9.5

' 1
2"

RC
P 

 (P
58

)

(P26)(P30)

(P31)

(P3
2)

(P3
3)

(P3
4)

(P53)

(P
54

)

(P5
5)

(P56)

(P
57

)

(P58)

(P68) (P69)(P70)

R=
35

3.2
6'

I=
34

4.5
' 8

"P
VC

  (
P6

5)
I=

34
4.4

' 8
"P

VC
  (

P6
6)

R=
34

8.3
5'

I=
34

0.9
' 6

"P
VC

  (
P3

6)
I=

34
0.8

' 6
"P

VC
  (

P3
7)

R=
34

3.0
5'

(C
NO

)

(P
36

)

(P
37

)

(P65)

(P66)

(P67)

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

0         10'        20'                  40'

Scale: 1"=20'

1" = 20'

DRAINAGE & UTILITY
PLAN 3

C-503

1

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-04 RIM=348.35 INV.=340.90(S) INV.=338.80(SE) INV.=338.70(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
148LF - 8" SDR 35 PVC S=0.010 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING MANHOLE INV=340.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING MANHOLE, MATCH EXISTING INVERT ASSUMED INV.=355.00 CONFIRM IN FIELD PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH-03 RIM=349.65 INV.=341.10(N) INV.=341.20(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
211LF - 6" SDR 35 PVC S=0.010 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET C5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. PRECAST CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY ALL DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 3. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE CLASS III UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 4. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. ALL SLOPES PROVIDED ARE FT/FT. 5. ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND ALL CATCH BASINS AND AREA DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A SUMP AND OUTLET HOOD PER THE DETAIL. 6. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL SEWER MANHOLES SHALL BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 7. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON ELECTRIC AND TEL/DATA DUCT BANKS AND STRUCTURES. ALL ELECTRICAL FACILITIES DISPLAYED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 8. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED IRRIGATION FACILITIES TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.  9. MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY MODIFICATIONS AND REPAIRS TO THE EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SUPPLY WATER SERVICE SHALL BE DESIGNED, FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THIS INCLUDES ALL WATER AND ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. 10. THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE THE EXISTING 4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SUPPLY IS ADEQUATE FOR THE BUILDING EXPANSION.  THE EXISTING WATER METER WILL BE REPLACED. 11. REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.REFER TO "CIVIL NOTES AND LEGEND" FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.



COMPACTED SUBGRADE OR
ORDINARY BORROW

2" HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE - STANDARD TOP

2" HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE/INTERMEDIATE COURSE - BINDER

8" COMPACTED SAND GRAVEL FILL BASE COURSE

50' MINIMUM

EXISTING ROAD

20' 

8" MINIMUM
11

2" CRUSHED STONE

INSTALLATION

MAINTENANCE

LOCATION
SEE PROJECT PLANS FOR LOCATION OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT.

THE AREA OF THE EXIT SHOULD BE CLEARED OF ALL VEGETATION, ROOTS, AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL,
THE CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE PLACED TO THE SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS, AS NOTED ABOVE.

THE EXIT SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENTS
ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT- OF-WAYS THIS WILL REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE, OR
ADDITIONAL LENGTH, AS CONDITIONS DEMAND, AND REPAIR, AND / OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO
TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS MUST BE
REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

GEOTEXTILE

NOTES:

ORDINARY BORROW

6" THICK SCREENED LOAM

GRASS SEED. SEE NOTES

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SAND GRAVEL FILL BASE COURSE

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

95% COMPACTED SUBGRADE

HOT MIX ASPHALT

NOTES:
1. LOAM SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 751 OF THE MASSHIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
2. SEEDING SHALL MEET M6.03.0 AND BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 765 OF THE MASS

HIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

NOTES:

1

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL DETAILS 1

C-601

1 11/16/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED ORDINARY BORROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"  SONOTUBE FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAND GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY COATING, COORDINATE COLOR WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" INSIDE DIA. STEEL PIPE, PIPE SHALL CONTINUE THE LENGTH OF FOOTING (FILL WITH CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK ENCIRCLING TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A PLAN SHOWING THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A PLAN SHOWING THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF ALL STOCKPILE AREAS.  2. STOCKPILE AREA SHALL NOT EXCEED SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER.  STOCKPILE AREA SHALL NOT EXCEED SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER.  3. STOCKPILED ERODIBLE MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT BE USED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED STOCKPILED ERODIBLE MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT BE USED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SEED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PLACEMENT. USE MASSDOT STD. M6.03.1 EROSION SEED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERODIBLE MATERIAL STOCKPILE NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PROTECTION STONE STABILIZATION PAD NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG REMOVAL FROM INLET (REBAR NOT INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL OVERVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP LOOPS (REBAR NOT INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STANDARD STEEL POST, 6' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE GROUP PROTECTION DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM AND SEED  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT TURNDOWN DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND GRAVEL FILL BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE ON 10' LINEAL SPACING FOR COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK (12" TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. COMPOST/ SOIL/ ROCK/ SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS.  COMPOST/ SOIL/ ROCK/ SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS.  2. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED OR DISPERSED ON SITE AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED OR DISPERSED ON SITE AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER. 3. IF SOCK NETTING MUST BE JOINED, FIT BEGINNING OF NEW SOCK OVER END OF OLD SOCK, IF SOCK NETTING MUST BE JOINED, FIT BEGINNING OF NEW SOCK OVER END OF OLD SOCK, OVERLAPPING BY 2 FEET AND STACK OVERLAP. IF SOCK NETTING IS NOT JOINED, OVERLAP OLD SOCK WITH NEW ONE BY A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK WITH SILT FENCE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x4'-6" WOOD POST @ 8'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL & COMPACT EXCAVATED SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



3/4" CHAMFER (TYP.)

#4 @ 12" O.C (BOTH WAYS)

COMPACTED SAND GRAVEL FILL
95% COMPACTED SUBGRADE

(TYP.)

1
1

4,000 PSI CEMENT CONCRETE

1. REINFORCING TO BE #4 GRADE 60 BARS AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM  STANDARD A-615 OF THE LATEST DATA. REINFORCING
RODS TO BE LOCATED  IN THE CENTER OF THE SLAB, WITH A MINIMUM OF 2" CLEARANCE FROM FACE  OF CONCRETE.

2. CEMENT CONCRETE PAD  FOR DUMPSTER PAD AND CONCRETE STAIR LOWER LANDINGS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
CONCRETE ENTRANCE PADS. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWING FOR CONCRETE UTILITY PADS.

NOTES:

x x x x x x

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 476 OF THE MASSHIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
2. WIRE MESH SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION M8.01.2 OF THE MASSHIGHWAY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
3. EXPANSION JOINTS (E.J.) 20' O.C. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
4. CONTROL JOINTS (C.J.) 5' O.C. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

BROOM FINISH
4" CEMENT CONCRETE W/ 6x6x10/10
WELD WIRE MESH

6" SAND GRAVEL FILL BASE
COURSE

95% COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FINISHED
GRADE

TYPE A BERM

SLOPE VARIES
1

3HOT MIX ASPHALT
SURFACE COURSE

HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE

COMPACTED SAND GRAVEL FILL
BASE COURSE

1. PROVIDE CEMENT CONCRETE CURB LOCK ON ALL CURBS

0.506in
0.886in
0.569in
0.484in
3.00 4

3
4
3

#WT./FT.
Mom. Ix-x
Sec Mod x-x
Mon Iy-y
Sec Mod y-y

A.S.T.M. A 123.

STEEL SPECIFICATION- A.S.T.M.
DESIGNATION A499-64 ZINC (HOT
GALVANIZED) SPECIFIED BY-

SIGN MOUNTING NOTES:

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL DETAILS 2

C-602

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE PAD  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPE COD BERM NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.  SIGNS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF TYPE III REFLECTORIZED SHEETING AND IN SIGNS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF TYPE III REFLECTORIZED SHEETING AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS. 2.    THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLE SIGNS TO THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FURNISHING. 3.     ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MASSACHUSETTS HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR          HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES SECTION 828.    4.    ALL SIGN MOUNTING SHALL CONFORM TO THE MASSACHUSETTS HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR         HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES SECTION 840.  5.    CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT CUT SHEET FOR EACH SIGN. EACH SIGN SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB SETTING DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5/16" x 2-1/2" GALVANIZED BOLTS AND 0.070 WASHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" HOLES 1" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORE THAN 45%%D A LINE PARALLEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE FLOW OF TRAFFIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNS SHALL BE SET AT AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE OF NOT LESS THAN 30%%D NOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WASHERS SHALL BE 0.07" THICK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LAG SCREWS, BOLTS AND WASHERS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED 5/16"x2  1/2" LONG UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL SIGN COLORS, RADII AND BORDERS AS SPECIFIED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN MANUAL ON  "UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES."

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN MOUNTING NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12" x 18")

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12" x 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (R7-8) USE VAN ACCESSIBLE PLACARD WHEN APPLICABLE (SEE SIGN MOUNTING DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. WHERE STALLS ABUT SIDEWALK, PARKING SIGNS WHERE STALLS ABUT SIDEWALK, PARKING SIGNS SHOULD BE PLACED AT BACK EDGE OF SIDEWALK. 2. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE EPOXY RESIN.ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO BE EPOXY RESIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT MARKING DETAIL THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS @ 90°NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   ACCESSIBLE PARKING AND SIGNAGE SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE RULES & REGULATIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT MARKING  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11  " X 11  " PRECAST 34" X 11  " PRECAST 34" PRECAST CONCRETE DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS, BUTTER BACK OF PAVERS FOR PROPER SETTING  " WIDE LATEX ADMIX 38" WIDE LATEX ADMIX GROUTED JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL BORROW BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AS SHOWN ON PLAN (1V:12H MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING PAVERS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 4" WIRE MESH FABRIC REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	PROVIDE EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS PROVIDE EXPANSION AND CONTROL JOINTS IN CONCRETE BENEATH CONCRETE PAVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM WIDTH OF BOTTOM 3d" FOR 2/3 LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY SPLIT (TYP. 3 SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. MAXIMUM LENGTHS USING 8' & 10' RADII, WITH 90° ANGLE, ARE 4'-2" AND 5'-3" RESPECTIVELY.  2. MINIMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT OR CIRCULAR FILLER PIECES TO BE 3'-0". 3. TOP SURFACE TO BE DRESSED BY SAW. 4. CIRCULAR CURB IS REQUIRED ON CURVES WITH RADII OF 100' OR LESS. STRAIGHT CURB TO BE  USED ON CURVES OF MORE THAN 100' RADIUS. 5. GRANITE CURB SHALL CONFORM TO M.H.D. STD. SPECIFICATION MATERIALS SECTION M9.04.1  GRANITE CURB, TYPE VB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. HOT MIXED ASPHALT SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN HOT MIXED ASPHALT SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 701 OF THE MASS DOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. SUBMIT JOB MIX FORMULAS TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBMIT JOB MIX FORMULAS TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HOT MIXED ASPHALT SIDEWALK NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA SURFACE COURSE  (1.5" THICK MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED SAND GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TACK COAT BETWEEN BASE AND SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA BASE COURSE  (1.5" THICK MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



REINFORCED CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE WEIR

N

D (DIA.)

S

T

R

BEARINGS SOILS HAVE BEEN DISTURBED, RESTRAINED JOINTS SHALL BE USED.

A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK.
2. ALL FORCE MAIN BENDS, TEES, MAIN TAPS, AND END CAPS SHALL REQUIRE

1. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BEAR AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. IN AREAS WHERE

NOTES:

TEES
PIPE SIZE-D (DIA.)

8"
10"
1'-6"
1'-6"
10"E

C
B
A

8"
1'-2"
1'-2"
8"
6" 6"

1'-0"
2'-0"
8"

1'-0"
2'-0"
8"

1'-0"
1'-0"
8"

X
Y
Z

Z
Y
X

Z
Y
X

1/8

1/16

1/32
10"
1'-0"
1'-0"
10"
2'-8"
1'-4"
10"
2'-8"
1'-4"
8"

PIPE SIZE-D (DIA.)
BEND

HORIZONTAL BENDS

6"
2'-6"
2'-6"
3'-0"
2'-0"
1'-9"
2'-6"
1'-6"
1'-3"
2'-0"

R
S
T

T
S
R

T
S
R

1/8

1/16

1/32
2'-6"
1'-9"
2'-0"
3'-4"
2'-3"
2'-8"
4'-0"
2'-9"
3'-0"
8"

PIPE SIZE-D (DIA.)
BEND

ANCHORAGESVERTICAL BENDS

BEND
PIPE SIZE-D (DIA.)

8"
2'-8"
1'-4"
8"

2'-8"
1'-4"
7"
8"
7"
7"

1/32

1/16

1/8

L
M
N

L
M
N

N
M
L

7"
7"
6"
7"

1'-0"
2'-0"
7"

1'-0"
2'-0"
6"

MM

ELEVATION SECTION

PLAN SECTION

SECTION
PLAN

CONC. ANCHORAGE

VERTICAL BENDS

L

2/3 DIA.
(8" MIN.)

D/4

D/4

TEES

HORIZONTAL BENDS

X
X

Y

(8" MIN.)
2/3 D

Z
D (DIA.)

D (DIA.)

DI
A.

E
C

CB
B

A
A

3. PROVIDE ANCHORAGE ON ALL VALVES.

8"
1'-2"
1'-2"
8"
4" 4"

1'-0"
2'-0"
8"

1'-0"
2'-0"
8"

1'-0"
1'-0"
8" 7"

7"
6"
7"

1'-0"
2'-0"
7"

1'-0"
2'-0"
4" 4"

2'-6"
2'-6"
3'-0"
2'-0"
1'-9"
2'-6"
1'-6"
1'-3"
2'-0"

PAVEMENT (TYP.)
SAW CUT EXIST.

GRASS AREAS

HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PAVED AREAS

BASE AND SUB-BASE COURSE

5' M
IN.

 CO
VE

R

LOAM AND SEED

WYE WITH 4" BRANCH

VARIES SEE PLANS

FLOWCONCRETE SOLID TO
UNDISTURBED EARTH

12" CLR. FOR
CLAMP REPAIR

CONCRETE SOLID TO
UNDISTURBED EARTH

2/3 DIA.
(8" MIN.)

#6 BARS 2
REQ'D.

DOUBLE ACTING
STEEL WEDGES
(TYP.)

PLAN

CONCRETE SOLID TO
UNDISTURBED EARTH

ELEVATION

â

WSE    ER
REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL DETAILS 3

C-603

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLUE METALIZED DETECTABLE IDENTIFICATION TAPE BURIED 2'-0" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH EXCAVATION PAY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL UNDER BEDDING SHALL BE UNDISTURBED OR COMPACTED W/ SEVERAL PASSES OF A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COARSE SAND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY BORROW MEETING MADOT SPECIFICATION M1.01.0 FREE OF LARGE STONES, FROZEN MATERIAL, ETC., COMPACTED TO MIN. 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WATER MAIN TRENCH DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE (12" DIA. PIPE  OR SMALLER) MJxMJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE CAST IRON VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON VALVE BOX COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRENCH DETAIL FOR BEDDING AND BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR 12" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" CONCRETE COLLAR BELOW TOP FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. BEDDING LAYER AS SPECIFIED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON VALVE BOX TOP SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THREADED CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET COVER FLUSH w/ FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND GRAVEL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" D.I. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CRUSHED STONE PLACED A MIN. 6" ABOVE DRAIN PORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING TEE w/ 6" TEE BRANCH (RESTRAINED  M.J. OR FLANGED.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 C.Y. OF 1/2" TO 1" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAINED JOINTS (EBAA MEGALUGS) (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE 6" VALVE BOX AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD PAINT "RUSTOLIUM SAFETY RED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. THRU 4 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' DIA. = 5" 5' DIA. = 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' OR 5' DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE HYDRAULIC CEMENT SEAL ON INTERIOR JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOR-N-SEAL PIPE SLEEVE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT INVERT CHANNEL AT ALL INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 PIPE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS SEALED WITH RUBBER GASKETS CONFORMING TO LATEST A.S.T.M. C 443  SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING COMPOUND ON EXTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF OPENINGS MUST BE CAST LESS THAN 8" FROM JOINT OR THROUGH JOINT, SHOP DWGS WILL BE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE AS REQUIRED WITH RED CLAY BRICK COURSES (2 COURSES MIN.  4 COURSES MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE TOP SLAB IS STEEL REINFORCED TO MEET OR EXCEED H-20 LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP DESIGN SHALL MEET A.S.T.M. C478 SECTION II SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL  NOTES 1 & 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SEWER MANHOLE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	REINFORCING STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST A.S.T.M. A 185 REINFORCING STEEL CONFORMS TO LATEST A.S.T.M. A 185 SPEC. 0.12 SQ. IN/LINEAL FT. AND 0.12 SQ. IN. (BOTH WAYS) BASE BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.	CONC. MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH = 4000 PSI TYPE CONC. MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH = 4000 PSI TYPE III CEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	MANHOLE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS CONFORM TO LATEST MANHOLE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS CONFORM TO LATEST A.S.T.M. C 478 SPEC. FOR "PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS".

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ONE POUR MONOLITHIC BASE SECTION. ONE POUR MONOLITHIC BASE SECTION. 5. MANHOLE SHALL MEET H-20 LOADING CRITERIA.MANHOLE SHALL MEET H-20 LOADING CRITERIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. NEENAH FOUNDRY, INC. MODEL #R-1557 OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT 2. COVER SHALL MEET H-20 LOADING CRITERIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORD "SEWER" INSCRIBED INTO COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DIAMOND DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE FRAME & COVER NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B
PLAN

NOTES:
1. NEENAH FOUNDRY R-3405-A OR EQUIVALENT.
2. FRAME AND GRATE SHALL MEET H-20 LOADING CRITERIA.

OMIT FOURTH FLANGE WHERE
APPLICABLE

1/2"/FT.

8" MI
N.

AS REQ'D

HEAVY DUTY FRAME & COVER, SEE DETAIL

 O.
C.

1/2 PIPE DIAMETER

NOTE:

2 F
T. 

TH
RU

 4 
FT

.
SE

CT
ION

NOTE:

NOTES:

NOTES:

DRAIN

AND GRATE (LF 248-2 OR EQUAL)
HEAVY DUTY C. I. FRAME 

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

MI
N. 

SU
MP

4'-
0"

5'-0" I.D.

FINISHED GRADE

2' DIA.

12" OF 1-1/2" DIA. CRUSHED STONE

PRECAST CONCRETE
CONFORMING TO ASTM C-478

SEAL PIPE OPENING

OUTLET PIPE

FULL BED OF CEMENT MORTAR
CASTING TO BE SET IN

AND MORTAR (2 COURSES 
MIN., 4 COURSES MAX.)

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH
COURSES OF RED CLAY BRICK

2'-
0"

NOTES:

SECTION

PLAN

JOINTS SEALED WITH O RING RUBBER
GASKET JOINT CONFORMING TO ASTM
SPEC. C-443 (TYP.)

SEAL PIPE OPENING

OUTLET HOOD,
SEE DETAIL

(7
'-9

" [
23

62
] M

IN
.)

SOLIDS STORAGE SUMP

INLET PIPE OUTLET PIPE

VA
R

IE
S

PLAN VIEW
TOP SLAB NOT SHOWN

SECTION A-A

CONTRACTOR TO GROUT
TO FINISHED GRADE

GRADE RINGS/RISERS
(NOT PROVIDED BY CONTECH)

FLOW

FRAME AND COVER
NOT TO SCALE

1'
-6

" [
45

7]

1'
-7

" [
48

3]

A

A

www.ContechES.com

®

12" [305]Ø DROP TEE

6" [152]Ø OIL
INSPECTION PIPE
(TOP 1" [25] MIN.
FROM INSIDE OF
TOP SLAB)

24" [610]Ø
OUTLET
RISER

6'-0" I.D. MANHOLE
STRUCTURE

TOP SLAB ACCESS TO BE
ORIENTED OVER OIL INSPECTION
PIPE AND OUTLET RISER
(SEE FRAME AND COVER DETAIL)

8" [203]Ø
ORIFICE PLATE

PERMANENT
POOL ELEVATION

W
EI

R

BOTTOM BARREL

8'-0" [2438]Ø

SAFETY GRATE

FLOW

+/-90°

SAFETY GRATE OVER
OUTLET RISER

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL DETAILS 4

C-604

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTI-SIPHON DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOUT OR APPROVED EQU. OIL AND DEBRIS STOP OUTLET HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET HOOD DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE CATCH BASIN FRAME & GRATE NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP DESIGN SHALL MEET A.S.T.M. C478 SECTION II SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0' OR 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0' OR 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0' OR 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE POUR MONOLITHIC BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL REINFORCEMENT FOR BASE SECTION SHALL BE 0.12 STEEL REINFORCEMENT FOR BASE SECTION SHALL BE 0.12 SQ. IN./LF. 2. CIRCUMFERENTIAL STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.15 SQ. CIRCUMFERENTIAL STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.15 SQ. IN./LF MINIMUM. 3. STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO MASS HIGHWAY STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO MASS HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE AS REQUIRED WITH RED CLAY BRICK COURSES (2 COURSES MIN.  4 COURSES MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS SEALED WITH RUBBER GASKETS CONFORMING TO LATEST A.S.T.M. SPEC. C 443.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OF 1 1/2" DIA. CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRAIN MANHOLE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE TOP SLAB IS STEEL  REINFORCED TO MEET OR  EXCEED H-20 LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF OPENINGS MUST BE CAST LESS THAN 8" FROM JOINT OR THROUGH JOINT, SHOP DWGS WILL BE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL MEET H-20 LOADING CRITERIA. 2. PROVIDE: PROVIDE: A: 24" DIA. DRAIN MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE   NEENAH FOUNDRY, INC. MODEL #R-1556 OR APPROVED   EQUIVALENT. 3. ALL DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL HAVE 24" ALL DRAIN MANHOLES SHALL HAVE 24" DIA. DRAIN MANHOLE COVER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE FRAME & COVER NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STEEL REINFORCEMENT FOR BASE SECTION SHALL BE 0.12 STEEL REINFORCEMENT FOR BASE SECTION SHALL BE 0.12 SQ. IN./LF. 2. CIRCUMFERENTIAL STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.15 SQ. CIRCUMFERENTIAL STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 0.15 SQ. IN./LF MINIMUM. 3. STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO MASS HIGHWAY STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO MASS HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORD "DRAIN" INSCRIBED INTO COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED DIAMOND DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. WHERE THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE SAWCUT AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT IS 3' WHERE THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE SAWCUT AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT IS 3' OR LESS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE THE PAVEMENT FROM THE TRENCH EDGE TO THE EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT. 2. 3/4" DIA. CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE USED AS BEDDING WHERE TRENCH IS 3/4" DIA. CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE USED AS BEDDING WHERE TRENCH IS BELOW THE GROUND WATER TABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN SEWER MIN. COVER: 4   FEET 12 FEET GRAVITY SEWER MIN. COVER: 3   FEET12 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN SEWER MIN. COVER: 4   FEET 12 FEET GRAVITY SEWER MIN. COVER: 3   FEET12 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER/DRAIN TRENCH DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MINIMUM COVER:  PAVED AREAS = 3'0"  LANDSCAPED AREAS = 2'6"  (UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH EXCAVATION PAY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM AND SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GREEN METALIZED DETECTABLE IDENTIFICATION TAPE W/ "CAUTION SEWER LINE BURIED BELOW" BURIED 1'-0" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT. APPLY HOT ASPHALT CRACK SEALANT ALONG ALL JOINTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY UNIT (WQU-01) STORMCEPTOR STC-2400 NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



® 

SHALLOW  EPS  FORMS

FORM
EPS

MAX
DEPTH

MIN

SHALLOW  EPS  FORMS

FORM
EPS

MAX
DEPTH

MIN

NOTES:

1
REVISIONS:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:
CHECKED BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

DRAWING NO.:

DRAWING TITLE:

1"
SCALE ADJUSTMENT GUIDE

0"

ORIGINAL DRAWING
BAR IS ONE INCH ON

20115.00
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

KJM
JHR
AKL
DLP

OWNER/APPLICANT:

N.T.S.

CIVIL DETAILS 5

C-605

1 10/20/2020 TOWN COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP SLOPE STABILIZATION NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMPING BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ECONODRAIN® SERIES SERIES #12 TRENCH OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION / CONTRACTION JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED DRAIN BOTTOM 0.5% TO OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT OUTLET PIPE TO MATCH INVERT OF TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIDRAIN  DUCTILE IRON GRATE MODEL# EG-1424-1DI-A2P OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS. 2. SECURE OUTLET PIPE PRIOR TO CONCRETING OPERATIONS. SECURE OUTLET PIPE PRIOR TO CONCRETING OPERATIONS. 3. TRENCH DRAIN AND GRATE SHALL BE RATED TO WITHSTAND TRENCH DRAIN AND GRATE SHALL BE RATED TO WITHSTAND H-20 LOADING CRITERIA. 4. GRATE ELEVATIONS SHALL MATCH EXISTING GRADE.GRATE ELEVATIONS SHALL MATCH EXISTING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET FROM END OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Form 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Form  41

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DRAIN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Form  41

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DRAIN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LIP SET LEVEL AND CENTERED IN SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL VOIDS BETWEEN CURB SECTIONS WITH MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP SPILLWAY DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6" WIDE x 18" DEEP x 18' LONG CONCRETE CURB WITHIN CENTER OF SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM ELEV. 339.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR STORM ELEV. 337.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 YEAR FLOOD ELEV. 336.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 YEAR FLOOD ELEV. 335.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN SECTION NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOTTOM ELEV. 334.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF LOAM & SEED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP LEVEL SPREADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (OCS) NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST 6' DIAMETER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A WEIR WALL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 30" DIA. MANHOLE OPENING AND 30" DIA. DRAIN FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED BACKFILL COMPACTED 95% OF MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP UNIT ADHERE TO TOP UNIT W/VERSA-LOK CONCRETE ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULAR CONCRETE FACING UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS FILL 12" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT SEE PROFILE DRAWINGS FOR LENGTH, TYPE, AND SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AGGREGATE 12" THICK MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EXCAVATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR LEVELING PAD 6" THICK MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. (MIN.) DRAIN PIPE OUTLET @ END OF WALL OR @ 40' CENTERS MAX. SLOPE TO DRAIN (1/8"/FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND DESIGN CALCULATIONS PREPARED AND STAMPED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE COMMON WEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED BOLTS & NUTS (2 EA. RAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x8" P.T. (WOOD RAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  COORDINATE TIMBER GUARD RAIL DESIGN AND LOCATION WITH COORDINATE TIMBER GUARD RAIL DESIGN AND LOCATION WITH RETAINING WALL MANUFACTURER'S STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER GUARD RAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP LEVEL SPREADER NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RIPRAP ON  4" FILTER STONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION WEIR WALL CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE PIPE FROM DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP PIPE TO ISOLATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HDPE PIPE TO EXISTING BASIN TO THE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project America 125 Fortune Boulevard Milford, Massachusetts



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item # 15 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item # 16 







 

 

GODDARDCONSULTING
LLCStrategic Wetland Permitting

October 7, 2020 
 
Milford Conservation Commission 
52 Main Street 
Milford, MA 01757 
 
RE: Notice of Intent 
       21 Beaver Street (Map 44, Lot 25A), Milford, MA 
       (DEP File #233-1132) 
 
Dear Milford Conservation Commission: 

Goddard Consulting, LLC is pleased to submit this Notice of Intent (NOI) on behalf of the 
applicant, Rte. 85 Realty Corporation, for the construction of a parking lot with associated 
grading and infiltration system. Work includes impacts to Bordering Vegetated Wetlands 
(BVW), Bank, and Land Under Water Bodies and Waterways (LUW) with wetland replication. 
This new NOI is being filed as the work proposed is beyond the original extent of the Order of 
Conditions (DEP File #233-1132) issued in 2017.   

Seven hard copies and a digital copy of the NOI application have been submitted for your 
review. A list of enclosed documents are as follows:  
• NOI (WPA Form 3) Application Form  
• NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form 
• Copy of Fee Checks  
• Affidavit of Service, Notification to Abutters, Certified Abutters List and Map 
• Order of Conditions (WPA Form 5), DEP File #223-1103, 11/17/2017 
• USGS Site Locus, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 3/4/2020 
• Orthoview of Site, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 10/7/2020 
• Wetland Replication Area - Planting Plan, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 10/7/2020 
• Stormwater Report for “495 Transportation Terminal”, Milford, MA, Guerriere & Halnon, 

Inc. Revised: 2/19/2020 
• Site Plan: “495 Transportation Depot I” Transportation Terminal Site Plan 21 Beaver 

Street, Milford MA, 10 Sheets, Guerriere & Halnon, Inc., 9/8/2020 
 
1.0 Site Permitting History 
An Order of Conditions (DEP File #233-1132) was issued for this site in 2017 for clearing, 
grading and the construction of a temporary stormwater basin. This work included the filling of a 
non-jurisdictional wetland ditch (480 linear feet) and 860 square feet (SF) of BVW. The 
Construction of a 4,477 SF wetland replication area with interior Bank restoration was approved 
to replicate the resource areas impacted. This replication area is yet to be constructed.  



 
2 

2.0 Existing Conditions 
The site of the proposed project consists of one parcel totaling approximately 14.58 acres. The 
northern portion of the site is an open gravel area, created under the OOC for DEP file #223-
1132. The ditch (480 linear feet of Bank) and BVW (860 SF) have been filled under the OOC 
(DEP #223-1132). The temporary stormwater basin is in place and the wetland replication area 
has been cleared for construction. Erosion controls are in place at the limit of work, preventing 
sedimentation into BVW, which resides just south of the gravel area. In general, the site is 
dominated with native species of vegetation (red maple, white pine, red oak, witch hazel, 
highbush blueberry, sweet pepperbush, ferns, raspberry, greenbrier, and grape) with small 
pockets disturbed by invasive species (glossy buckthorn and oriental bittersweet).  
 
There is a flagged intermittent stream, near wetland flag WF-GC73, which includes two resource 
areas: Bank (40 linear feet) and Land Under Water (LUW; 267 SF).  
 
According to the Mass GIS data layers for NHESP, this site is not located within Estimated 
and/or Priority Habitat of Rare Wildlife and has no mapped potential or certified vernal pools. 
The site is not located in an ACEC. There are Zone AE and X FEMA Flood Zones located both 
within and outside of the delineated BVW boundary. The resource area, Bordering Land Subject 
to Flooding (BLSF), extends from the delineated wetland line up to the 100-year FEMA flood 
elevation (249.40) at the southeastern portion of the lot. 
 
3.0 Project Summary 
The proposed project has complied with the work approved under the OOC for DEP file # 233-
1132 and shows cumulative impacts to all of the on-site resource areas. The project involves the 
construction of a parking lot (264 parking spaces) with associated grading and an underground 
stormwater infiltration system that will overflow its discharge into the Buffer Zone around 
wetland flag WF-GC27. Rip-rap is proposed to be installed along the western and southern edges 
of the parking lot.  
 
To allow for fluid parking areas, the project proposes impacting an additional 3,545 SF of BVW. 
Total wetland fill (including the 860 SF of fill from DEP #233-1132) equals 4,405 SF. Filling of 
wetlands is proposed between wetland flags WF-GC17 through WF-GC27, WF-GC37 through 
WF-GC76, WF-GC98 through WF- GC101, and WF-GC101 through WF-GC105 and will be 
referred to as BVW fill areas 1, 2, 3, and 4 respectively. BVW fill area 1 hosts two species of 
invasive vegetation including a dominant shrub (20% cover) and ground cover (20% cover) of 
glossy buckthorn and abundant oriental bittersweet vines (25% cover) which have weighed down 
saplings and shrubs within the BVW. BVW fill areas 2, 3 and 4 are noticeably void of any 
invasive species. The BVW will be replicated by combining the original wetland replication area 
(4,477 SF) to create 6,489 SF of BVW adjacent to the existing BVW. This results in a 1.45 
replication ratio.  
 
BVW fill area 2 encompasses two additional resource areas, Bank (40 linear feet) and Land 
Under Water (LUW; 267 SF), that are proposed to be impacted by the construction the parking 
lot.  
 



 
3 

4.0 Regulatory Compliance 
This project will comply with the regulations set forth in the WPA. The following Inland 
Resource Areas are jurisdictional under the WPA and are proposed to be altered in some form: 
BVW, Bank, LUW & the 100-foot Buffer Zone to BVW (the Buffer Zone).  

4.1 BVW General Performance Standards  
General Performance Standards associated with filling BVW must be followed for the project to 
be permittable. Per the WPA 310 CMR 10.55(4)(b, d, & e), the following performance standards 
must be met:  
(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(a), the issuing authority may issue an 
Order of Conditions permitting work which results in the loss of up to 5000 square feet of 
Bordering Vegetated Wetland when said area is replaced in accordance with the following 
general conditions and any additional, specific conditions the issuing authority deems necessary 
to ensure that the replacement area will function in a manner similar to the area that will be 
lost:  
1. the surface of the replacement area to be created ("the replacement area") shall be equal to 
that of the area that will be lost ("the lost area"); 
2. the ground water and surface elevation of the replacement area shall be approximately equal 
to that of the lost area;  
3. The overall horizontal configuration and location of the replacement area with respect to the 
bank shall be similar to that of the lost area; 
4. the replacement area shall have an unrestricted hydraulic connection to the same water body 
or waterway associated with the lost area;  
5. the replacement area shall be located within the same general area of the water body or reach 
of the waterway as the lost area; 
6. at least 75% of the surface of the replacement area shall be reestablished with indigenous 
wetland plant species within two growing seasons, and prior to said vegetative reestablishment 
any exposed soil in the replacement area shall be temporarily stabilized to prevent erosion in 
accordance with standard U.S. Soil Conservation Service methods; and  
7. the replacement area shall be provided in a manner which is consistent with all other General 
Performance Standards for each resource area in Part III of 310 CMR 10.00. In the exercise of 
this discretion, the issuing authority shall consider the magnitude of the 
alteration and the significance of the project site to the interests identified in M.G.L. c. 131, § 40, 
the extent to which adverse impacts can be avoided, the extent to which adverse impacts are 
minimized, and the extent to which mitigation measures, including replication or restoration, are 
provided to contribute to the protection of the interests identified in M.G.L. c. 131, § 40.  
 
The proposed project will result in the cumulative loss of less than 5,000 SF (4,405 SF) of BVW 
and will be replaced in the following way: 
1. The surface of the replacement area to be created, “the Wetland Replication Area” (6,489 SF), 
will be greater than that of the area that will be lost “the wetland fill area” (4,405 SF), exceeding 
the required 1:1 ratio set forth in 310 CMR 10.55(4)(b)(1).  
2. The ground water and surface elevation of the Wetland Replication Area (249, 251) will be 
approximately equal to that of the wetland fill area (249, 251). 



 
4 

3. The overall horizontal configuration and location of the Wetland Replication Area with 
respect to the Bank will be similar to that of the wetland fill area.  
4. The replacement area will have an unrestricted hydraulic connection to the same water body or 
waterway associated with the wetland fill area. 
5. The replacement area will be located within the same general area of the waterbody or reach 
of the waterway as the wetland fill area.  
6. At least 75% of the surface of the Wetland Replication Area will be reestablished with 
indigenous wetland plant species within two growing seasons, and prior to said vegetative 
reestablishment, any exposed soil in the Wetland Replication Area shall be temporarily stabilized 
to prevent erosion in accordance with standard U.S. Soil Conservation Service methods; and  
7. The Wetland Replication Area will be provided in a manner which is consistent with all other 
General Performance Standards for each resource area in Part III of 310 CMR 10.00.  
 
(d) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(a),(b) and (c), no project may be 
permitted which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of rare vertebrate or 
invertebrate species, as identified by procedures established under 310 CMR 10.59.  
 
The proposed project will not have any adverse effects on specified habitat sites of rare 
vertebrate or invertebrate species according to the MassGIS data layers for the Natural Heritage 
and Endangered Species Program (NHESP).  
 
(e) Any proposed work shall not destroy or otherwise impair any portion of a Bordering 
Vegetated Wetland that is within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern designated by the 
Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs under M.G.L. c. 21A, § 2(7) and 301 CMR 
12.00: Areas of Critical Environmental Concern. 310 CMR 10.55(4)(e):  

1. supersedes the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(b) and (c);  
2. shall not apply if the presumption set forth at 310 CMR 10.55(3) is overcome;  
3. shall not apply to work proposed under 310 CMR 10.53(3)(l); and  
4. shall not apply to maintenance of stormwater detention, retention, or sedimentation  

ponds, or to maintenance of stormwater energy dissipating structures, that have been 
constructed in accordance with a valid order of conditions.  
 
The proposed project site is not located within an ACEC and therefore will not destroy or 
otherwise impair any portion of a BVW that is within an ACEC. The BVW fill impacts will 
require a Wildlife Habitat Evaluation to comply with the Massachusetts Wildlife Habitat 
Protection Guidance for Inland Wetlands manual. This evaluation will be submitted to the 
Commission as supplemental information. 
 
4.2 Wetland Replication Plan  
The existing wetland fill areas are located along the exiting tree line. The BVW impact areas 
(4,405 SF) dips in elevation behind the existing gravel lot and is largely connected to BVW from 
the south. The key features distinguishing this BVW are the soils and vegetation present. 
Existing soils within the BVW fill areas are generally muck as far down as 8”, with gleyed soils 
(7.5YR 4/1) further beneath. Ground water was located between 2” and 15” below surface 
elevation 251 and redoximorphic soil features were found at 6” in wetland fill area 3 and deeper 



 
5 

in other areas. The dominant wetland vegetation consists of red maple, yellow birch, winterberry, 
sweet pepperbush, witch hazel, highbush blueberry, invasive glossy buckthorn, raspberry, 
blackberry, and cinnamon fern. The wetland fill area currently provides protection of the 
following interests in relation to the WPA: ground water supply, flood control, erosion control 
and sedimentation control, stormwater damage prevention, other water damage prevention, 
wildlife protection, plant or wildlife habitat, and natural character of wetland values. 
The wetland replication area is located in an upland feature that is surrounded by BVW on three 
of its edges. The size of the replicated area will be about 6,487 SF, which far larger than the 
existing wetland fill area (4,405 SF to be lost). The location of the replication area was selected 
for the following reasons:  

• The area can easily be accessed from the gravel area. 
• Ground water was located 12 inches below ground level in the proposed wetland 

replication area. Only a 2-foot cut in grading will need to occur throughout the area to 
reach desirable depths for necessary hydric soil conditions.  

• Hydric soils were found as low as 12 inches below the surface which hints that the soils 
will be suitable for wetland indicator species to thrive.  

• The connection to BVW will allow the replication area to blend into a similar landscape 
provided nearby. 

• This location allows the replicated wetland to fulfill the same functions and values as the 
existing BVW. The wetland replication area will provide protection of the following 
benefits: ground water supply, flood control, erosion control and sedimentation control, 
storm damage prevention, other water damage prevention, prevention of pollution, 
wildlife protection, and plant or wildlife habitat.   

The following steps may be completed congruently to ensure transplanted vegetation is 
immediately planted.  

Supervision: All work within the replication area shall be supervised by a qualified wetland 
scientist with a minimum of five years’ experience. Wetland scientist shall submit qualification 
for approval by the Conservation Commission prior to the commencement of work that requires 
supervision. The supervisor shall submit monitoring reports to the Conservation Commission as 
described below. Reports shall contain details of all work performed and photographs of 
completed conditions.  

Timing: Work shall take place ideally when the wetland impact area is not saturated. If 
necessary, a dewatering plan shall be approved by the Conservation Commission. The 
construction and installation of the replication area should be accomplished during the spring or 
fall growing seasons (between April 16 and May 31 or between September 16 and October 30). 
Planting during these periods is highly recommended. The replication area grading is advised not 
to commence unless the contractor can guarantee completion of the work within the replication 
area within the same season.  

 



 
6 

Step 1: Stake Limits of Work, Confirm Wetland Flags in Place & Install ECB – At 
Replication Area 
Stake out limits of work and confirm wetland flags are in place for the replication area. Erosion 
control barriers shall then be installed in the form of staked siltation fence and mulch sock (or 
similar invasive-free barrier) placed at the limit of work for the replication area. These will 
remain in place and be maintained until the areas are completely stabilized and then may be 
removed after approval of the Conservation Commission. Wetland scientist shall have authority 
to require additional erosion control measures if deemed necessary.  
 
Step 2a: Identify Shrubs, Woody Debris, and Boulders to be re-used in Replication Area 
The wetland scientist shall identify and flag any native wetland shrubs within the replication area 
and the wetland fill areas that may be dug up and stockpiled for use as additional plantings in the 
replication area. A few plant species that will likely be flagged include, but are not limited to: red 
maple, highbush blueberry, winterberry, sweet pepperbush & cinnamon fern. Any flagged 
specimens shall be removed and carefully stockpiled in a designated area outside the replication 
area. Any large woody debris (rotting logs and tree stumps), moss covered boulders/rocks, ferns, 
and other ground cover shall also be identified and flagged for stockpiling and subsequent 
addition to the replication area. Wetland trees that lie or stand along the edge of the replication 
area may be preserved at the discretion of the wetland scientist.  
 
Step 2b: Remove Trees and Vegetation  
Once flagged trees, shrubs and woody debris specimens have all been removed and stockpiled, 
clear and remove all remaining vegetation within the replication area and the wetland fill areas in 
preparation for excavation and grading.  
 
Step 3: Excavation of Wetland Soils at the wetland fill areas  
Prior to any soil excavation, a storage area for soil and leaf litter shall be prepared; soil shall not 
be stored in buffer zone. Topsoil, leaf litter, and subsoil shall be stockpiled separately. Wetland 
soils from the wetland fill areas will be excavated and transported to the replication area. The 
soils immediately surrounding the wetland fill area will also be transplanted to the replication 
area and will be placed along the inner border of the replication area to create a natural transition 
from wetland to upland soils.  
 
Step 4: Excavation of Replication Area  
An excavator or backhoe shall remove existing soils up to the edge of the proposed replication 
area boundary, to a depth at which redoximorphic features become visible in the C-horizon at the 
soil surface and at least one foot below proposed final grade, all of which shall be supervised and 
directed by the wetland scientist. Final grading will range from 249 feet at the deepest desired 
depth and will elevate to 251 feet further upgradient. Ground water was discovered 12 inches 
below elevation 251 so it expected that ground water will be revealed as elevations are graded 
down to 250. Topsoil and subsoil shall be removed from the area for re-use elsewhere in the 
project site or removed from the site. Subsoil of the C-horizon shall be loosened prior to Step 5 
to ensure soils aren’t compacted prior to topsoil placement.  
 
 



 
7 

Step 5: Final Grading of Replication Area  
Upon removal of existing soils down to the proper depth (as determined by the wetland 
scientist), the organic soil from the wetland fill areas will be placed within the replication area. If 
soils from the impact area are not sufficient, supplemental soils shall be imported sourced from 
composted organic materials and shall consist of a 50:50 mix of loam and organic material with 
an organic content between 12 and 20%. Topsoil shall be placed within the replication area to a 
depth 6-12” and even with the surrounding proposed elevation on design plan, to be determined 
by the supervising wetland scientist. Final grade shall be confirmed to be proper by the wetland 
scientist prior to plantings. Placement of soil shall be such that no equipment drives over or 
compacts placed soils. Final grading will result in micro relief of pits and mounds. Topography 
will create areas that pool and flood during heavy rain events and also see water near the surface 
during the wet season.  
 
Step 6: Place Woody Debris and Boulders  
Woody debris and moss-covered boulders shall be randomly placed throughout the replication 
area to provide cover for wildlife.  
 
Step 7: Planting  
Selected species, especially grasses and sedges, may be transplanted from the wetland fill areas 
into the replication area provided that the time of year and duration of plants’ time out of soil is 
appropriate for survival of transplants. Precise citing of plants may be determined by the wetland 
scientist in the field prior to installation. All plantings (referenced in the planting list later in the 
report) shall be distributed randomly throughout the area; trees spaced at 10-15’ on center; 
shrubs spaced at 6-12’ on center and herbaceous species 3’ or less on center. Shrubs shall be 
planted in clumps of 3-4 of same species. As a rule, plants of the same species will be placed in 
groupings that more closely mimic natural conditions. Trees planted on mounds and shrubs and 
herbaceous cover in depressions. Stockpiled shrubs will be placed first. All other plantings will 
be removed from burlap sacks, wire cages and plastic containers prior to planting. Each plant 
will have it roots loosened prior to planting to encourage root growth away from the planting 
bulb. Leaf litter shall be spread throughout area if available. Wetland seed mix shall be scattered 
evenly by hand throughout the replication area. Once all work is complete an erosion control 
barrier will be installed to enclose the replication area on the access side of the replication area.  
 
Step 8: As-built  
Interim as-built plans, complete with one-foot contours, spot elevations, surface area, and cross 
sections of the replication area shall be prepared by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of 
the Commonwealth and submitted to the Commission within 30 days of completion of final 
grading.  
 
Step 9: Erosion Controls Removal  
Once replication area is stable a request shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission to 
remove the erosion controls around wetland replication area. Upon approval of stabilization, 
erosion controls shall be removed promptly, and any significant disturbance shall be seeded with 
a wetland seed mix as specified in the planting list.  
 



 
8 

Step 10: Replication Monitoring 
a. Seasonal monitoring reports shall be prepared for the replication area by a qualified wetland 
scientist for a period of 3 additional years after installation or every year until a COC is issued by 
the Charlton Conservation Commission. This monitoring program will consist of early summer 
and early fall inspections and will include photographs and details about the vitality of the 
replication area. Monitoring reports shall be submitted to the Commission by November 
15th of each year. Monitoring reports shall describe, using narratives, plans, and color 
photographs, the physical characteristics of the replication area with respect to stability, soil 
characteristics (i.e. horizons, depths, texture, percent gravel and rock, organic matter, Munsell 
hue, value and chroma, consistence and evidence of hydrologic influence), survival of vegetation 
and plant mortality, aerial extent and distribution, species diversity and vertical stratification (i.e. 
herb, shrub and tree layers). Invasive species will be documented if present, monitored and 
removed.  
 
b. At least 75% of the surface area of the replication area shall be re-established with 
indigenous plant species within three growing seasons. If the replication area does not meet the 
75% re-vegetation requirement by the end of the second growing season after installation, the 
Applicant shall submit a remediation plan to the Commission for approval that will achieve, 
under the supervision of a Wetland Specialist, replication goals. This plan must include an 
analysis of why the areas have not successfully re-vegetated and how the Applicant intends to 
resolve the problem.  

Proposed Plantings for Wetland Replication Area (6,489 SF) 
Common Name Scientific Name Number Size 
Trees (n = 39) 
Red Maple (FAC) Acer rubrum 13 4-5’ 
Yellow Birch (FAC) Betula alleghaniensis 13 4-5’ 
Swamp White Oak (FACW) Quercus bicolor 13 4-5’ 
Shrubs (n = 84) 
Sweet Pepperbush (FAC) Clethera alnifolia 21 3 gal. pot 
Highbush Blueberry (FACW) Vaccinium corymbosum 21 3 gal. pot 
Winterberry (FACW) Ilex verticillata 21 3 gal. pot 
Spicebush (FACW) Lindera benzoin 21 3 gal. pot 
Ground Cover (n = 50) 
Cinnamon Fern (FACW) Osmundastrum cinnamomea 50 1 gal. pot 
Seed Mix    
New England Wetland Plants 
WETMIX or equivalent 

 1 3 lbs 

 
In the exercise of its discretion, the Commission should consider that the project has been 
designed to minimize impacts to BVW to the greatest extent practicable. The BVW replication 
area has been expanded from its original scope and will be replicated at a ratio greater than 1:1.  
 



 
9 

4.3 Bank and LUW Impacts 
The project plans for the originally approved project (DEP File #233-1132) show the originally 
proposed Bank and LUW replication area within a wetland replication area.  With the newly 
proposed design, this Bank and LUW restoration will be removed as the stormwater source for 
the stream is being shifted to the east to allow the stormwater to discharge into the undisturbed 
Buffer Zone. To justify this, the wetland replication area has been expanded well above a 1:1 
ratio of BVW replication to make up for the loss of Bank and LUW.  
 
Bank 
General Performance Standards associated with filling Bank must be followed for the project to 
be permittable. Per the WPA 310 CMR 10.54(4), the following performance standards must be 
met:  
 
(a) Where the presumption set forth in 310 CMR 10.54(3) is not overcome, any proposed work 
on a Bank shall not impair the following:  

1. The physical stability of the Bank;  
2. The water carrying capacity of the existing channel within the Bank;  
3. Ground water and surface water quality;  
4. The capacity of the Bank to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for 

fisheries; 
5. The capacity of the Bank to provide important wildlife habitat functions. A project or 

projects on a single lot, for which Notice(s) of Intent is filed on or after November 1, 
1987, that (cumulatively) alter(s) up to 10% or 50 feet (whichever is less) of the length of 
the bank found to be significant to the protection of wildlife habitat, shall not be deemed 
to impair its capacity to provide important wildlife habitat functions. In the case of a 
bank of a river or an intermittent stream, the impact shall be measured on each side of 
the stream or river. Additional alterations beyond the above threshold may be permitted 
if they will have no adverse effects on wildlife habitat, as determined by procedures 
contained in 310 CMR 10.60. 

6. Work on a stream crossing shall be presumed to meet the performance standard set forth 
in 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a) provided the work is performed in compliance with the 
Massachusetts Stream Crossing Standards by consisting of a span or embedded culvert in 
which, at a minimum, the bottom of a span structure or the upper surface of an embedded 
culvert is above the elevation of the top of the bank, and the structure spans the channel 
width by a minimum of 1.2 times the bankfull width. This presumption is rebuttable and 
may be overcome by the submittal of credible evidence from a competent source. 
Notwithstanding the requirement of 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a)5., the impact on bank caused 
by the installation of a stream crossing is exempt from the requirement to perform a 
habitat evaluation in accordance with the procedures contained in 310 CMR 10.60.  

 
The proposed project will result in the loss of 40 linear feet of Bank and will address the 
aforementioned regulations in the following way: 



 
10 

1. The physical stability of the filled Bank will be impacted since it will no longer be re-
created within the replication area. To justify this, the replication area has been expanded 
well above a 1:1 ratio of BVW replication to make up for the loss of Bank.  

2. The carrying capacity of the channel will be lost because Bank will no longer be 
replicated. To justify this, the wetland replication has been expanded to compensate for 
the loss of water carrying capacity that the Bank once provided. 

3. Ground water and surface water quality will not be impacted.  
4. The capacity to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for fisheries will not be 

impacted as there is no fisheries present within the existing Bank resource area. 
5. A wildlife habitat analysis is yet to be performed and will be submitted to the 

Commission as supplemental information to address this regulation. 
6. A stream crossing is not proposed as part of this project. 

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a), structures may be permitted in or on 
a Bank when required to prevent flood damage to facilities, buildings and roads constructed 
prior to the effective date of 310 CMR 10.51 through 10.60 or constructed pursuant to a Notice 
of Intent filed prior to the effective date of 310 CMR 10.51 through 10.60 (April 1, 1983), 
including the renovation or reconstruction (but not substantial enlargement) of such facilities, 
buildings and roads, provided that the following requirements are met:  

1. The proposed protective structure, renovation or reconstruction is designed and 
constructed using best practical measures so as to minimize adverse effects on the 
characteristics and functions of the resource area; 

2. The applicant demonstrates that there is no reasonable method of protecting, renovating 
or rebuilding the facility in question other than the one proposed.  
 

The proposed project does is not proposing impacts to prevent flood damage. 

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a) or (b), no project may be permitted 
which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of Rare Species, as identified by 
procedures established under 310 CMR 10.59.  

The proposed project site is not located within an ACEC and therefore will not destroy or 
otherwise impair any portion of a BVW that is within an ACEC. 

LUW 
General Performance Standards associated with filling LUW must be followed for the project to 
be permittable. Per the WPA 310 CMR 10.56(4), the following performance standards must be 
met:  
(a) Where the presumption set forth in 310 CMR 10.56(3) is not overcome, any proposed work 
within Land under Water Bodies and Waterways shall not impair the following:  

1. The water carrying capacity within the defined channel, which is provided by said land in 
conjunction with the banks; 



 
11 

2. Ground and surface water quality; 
3. The capacity of said land to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for 

fisheries; and  
4. The capacity of said land to provide important wildlife habitat functions. A project or 

projects on a single lot, for which Notice(s) of intent is filed on or after November 1, 
1987, that (cumulatively) alter(s) up to 10% or 5,000 square feet (whichever is less) of 
land in this resource area found to be significant to the protection of wildlife habitat, 
shall not be deemed to impair its capacity to provide important wildlife habitat functions. 
Additional alterations beyond the above threshold may be permitted if they will have no 
adverse effects on wildlife habitat, as determined by procedures established under 310 
CMR 10.60.  

5. Work on a stream crossing shall be presumed to meet the performance standard set forth 
in 310 CMR 10.56(4)(a) provided the work is performed in compliance with the 
Massachusetts Stream Crossing Standards by consisting of a span or embedded culvert in 
which, at a minimum, the bottom of a span structure or the upper surface of an embedded 
culvert is above the elevation of the top of the bank, and the structure spans the channel 
width by a minimum of 1.2 times the bankfull width. This presumption is rebuttable and 
may be overcome by the submittal of credible evidence from a competent source. 
Notwithstanding the requirements of 310 CMR 10.56(4)(a)4., the impact on Land under 
Water Bodies and Waterways caused by the installation of a stream crossing is exempt 
from the requirement to perform a habitat evaluation in accordance with the procedures 
established under 310 CMR 10.60.  

The proposed project will result in the loss of 267 SF of LUW and will address the 
aforementioned regulations in the following way: 
 

1. The carrying capacity of the channel will be lost because LUW will no longer be 
replicated. To justify this, the wetland replication has been expanded to compensate for 
the loss of water carrying capacity that the LUW once provided. 

2. Ground water and surface water quality will not be impacted.  
3. The capacity to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for fisheries will not be 

impacted as there is no fisheries present within the existing LUW resource area. 
4. A wildlife habitat analysis is yet to be performed and will be submitted to the 

Commission as supplemental information to address this regulation. 
5. A stream crossing is not proposed as part of this project. 

 
(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.56(4)(a), the issuing authority may issue an 
Order in accordance with M.G.L. c. 131, § 40 to maintain or improve boat channels within Land 
under Water Bodies and Waterways when said work is designed and carried out using the best 
practical measures so as to minimize adverse effects such as the suspension or transport of 
pollutants, increases in turbidity, the smothering of bottom organisms, the accumulation of 
pollutants by organisms or the destruction of fisheries habitat or nutrient source areas. 
 
The proposed project does not involve work related to this regulation. 



 
12 

 
(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.56(4)(a) or (b), no project may be permitted 
which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of rare vertebrate or invertebrate 
species, as identified by procedures established under 310 CMR 10.59.  

The proposed project site is not located within an ACEC and therefore will not destroy or 
otherwise impair any portion of a BVW that is within an ACEC. 

5.0 Conclusion 
The project has been designed to comply with the regulations of 310 CMR 10.00 et al and has 
provided a larger replication area than required to justify the loss of Bank and LUW resource 
areas. The applicant requests that the Commission permit the proposed work with an Order of 
Conditions.   

If there are any questions concerning this submission, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
  
Very truly yours, 
GODDARD CONSULTING, LLC 

  
Scott Goddard, Principal & PWS 
 
 
Cc:  MassDEP-CERO Office, Wetland Division, 8 New Bond Street, Worcester, MA 01606 
 John Nenart, RTE 85 Realty Corp, P.O. Box, Mendon, MA 01756 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
13 

Photos of Site 

Photo 1: Vegetation within the existing BVW. 

Photo 2: Large downed woody debris in existing BVW will be 
relocated to the Wetland Replication Area. The gravel area can be 
seen at the right edge of the photo, adjacent to the BVW. 

 



 
14 

 
Photo 3: Soil test pit in a proposed BVW fill area , revealing dark, 
organic soil material below the surface. This soil will be removed from 
the BVW and placed within the Wetland Replication Area to mimic 
original BVW soil conditions. 

 
Photo 4: Proposed Wetland Replication Area (6,489 SF). The gravel 
area, proposed to be a parking lot, can be seen in the distance.  

 



 
15 

 

Photo 5: The BVW with the intermittent stream, Bank and LUW 
resource areas to be impacted for the construction of the parking lot. 

Photo 6: The existing gravel area permitted under the previous OOC. 
The BVW can be seen on the left side of the photo, behind the large 
mounds of gravel. 



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 1 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

Important: 
When filling out 
forms on the 
computer, use 
only the tab key 
to move your 
cursor - do not 
use the return 
key. 

 
 
 
Note:  
Before 
completing this 
form consult  
your local 
Conservation 
Commission 
regarding any 
municipal bylaw 
or ordinance. 

A. General Information 

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site): 

21 Beaver Street 
a. Street Address  

Milford  
b. City/Town 

01757 
c. Zip Code 

Latitude and Longitude: 42.1470336 
d. Latitude 

-71.4866811 
e. Longitude 

Map 44 
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number   

Lot 25A 
g. Parcel /Lot Number 

2.  Applicant: 

John  
a. First Name 

Nenart 
b. Last Name 

RTE 85 Realty Corp 
c. Organization 

P.O. Box 444 
d. Street Address 
Mendon 
e. City/Town 

 MA 
f. State 
    

01756 
g. Zip Code 

 508-422-1050 
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

 johnn@imperialcars.com 
j. Email Address 

3. Property owner (required if different from applicant):   Check if more than one owner 

      
a. First Name 

      
b. Last Name 

       
c. Organization 

       
d. Street Address 

        
e. City/Town 

       
f. State 
    

      
g. Zip Code 

        
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

       
j. Email address 

 4.  Representative (if any): 

 Scott 
a. First Name 

Goddard 
b. Last Name 

 Goddard Consulting LLC 
c. Company 

 291 Main Street, Suite #8 
d. Street Address 

 Northboro 
e. City/Town   

MA 
f. State 

01532   
g. Zip Code 

  508-393-3784 
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

scott@goddardconsultingllc.com 
j. Email address 

 
  5.  Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form): 

 $1,000 + $100 Advertisment Fee 
a. Total Fee Paid 

$487.50 
b. State Fee Paid 

$512.50 + $100 Ad fee 
c. City/Town Fee Paid 

    



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 2 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 A.  General Information (continued) 
 6. General Project Description:  
 Construction of a parking lot with stormwater discharge within 100-foot buffer zone to Bordering 

Vegetated Wetlands. Work involves filling Bordering Vegetated Wetlands (BVW). 

 

 

 

 7a. Project Type Checklist:  (Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.) 

  1.  Single Family Home  2.  Residential Subdivision 

  3.  Commercial/Industrial  4.  Dock/Pier 

  5.    Utilities 6.    Coastal engineering Structure 

  7.  Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry)  8.  Transportation 

  9.  Other  

 7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological 
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)? 

  1.   Yes  No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR 
10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types) 

        
2. Limited Project Type  

 If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310 
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited 
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.  

 8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for: 

 Worcester 
a. County 

      
b. Certificate # (if registered land) 

 51954 
c. Book 

371 
d. Page Number 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) 

 1.   Buffer Zone Only – Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering   
  Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area. 

 2.  Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,   
  Coastal Resource Areas). 

 Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the 
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including 
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.  

  

  

  



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d) 

For all projects 
affecting other 
Resource Areas, 
please attach a 
narrative 
explaining how 
the resource 
area was 
delineated. 

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

a.   Bank 40 
1. linear feet 

0 
2. linear feet 

b.  Bordering Vegetated 
  Wetland 

3,545 plus 860 prior 
1. square feet 

6,489 
2. square feet 

c.  Land Under 
 Waterbodies and 
 Waterways 

267 
1. square feet 

0 
2. square feet 

0 
3. cubic yards dredged  

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

d.  Bordering Land 
 Subject to Flooding 

      
1. square feet 

      
2. square feet 

        
3. cubic feet of flood storage lost 

      
4. cubic feet replaced 

 e.  Isolated Land   
  Subject to Flooding 

      
1. square feet  

        
2. cubic feet of flood storage lost 

      
3. cubic feet replaced 

 f.   Riverfront Area       
1. Name of Waterway (if available)  - specify coastal or inland 

   2.  Width of Riverfront Area (check one): 
 

   25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only 
  

  100 ft. - New agricultural projects only 
 

   200 ft. - All other projects 

 

 

   3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project:         
square feet 

  4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:  

       
a. total square feet  

      
b. square feet within 100 ft. 

      
c. square feet between 100 ft. and 200 ft. 

  5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI?     Yes   No 

  6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 1996?     Yes   No 

 3.  Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)  
 Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above. 

  

  

  



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 4 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d) 
 Check all that apply below.  Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the 

project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including 
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.   

Online Users: 
Include your 
document 
transaction 
number 
(provided on your 
receipt page) 
with all 
supplementary 
information you 
submit to the 
Department. 

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

a.  Designated Port Areas  Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below 

b.  Land Under the Ocean       
1. square feet  

       
2. cubic yards dredged  

c.  Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below 

d.  Coastal Beaches       
1. square feet 

      
2. cubic yards beach nourishment 

 
e.  Coastal Dunes       

1. square feet 
      
2. cubic yards dune nourishment 

 
 Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

 
f.   Coastal Banks       

1. linear feet  
 g.  Rocky Intertidal   

  Shores 
      
1. square feet  

 
h.  Salt Marshes       

1. square feet 
      
2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation 

 i.   Land Under Salt  
  Ponds 

      
1. square feet  

        
2. cubic yards dredged  

 j.   Land Containing  
  Shellfish 

      
1. square feet  

  k.  Fish Runs Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the 
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways, 
above    

        
1. cubic yards dredged  

  l.  Land Subject to   
   Coastal Storm Flowage 

      
1. square feet  

 4.  Restoration/Enhancement 
If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the 
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional 
amount here.  

       
a. square feet of BVW 

      
b. square feet of Salt Marsh 

 5.  Project Involves Stream Crossings 

       
a. number of new stream crossings 

      
b. number of replacement stream crossings 



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 5 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements 
  This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and 

complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists – Required Actions 
(310 CMR 10.11).  

 Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review 
 

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on 
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the 
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the 
Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to 
http://maps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRI_EST_HAB/viewer.htm.  

 

 

 
a.   Yes   No  If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to: 

   
  Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program 
  Division of Fisheries and Wildlife 
               1 Rabbit Hill Road 
               Westborough, MA 01581 

Phone: (508) 389-6360 

 
 

  

 2017 
b. Date of map 

   

 If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321 
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please 
complete Section C.1.c, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR 
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI, 
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take 
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below). 

 

 

  c.  Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review*  

 
  1.   Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:  

    (a) within wetland Resource Area       
percentage/acreage 

    (b) outside Resource Area       
percentage/acreage 

   2.   Assessor’s Map or right-of-way plan of site 

 2.  Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of 
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed 
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **    

 (a)    Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area & 
 buffer zone) 

 
(b)    Photographs representative of the site 

 
* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see 
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dfg/dfw/natural-heritage/regulatory-review/).  Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants 
and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act. 
** MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are 
not required as part of the Notice of Intent process. 



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d) 
 

(c)   MESA filing fee (fee information available at 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_fee_schedule.htm).  
Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP” and mail to NHESP at 
above address 

 

 

   Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also submit: 

  (d)  Vegetation cover type map of site 

  (e)   Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries 

 
 (f)  OR Check One of the Following 

 
1.    Project is exempt from MESA review.   

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14, 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_exemptions.htm; 
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to 
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)         

 

 

 
 2.    Separate MESA review ongoing.         

a. NHESP Tracking # 
      
b. Date submitted to NHESP 

 
3.  Separate MESA review completed.  

   Include copy of NHESP “no Take” determination or valid Conservation & Management 
   Permit with approved plan.  

 3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water 
 line or in a fish run? 

  a.   Not applicable – project is in inland resource area only   b.   Yes  No 

 If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either: 

 
South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and 
the Cape & Islands: 

 
Division of Marine Fisheries -  
Southeast Marine Fisheries Station 
Attn: Environmental Reviewer 
1213 Purchase Street – 3rd Floor 
New Bedford, MA  02740-6694 
Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us  

North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border: 
 

 
Division of Marine Fisheries -  
North Shore Office 
Attn: Environmental Reviewer 
30 Emerson Avenue 
Gloucester, MA 01930 
Email:  DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us  

 

 

 

 

 Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region, 
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact 
MassDEP’s Southeast Regional Office.   

  

  



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d) 

Online Users: 
Include your 
document 
transaction 
number 
(provided on your 
receipt page) 
with all 
supplementary 
information you 
submit to the 
Department. 

4. Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)? 

a.   Yes  No If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP 
Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website. 

       
b. ACEC 

5. Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water 
 (ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.00? 

 a.   Yes  No 

6. Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands 
 Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)? 

a.   Yes  No 

 7. Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards? 

 a.  Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management 
   Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q) and check if: 

 1.  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in   
   Stormwater  Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3) 

 2.  A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment 

  3.  Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System. 

 b.  No. Check why the project is exempt: 

 1.  Single-family house 

 2.  Emergency road repair 

 3.  Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than 
or   equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas. 

 D.  Additional Information 

  This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete 
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent – Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR 
10.12).  

  Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details. 

 Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of 
the following information you submit to the Department.  

 1.  USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing 
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site. 
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)  

 2.  Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as 
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative 
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.  



wpaform3.doc • rev. 6/28/2016 
 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 D.  Additional Information (cont’d) 

  3.  Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW 
   Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.), 
    and attach documentation of the methodology.  

 4.  List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI. 

 "495 Transportation Depot I" Transportation Terminal Site Plan, 21 Beaver Street, Milford, 
Massachusetts 
a. Plan Title 

 Guerriere & Halnon, Inc. 
b. Prepared By 

Elizabeth A. Mainini-Sanchioni 
c. Signed and Stamped by 

 9/8/2020 
d. Final Revision Date 

40'=1" 
e. Scale 

       
f. Additional Plan or Document Title 

      
g. Date 

 5.  If there is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not 
listed on this form. 

 6.  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed. 

 7.  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed. 

 8.  Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form  

 9.  Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.  

  

  

  

  

 E. Fees 
  1.  Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district 

   of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing 
   authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.  

  
Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland 
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:  

 

 

  5406, 5407 
2. Municipal Check Number 

9/18/2020, 9/18/2020 
3. Check date 

  5405 
4. State Check Number 

9/18/2020 
5. Check date 

  Rte 85 Realty Corporation 
6. Payor name on check: First Name 

      
7. Payor name on check: Last Name 

   

   





  

noifeetf.doc • Wetland Fee Transmittal Form • rev. 10/11 Page 1 of 2 

 

 Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 
NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  
 

 

 
Important: When 
filling out forms 
on the computer, 
use only the tab 
key to move your 
cursor - do not 
use the return 
key. 

 
 

A. Applicant Information 

1. Location of Project: 

21 Beaver St 
a. Street Address 

Milford 
b. City/Town 

5405 
c. Check number 

$487.50 
d. Fee amount 

2. Applicant Mailing Address: 

John 
a. First Name 

Nenart 
b. Last Name 

Rte 85 Reality Corp 
c. Organization 

P.O. Box 444 
d. Mailing Address 

Mendon 
e. City/Town 

MA 
f. State 

01756 
g. Zip Code 

 508-422-1050 
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

 johnn@imperialcars.com 
j. Email Address 

3. Property Owner (if different): 

      
a. First Name 

      
b. Last Name 

       
c. Organization 

       
d. Mailing Address 

       
e. City/Town 

      
f. State 

      
g. Zip Code 

        
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

       
j. Email Address 

To calculate  
filing fees, refer 
to the category 
fee list and 
examples in the 
instructions for 
filling out WPA 
Form 3 (Notice of 
Intent). 

B. Fees 
Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before 
filling out worksheet.  
 
Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone. 
 
Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity. 
 
Step 3/Individual Activity Fee: Identify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.  
 
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category 
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in 
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then 
added to the subtotal amount. 
 
Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4. 
 
Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To 
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

noifeetf.doc • Wetland Fee Transmittal Form • rev. 10/11 Page 2 of 2 

 

 Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 
NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  
 

 

 B. Fees (continued) 
  Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number 

of Activities 
Step 

3/Individual 
Activity Fee 

Step 4/Subtotal Activity 
Fee 

    

 2 (b) 
  

1 
 
 

$500.00 
 

$500.00 
 
  2 (g) 

  
1 
 

$500.00 
 

$500.00 
 

 Town Advertisement Fee 
  

1 
 

$100.00 
 

$100.00 
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 
               Step 5/Total Project Fee: $1,100.00 
 

                Step 6/Fee Payments:  

                  Total Project Fee: $1,100.00 
a. Total Fee from Step 5 

   State share of filing Fee: $487.50      
b. 1/2 Total Fee less $12.50 

  City/Town share of filling Fee: $512.50 + $100 ad fee 
c. 1/2 Total Fee plus $12.50 

 C. Submittal Requirements 
 

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

 
Department of Environmental Protection 

Box 4062 
Boston, MA 02211 

 
b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of 

this form; and the city/town fee payment. 
 

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of 
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these 
electronically.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 







Notification to Abutters Under the  
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act  

 
In accordance with the Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section 40 (the Wetlands Protection 
Act) you are hereby notified of the following:  
 
1. The applicant’s name is John Nenart  

2. The applicant has filed the following application with the Milford Conservation Commission 
     A Notice of Intent, seeking permission to alter an area that maybe or may not be subject to 

protection under the Wetlands Protection Act and/or the Bylaw. 
 A request to amend an existing Order of Conditions.  
     A Notice of Resource Area Delineation, seeking to determine the extent of areas subject to 

protection under the Wetlands Protection Act and/or Bylaw. 
 
3. The address or location of the site where the activity is proposed is: 21 Beaver Street, (map 44, lot 

25A) 

4. The proposed activity is construction of a parking lot in the buffer zone, storm drainage, and filling of 

wetlands and flood zone. 
5. Copies of the above application may be examined at the Milford Conservation Commission’s office, 

located in the Town Hall, 52 Main St, Milford, MA Copies may be obtained at the office for a fee or 
from the applicant.  

 
6. Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained: 

a. by calling the Milford Conservation Commission  
b. from the applicant’s representative; Goddard Consulting LLC at 1-508-393-3784. 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

1. Notice of the public hearing including its date, time, and place will be published at least five business days 
in advance in the local newspaper and will be posted in the Town Hall not less than 48 hours in advance. 

2. For more information about this application, the Wetlands Protection Act, or Notice of Intent Process, 
please contact the Conservation Commission or the Massachusetts Department of Environmental 
Protection (DEP) Central Office, 8 New Bond Street, Worcester, MA 01606 

 







10/7/2020

Orthoview of Site
21 Beaver Street - Milford, MA

(Map: 44, Lot: 25A)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 19095

Feet

1 inch = 200 feet

                         Legend
Parcel Boundary

Hydrologic Connection

DEP Wetland

FEMA National Flood Hazard Layer
Flood Zone Designations

AE: 1% Annual Chance of Flooding, with BFE

AE: Regulatory Floodway

X: 0.2% Annual Chance of Flooding



3/4/2020

USGS Site Locus
21 Beaver Street - Milford, MA

(Map: 44, Lot: 25A)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 400200

Feet

1 inch = 400 feet

Property



. 0/7/2020

Wetland Replication $rea - Planting Plan
21 %eaver Street - Milford, M$

(Map: 44, Lot: 25$ )

± * IS ' ata Source: “Office of * eographic 
Information (Mass*IS), &ommonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 2512.5

) eet

1 inch   25 feet

               Legend
Red Maple Trees (13)

Yellow %irch Trees (13)

Swamp White Oak Trees (13)

Sweet Pepperbush Shrubs (21)

+ ighbush %lueberry Shrubs (21)

Winterberry Shrubs (21)

Spicebush Shrubs (21)

&innamon ) erns (50)

Wetland Seed Mix (6,489 S) )



bpoxon
Typewritten Text
Revised: February 19, 2020





































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item # 17 







 

 

GODDARDCONSULTING
LLCStrategic Wetland Permitting

 
 
               October 7, 2020 
Milford Conservation Commission 
52 Main Street 
Milford, MA 01757 
 
Re: Notice of Intent 
      26 Beaver Street, MA 01757 
      Map 44, Parcels 25, 23C, 23B 
 
Dear Milford Conservation Commission: 
 
Goddard Consulting, LLC is pleased to submit this Notice of Intent (NOI) on behalf of Rte 85 
Realty Corporation, for the property known as 26 Beaver Street in Milford, MA. The applicant 
proposes the construction of a parking lot and drainage within the 100-foot Buffer Zone to 
Bordering Vegetated Wetlands (BVW). This application is being filed under the Massachusetts 
Wetlands Protection Act (the WPA), Regulations 310 CMR 10.00 et. al. 
 
Seven hard copies and a digital version of this application have been submitted for your review. 
A list of enclosed documents is as follows: 

• NOI Application (WPA Form 3) 
• Wetlands Fee Transmittal Form 
• Copy of Checks 
• Affidavit of Service, Notification to Abutters, Certified Abutters List 
• Wetland Border Report, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 4/24/2020 
• USGS of Site, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 3/4/2020 
• Orthoview of Site, Goddard Consulting, LLC. 3/4/2020 
• Stormwater Report for “495 Transportation Terminal II”, Milford, MA, Guerriere & 

Halnon, Inc., 3/2/2020 
• Site Plans: “495 Transportation Depot II” Transportation Terminal Site Plan, 26 Beaver 

Street, Milford, Massachusetts, Guerriere & Halnon, Inc., Revised 9/8/2020 
 
Existing Conditions 
The site of the proposed project consists of three parcels: Map: 44 Lot: 25 (2.74 acres), Lot: 23C 
(0.83 acres), and Lot: 23B (2.00 acres), totaling approximately 5.57 acres. Lot 25 has a vast lawn 
area with a vacant single-family home (see Photo 1). A non-jurisdictional isolated wetland was 
flagged within the maintained grass area near Medway Street with series A1-18 and is vegetated 
with sedges, rushes and steeplebush (all wetland species). During the site inspection, this wetland 
had indicators of hydrology such as standing water (1-inch of water), stained leaves and hydric 
soils. No physical connection (via land, water or culvert) to the adjacent Bordering Vegetated 
Wetland (BVW) was observed and therefore is considered isolated.  
 
 
 
 



 

2 

 
 

 
 
 
 
According to the current USGS map, a presumptive perennial stream originates from a culvert at 
the northeastern corner of the parcel by Medway Street (see Photo 2). A narrow strip of BVW 
was delineated on each side of the stream. The stream flows through the lawn and continues into 
the adjacent parcel of land, Lot 23C, into a narrow grove of woody vegetation (partially BVW) 
along the northeastern edge of the parcel boundary. Lot 23C is narrow in shape and consists of 
the stream, BVW, and a driveway that connects to Beaver Street. The stream flows between the 
end of the driveway and a chain link fence (which marks the edge of the property). Beyond the 
fence is highway verge (lawn) and the on-ramp to Route 495. The stream and thin strip of 
surrounding BVW continues parallel to Route 495 until it spills into a large flooded swamp that 
encompasses the eastern and southern portions of Lot 23B. The northwestern portion of Lot 23B 
is an upland forest, littered with garbage, and dominant in oak, white pine, rose, honeysuckle, 
black birch, witch hazel, Canada mayflower, and princess pine.   
 
The USGS mapped perennial stream has been a topic of discussion with the Milford 
Conservation Commission (the Commission) as part of an RDA submittal from June 16, 2020. 
Since the canal was human-made and built as a result of Route 495 and nearby development, the 
stream should not be considered natural. According to 310 CMR 10.58(2)(g): 

Human-made canals (e.g., the Cape Cod Canal and canals diverted from rivers in Lowell and 
Holyoke) and mosquito ditches associated with coastal rivers do not have riverfront areas. 

Due to the regulation stated above and the evidence presented as part of the RDA application, it 
is presumed that there is no Riverfront Area (RA) on Lot 25, 23C, and 23B. Although the 
Commission has not made a formal determination on whether the stream has RA, the Milford 

Photo 1: The existing single-family home on Lot 25 stands in the middle of a 
vast lawn. 



 

3 

Town Council has provided a report that agrees with the findings in the RDA and the applicant 
anticipated this issue will be resolved at the next public meeting, with a finding of a no RA 
status.  

According to the Mass GIS data layers for NHESP, this site is not located within Estimated 
and/or Priority Habitat of Rare Wildlife and has no mapped potential or certified vernal pools. 
The site is not located in an ACEC. There is a Zone AE FEMA Flood Zone located along the 
BVW boundary on Lot 23C and on portions of upland on Lot 23B. The resource area, Bordering 
Land Subject to Flooding (BLSF), extends from the delineated wetland line up to the 100-year 
FEMA flood elevation (249.40).  

 

 
 
 
Project Summary and Regulatory Compliance  
The proposed project will construct a parking lot (283 spaces) and two stormwater discharges 
within the WPA’s 100-foot Buffer Zone to BVW and will comply with the regulations set forth 
in the WPA. The existing house will be razed, and mature trees will be cleared on the upland 
portions of Lot 23C and 23B, creating open space for the construction of the parking lot. The 
upland will be graded to the desired elevations for the construction of the parking lot, which is 
designed to direct stormwater into underground infiltration systems. During large rainstorms, 
excess stormwater from the underground infiltration systems will discharge out of two pipes, 
onto rip rap, towards the southern and southeastern edge of the upland on Lot 23B. Rip rap is 
proposed along the all edges of parking lot that are immediately adjacent to resource areas.   
 

Photo 2: The stream discharges from the double piped culvert 
below Medway Street. The stream flows through the lawn and 
eventually enters a narrow grove of woody vegetation on Lot 23C.   



 

4 

No work in the wetland resource areas (BVW & BLSF) are proposed. Construction will not 
adversely impact the resource areas considering there will be appropriate erosion control barriers 
(silt fence and mulch sock) placed at the limit of work. 
 
Conclusion 
Goddard Consulting believes that the proposed project will not have any adverse impacts on the 
interests identified in M.G.L c. 131 section 40. The project meets all regulatory compliance 
standards under the WPA, therefore Goddard Consulting respectfully requests that the 
Commission issues an Order of Conditions approving the proposed project. Please feel free to 
contact us if you have any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 
Goddard Consulting, LLC 

 
Scott Goddard,  
Principal & PWS 
 
CC: Mass DEP – CERO, 8 New Bond Street, Worcester, MA 01606 
        John Nenart, RTE 85 Realty Corporation, P.O. Box 444, Mendon, MA 01756 
 



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 1 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

Important: 
When filling out 
forms on the 
computer, use 
only the tab key 
to move your 
cursor - do not 
use the return 
key. 

 
 
 
Note:  
Before 
completing this 
form consult  
your local 
Conservation 
Commission 
regarding any 
municipal bylaw 
or ordinance. 

A. General Information 

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site): 

26 Beaver Street 
a. Street Address  

Milford 
b. City/Town 

01757 
c. Zip Code 

Latitude and Longitude: 42.1472830 
d. Latitude 

-71.4865891 
e. Longitude 

44 
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number   

25, 23C, 23B 
g. Parcel /Lot Number 

2.  Applicant: 

John 
a. First Name 

Nenart 
b. Last Name 

Rte 85 Realty Corporation 
c. Organization 

PO Box 444 
d. Street Address 
Mendon 
e. City/Town 

 MA 
f. State 
    

01756 
g. Zip Code 

 508-422-1050 
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

 johnn@imperialcars.com 
j. Email Address 

3. Property owner (required if different from applicant):   Check if more than one owner 

      
a. First Name 

      
b. Last Name 

       
c. Organization 

       
d. Street Address 

        
e. City/Town 

       
f. State 
    

      
g. Zip Code 

        
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

       
j. Email address 

 4.  Representative (if any): 

 Scott 
a. First Name 

Goddard 
b. Last Name 

 Goddard Consulting, LLC 
c. Company 

 291 Main Street, Suite 8 
d. Street Address 

 Northborough 
e. City/Town   

MA 
f. State 

01532   
g. Zip Code 

        
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

      
j. Email address 

 
  5.  Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form): 

 $1,500 + $100 Advertisement Fee 
a. Total Fee Paid 

$737.50 
b. State Fee Paid 

$762.50 + $100 Ad Fee 
c. City/Town Fee Paid 

    



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 2 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 A.  General Information (continued) 
 6. General Project Description:  
 Construction of a parking lot and drainage within the 100-foot Buffer Zone to Bordering Vegetated 

Wetlands.  

 

 

 

 7a. Project Type Checklist:  (Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.) 

  1.  Single Family Home  2.  Residential Subdivision 

  3.  Commercial/Industrial  4.  Dock/Pier 

  5.    Utilities 6.    Coastal engineering Structure 

  7.  Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry)  8.  Transportation 

  9.  Other  

 7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological 
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)? 

  1.   Yes  No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR 
10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types) 

        
2. Limited Project Type  

 If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310 
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited 
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.  

 8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for: 

 Worcester 
a. County 

      
b. Certificate # (if registered land) 

 38955, 52720, 52662 
c. Book 

78, 316, 355 
d. Page Number 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) 

 1.   Buffer Zone Only – Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering   
  Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area. 

 2.  Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,   
  Coastal Resource Areas). 

 Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the 
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including 
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.  

  

  

  



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 3 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d) 

For all projects 
affecting other 
Resource Areas, 
please attach a 
narrative 
explaining how 
the resource 
area was 
delineated. 

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

a.   Bank       
1. linear feet 

      
2. linear feet 

b.  Bordering Vegetated 
  Wetland 

      
1. square feet 

      
2. square feet 

c.  Land Under 
 Waterbodies and 
 Waterways 

      
1. square feet 

      
2. square feet 

      
3. cubic yards dredged  

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

d.  Bordering Land 
 Subject to Flooding 

      
1. square feet 

      
2. square feet 

        
3. cubic feet of flood storage lost 

      
4. cubic feet replaced 

 e.  Isolated Land   
  Subject to Flooding 

      
1. square feet  

        
2. cubic feet of flood storage lost 

      
3. cubic feet replaced 

 f.   Riverfront Area       
1. Name of Waterway (if available)  - specify coastal or inland 

   2.  Width of Riverfront Area (check one): 
 

   25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only 
  

  100 ft. - New agricultural projects only 
 

   200 ft. - All other projects 

 

 

   3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project:         
square feet 

  4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:  

       
a. total square feet  

      
b. square feet within 100 ft. 

      
c. square feet between 100 ft. and 200 ft. 

  5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI?     Yes   No 

  6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 1996?     Yes   No 

 3.  Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)  
 Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above. 

  

  

  



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 4 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d) 
 Check all that apply below.  Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the 

project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including 
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.   

Online Users: 
Include your 
document 
transaction 
number 
(provided on your 
receipt page) 
with all 
supplementary 
information you 
submit to the 
Department. 

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

a.  Designated Port Areas  Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below 

b.  Land Under the Ocean       
1. square feet  

       
2. cubic yards dredged  

c.  Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below 

d.  Coastal Beaches       
1. square feet 

      
2. cubic yards beach nourishment 

 
e.  Coastal Dunes       

1. square feet 
      
2. cubic yards dune nourishment 

 
 Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any) 

 
f.   Coastal Banks       

1. linear feet  
 g.  Rocky Intertidal   

  Shores 
      
1. square feet  

 
h.  Salt Marshes       

1. square feet 
      
2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation 

 i.   Land Under Salt  
  Ponds 

      
1. square feet  

        
2. cubic yards dredged  

 j.   Land Containing  
  Shellfish 

      
1. square feet  

  k.  Fish Runs Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the 
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways, 
above    

        
1. cubic yards dredged  

  l.  Land Subject to   
   Coastal Storm Flowage 

      
1. square feet  

 4.  Restoration/Enhancement 
If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the 
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional 
amount here.  

       
a. square feet of BVW 

      
b. square feet of Salt Marsh 

 5.  Project Involves Stream Crossings 

       
a. number of new stream crossings 

      
b. number of replacement stream crossings 



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 5 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements 
  This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and 

complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists – Required Actions 
(310 CMR 10.11).  

 Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review 
 

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on 
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the 
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the 
Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to 
http://maps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRI_EST_HAB/viewer.htm.  

 

 

 
a.   Yes   No  If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to: 

   
  Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program 
  Division of Fisheries and Wildlife 
               1 Rabbit Hill Road 
               Westborough, MA 01581 

Phone: (508) 389-6360 

 
 

  

 2017 
b. Date of map 

   

 If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321 
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please 
complete Section C.1.c, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR 
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI, 
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take 
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below). 

 

 

  c.  Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review*  

 
  1.   Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:  

    (a) within wetland Resource Area       
percentage/acreage 

    (b) outside Resource Area       
percentage/acreage 

   2.   Assessor’s Map or right-of-way plan of site 

 2.  Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of 
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed 
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **    

 (a)    Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area & 
 buffer zone) 

 
(b)    Photographs representative of the site 

 
* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see 
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dfg/dfw/natural-heritage/regulatory-review/).  Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants 
and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act. 
** MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are 
not required as part of the Notice of Intent process. 



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 6 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d) 
 

(c)   MESA filing fee (fee information available at 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_fee_schedule.htm).  
Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP” and mail to NHESP at 
above address 

 

 

   Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also submit: 

  (d)  Vegetation cover type map of site 

  (e)   Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries 

 
 (f)  OR Check One of the Following 

 
1.    Project is exempt from MESA review.   

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14, 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_exemptions.htm; 
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to 
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)         

 

 

 
 2.    Separate MESA review ongoing.         

a. NHESP Tracking # 
      
b. Date submitted to NHESP 

 
3.  Separate MESA review completed.  

   Include copy of NHESP “no Take” determination or valid Conservation & Management 
   Permit with approved plan.  

 3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water 
 line or in a fish run? 

  a.   Not applicable – project is in inland resource area only   b.   Yes  No 

 If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either: 

 
South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and 
the Cape & Islands: 

 
Division of Marine Fisheries -  
Southeast Marine Fisheries Station 
Attn: Environmental Reviewer 
836 South Rodney French Blvd. 
New Bedford, MA  02744 
Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us  

North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border: 
 

 
Division of Marine Fisheries -  
North Shore Office 
Attn: Environmental Reviewer 
30 Emerson Avenue 
Gloucester, MA 01930 
Email:  DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us  

 

 

 

 

 Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region, 
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact 
MassDEP’s Southeast Regional Office.   

  

  



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 7 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d) 

Online Users: 
Include your 
document 
transaction 
number 
(provided on your 
receipt page) 
with all 
supplementary 
information you 
submit to the 
Department. 

4. Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)? 

a.   Yes  No If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP 
Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website. 

       
b. ACEC 

5. Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water 
 (ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.00? 

 a.   Yes  No 

6. Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands 
 Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)? 

a.   Yes  No 

 7. Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards? 

 a.  Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management 
   Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q) and check if: 

 1.  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in   
   Stormwater  Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3) 

 2.  A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment 

  3.  Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System. 

 b.  No. Check why the project is exempt: 

 1.  Single-family house 

 2.  Emergency road repair 

 3.  Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than 
or   equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas. 

 D.  Additional Information 

  This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete 
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent – Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR 
10.12).  

  Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details. 

 Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of 
the following information you submit to the Department.  

 1.  USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing 
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site. 
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)  

 2.  Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as 
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative 
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.  



 

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018 
 

Page 8 of 9 

 

4 

 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  

Provided by MassDEP: 
  

MassDEP File Number 
 
Document Transaction Number 

Milford 
City/Town 

 D.  Additional Information (cont’d) 

  3.  Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW 
   Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.), 
    and attach documentation of the methodology.  

 4.  List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI. 

 "495 Transportation Depot II" Transportation Terminal Site Plan, 26 Beaver Street, Milford, 
Massachusetts 
a. Plan Title 

 Guerriere & Halnon, Inc. 
b. Prepared By 

Elizabeth A. Mainini-Sanchioni 
c. Signed and Stamped by 

 9/8/2020 
d. Final Revision Date 

40' = 1" 
e. Scale 

       
f. Additional Plan or Document Title 

      
g. Date 

 5.  If there is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not 
listed on this form. 

 6.  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed. 

 7.  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed. 

 8.  Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form  

 9.  Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.  

  

  

  

  

 E. Fees 
  1.  Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district 

   of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing 
   authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.  

  
Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland 
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:  

 

 

  5433, 5434 
2. Municipal Check Number 

9/23/2020, 9/23/2020 
3. Check date 

  5432 
4. State Check Number 

9/23/2020 
5. Check date 

  Rte 85 Realty Corporation 
6. Payor name on check: First Name 

      
7. Payor name on check: Last Name 

   

   





  

noifeetf.doc • Wetland Fee Transmittal Form • rev. 10/11 Page 1 of 2 

 

 Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 
NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  
 

 

 
Important: When 
filling out forms 
on the computer, 
use only the tab 
key to move your 
cursor - do not 
use the return 
key. 

 
 

A. Applicant Information 

1. Location of Project: 

26 Beaver Street 
a. Street Address 

Milford 
b. City/Town 

5432 
c. Check number 

$737.50 
d. Fee amount 

2. Applicant Mailing Address: 

John 
a. First Name 

Nenart 
b. Last Name 

Rte 85 Realty Corporation 
c. Organization 

P.O. Box 444 
d. Mailing Address 

Mendon 
e. City/Town 

MA 
f. State 

01756 
g. Zip Code 

 508-422-1050 
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

 johnn@imperialcars.com 
j. Email Address 

3. Property Owner (if different): 

      
a. First Name 

      
b. Last Name 

       
c. Organization 

       
d. Mailing Address 

       
e. City/Town 

      
f. State 

      
g. Zip Code 

        
h. Phone Number 

      
i. Fax Number 

       
j. Email Address 

To calculate  
filing fees, refer 
to the category 
fee list and 
examples in the 
instructions for 
filling out WPA 
Form 3 (Notice of 
Intent). 

B. Fees 
Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before 
filling out worksheet.  
 
Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone. 
 
Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity. 
 
Step 3/Individual Activity Fee: Identify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.  
 
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category 
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in 
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then 
added to the subtotal amount. 
 
Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4. 
 
Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To 
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

noifeetf.doc • Wetland Fee Transmittal Form • rev. 10/11 Page 2 of 2 

 

 Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 
NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  
 

 

 B. Fees (continued) 
  Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number 

of Activities 
Step 

3/Individual 
Activity Fee 

Step 4/Subtotal Activity 
Fee 

    

 2b. 
  

1 
 
 

$500 
 

$500 
 
  2g. 

  
2 
 

$500 
 

$1,000 
 

 Advertising Fee 
  

1 
 

$100 
 

$100 
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 

       
  

      
 

      
 

      
 
               Step 5/Total Project Fee:       
 

                Step 6/Fee Payments:  

                  Total Project Fee: $1,500 + $100 Ad Fee 
a. Total Fee from Step 5 

   State share of filing Fee: $737.50 
b. 1/2 Total Fee less $12.50 

  City/Town share of filling Fee: $762.50 + $100 Ad Fee 
c. 1/2 Total Fee plus $12.50 

 C. Submittal Requirements 
 

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

 
Department of Environmental Protection 

Box 4062 
Boston, MA 02211 

 
b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of 

this form; and the city/town fee payment. 
 

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of 
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these 
electronically.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 











Notification to Abutters Under the  
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act  

 
In accordance with the Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section 40 (the Wetlands 
Protection Act) you are hereby notified of the following:  
 
1. The applicant’s name is John Nenart of RTE 85 Realty Corp. 

2. The applicant has filed the following application with the Milford Conservation Commission 
     A Notice of Intent, seeking permission to alter an area that is subject to protection under 

the Wetlands Protection Act. 
 A request to amend an existing Order of Conditions.  
     A Notice of Resource Area Delineation, seeking to determine the extent of areas 

subject to protection under the Wetlands Protection Act and/or Bylaw. 
 
3. The address or location of the site where the activity is proposed is: 26 Beaver Street, (map 

44, lots 25, 23C, 23B). 

4. The proposed activity is construction of a parking lot and storm drainage within the 100-foot 

buffer zone to Bordering Vegetated Wetlands. 

5. Copies of the above application may be examined at the Milford Conservation Commission’s 
office, located in the Town Hall, 52 Main St, Milford, MA. Copies may be obtained at the 
office for a fee or from the applicant’s representative; Goddard Consulting LLC at 1-508-
393-3784.  

6. Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained: 
a. by calling the Milford Conservation Commission  
b. from the applicant’s representative; Goddard Consulting LLC at 1-508-393-3784. 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  
1. Notice of the public hearing including its date, time, and place will be published at least five 

business days in advance in the local newspaper and will be posted in the Town Hall not less 
than 48 hours in advance. 

2. For more information about this application, the Wetlands Protection Act, or Notice of Intent 
Process, please contact the Conservation Commission or the Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) Central Office, 8 New Bond Street, Worcester, MA 01606 

 





	

	

GODDARDCONSULTING
LLCStrategic Wetland Permitting

	
April	24,	2020	
	
85	Realty	Corp	
P.O.Box	444	
Mendon,	MA	01756	
	
Re:	Wetland	Border	Report	and	Riverfront	Analysis	
							Beaver	St.	Milford	
	
Dear	85	Realty	Corp:	
	
On	April	7,	2020	during	no	snow	and	un-frozen	ground	conditions	the	wetland	resources	were	
delineated	on	land	located	at	the	above	referenced	site	(refer	to	enclosed	locus	maps).	The	wetland	
border	was	flagged	using	the	criteria	in	the	most	recent	edition	of	MA	Wetland	Protection	Act	
(WPA)	and	Regulations	310	CMR	10.00	et	al.		Hydric	soil	indicators,	vegetation	changes,	
hydrological	indicators,	and	topography	were	all	considered	for	delineation	purposes.		
	
One	Bordering	Vegetated	Wetland	and	one	potentially	isolated	wetland	were	delineated	in	the	field.	
The	potentially	isolated	wetland	was	flagged	with	series	A1-18.	This	area	is	located	within	a	
maintained	grass	area	near	Medway	Street	and	is	vegetated	with	sedges,	rushes	and	steeplebush	
(all	wetland	species).	During	the	site	inspection	this	wetland	had	indicators	of	hydrology	such	as	
standing	water	(1-inch	of	water),	stained	leaves	and	hydric	soils.		No	physical	connection	(via	land,	
water	or	culvert)	to	the	adjacent	Bordering	Vegetated	Wetland	(BVW)	was	observed	and	therefore	
is	considered	isolated.		
	
The	BVW	located	on	site	was	flagged	with	series	GC1-128.		This	wetland	is	dominant	in	red	maple,	
buckthorn,	winterberry,	arrow-wood,	spicebush,	sweet	pepperbush,	high	bush	blueberry,	poison	
ivy	and	wetland	ferns.	The	adjacent	forested	upland	is	dominant	in	oak,	white	pine,	rose,	
honeysuckle,	black	birch,	witch	hazel,	Canada	Mayflower	and	princess	pine.		Department	of	
Environmental	Protection	BVW	field	data	forms	were	documented	at	wetland	flag	#	GC-58	and	B6	
(see	attached	forms).		An	upland	island	was	delineated	out	of	the	“GC”	wetland	with	series	B1-35.	
This	upland	area	is	dominant	in	white	pine,	oak,	birch	and	witch	hazel.		
	
According	to	the	current	USGS	map	(see	Figure	1	and	2)	a	mapped	perennial	stream	is	located	in	
the	northern	and	eastern	sections	of	the	site.	The	most	northern	section	of	this	stream	channel,	
near	Medway	Street	within	a	maintained	lawn	area,	appears	to	be	man-made	and	hand	dug	due	to	
its	linear	orientation	and	consistency	in	channel	depth,	height	and	elevation.	Today	this	dug	
channel	connects	to	a	flooded	swamp	in	the	eastern	section	of	the	site,	west	of	Route	495.	
	
The	attached	historic	USGS	Maps	and	Aerial	Photographs	enclosed	in	this	report	indicate	that	the	
on-site	river	shown	on	the	most	recent	USGS	map	was	manipulated	during	and	after	the	
construction	of	Route	495.	As	shown	in	the	attached	figures,	no	river	was	present	in	the	eastern	
portion	of	the	site	in	1942	and/or	1953.		It	was	not	until	after	the	construction	of	Route	495	in	the	



	

	

late	60’s	that	the	water	associated	with	this	historical	river	was	re-directed	onto	the	site	under	
Route	495.		It	is	after	the	construction	of	Route	495	that	a	perennial	river	is	mapped	on	the	USGS	
maps	(see	figures	3-7).		
	
Furthermore,	according	to	310CMR10.58(2)(g)	“Human-made	canals	and	mosquito	ditches	
associated	with	coastal	rivers	do	not	have	riverfront	areas.”	As	stated	earlier	in	this	report	the	
northern	channel	on	site	appears	to	be	man-made.	Since	this	northern	portion	of	the	channel	is	
human-made	and	the	eastern	channel	is	a	direct,	man-made	result	of	the	construction	of	Route	495	
(as	proven	above	with	historic	USGS	maps)	the	streams	on	site	should	not	be	considered	natural	
and/or	perennial	and	would	not	have	a	200-ft	Riverfront	Area	associated	with	them.	To	further	
support	this,	a	stream	stats	analysis	was	performed	for	the	northern	section	of	the	stream	and	the	
eastern	section	of	the	stream	(see	attached).		The	results	calculated	show	that	the	northern	section	
of	the	stream	has	a	watershed	of	0.38	acers	with	a	0.007	cubic	feet	predicted	flow	rate	at	the	99%	
flow	duration.		The	eastern	section	of	the	stream	has	a	0.40	acer	watershed	with	a	0.008	cubic	feet	
predicted	flow	rate	at	the	99%	flow	duration.		These	measurements	are	below	the	required	.50	acer	
watershed	and	0.01	cubic	flow	rate	identified	in	the	regulations	for	perennial	streams	in	section	
310CMR10.58(2)1(C).	
	
According	to	the	Mass	GIS	data	layers	for	NHESP,	this	site	is	not	located	within	Estimated	and/or	
Priority	Habitat	of	Rare	Wildlife	and	has	no	mapped	potential	or	certified	vernal	pools.	The	site	is	
not	located	in	an	ACEC;	however,	is	located	in	a	Zone	II	area	and	a	jurisdictional	FEMA	Flood	Zone;	
so	that	the	resource	area	Bordering	Land	Subject	to	Flooding	(BLSF)	is	located	from	the	delineated	
wetland	line	up	to	the	100-year	FEMA	flood	elevation.	
	
The	Wetlands	Protection	Act	takes	jurisdiction	over	BVW	and	BLSF	resources;	but	does	not	take	
jurisdiction	over	isolated	wetlands	unless	they	qualify	as	the	resource	area	Isolated	Land	Subject	to	
Flooding	(which	is	an	area	able	to	hold	¼	acer	foot	of	water	with	a	minimum	depth	of	6-inches).		
The	isolated	wetland	on	site	is	small	and	shallow	and	cannot	hold	¼	acre	foot	of	water	and	
therefore;	is	not	jurisdictional.			In	addition,	the	BVW	resource	area	has	a	jurisdictional	100-foot	
Buffer	Zone.	In	comparison,	the	BLSF	resource	area	does	not	have	a	buffer	zone.	Any	work	within	
any	resource	area	and/or	the	100-foot	BVW	buffer	zone	requires	a	Request	for	Determination	
(RDA)	or	Notice	of	Intent	(NOI)	be	filed	with	the	Conservation	Commission.		
	
	 	
Very	truly	yours,	
GODDARD	CONSULTING,	LLC	
	

	
Scott	Goddard,		
Principal	&	PWS	



3/4/2020

USGS of Site
Beaver Street - Milford, MA
(Map: 44, Lot: 25, 23C, 23B)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 100 20050

Feet

1 inch = 200 feet

Parcel Boundaries

Lot: 25

Lot: 23C

Lot: 23B

Figure 7. Latest USGS MAP 
Rivers shown in blue

1



3/4/2020

Orthoview of Site
Beaver Street - Milford, MA
(Map: 44, Lot: 25, 23C, 23B)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 15075

Feet

1 inch = 150 feet

Parcel Boundaries

Lot: 25

Lot: 23C

Lot: 23B

Figure 2. Orthophoto showing the River on site (in 
orange) according to the latest USGS MAP



River Passing over Medway street 
before Rt 495

SITE

1942 USGS MAP
Figure 1

No river within 
eastern section of site

3



Figure 4. 1953 USGS Map
Same as 1942 USGS Map

SITE



SITE

River location 
same as before RT 495

River passing 
over Medway St

Figure 2. 1979 USGS Map

same as before
RT 495

Newly created river
directed under new RT 495

and onto site

5



Figure 6. 1977 Orthophoto 
Showing River re-directed onto site 

by construction of RT 495

SITE

New on-site river due to
RT 495 

River re-directed



SITE

Figure 7. 1987 USGS MAP
Showing River Re-directed onto site

River

No river 
here now

Re-directed onto site



4/24/20, 3:26 PMStreamStats

Page 1 of 2https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/

StreamStats Report

Basin Characteristics

Parameter Code Parameter Description Value Unit

DRNAREA Area that drains to a point on a stream 0.38 square miles

DRFTPERSTR Area of stratiBed drift per unit of stream length 0.1 square mile per mile

MAREGION Region of Massachusetts 0 for Eastern 1 for Western 0 dimensionless

BSLDEM250 Mean basin slope computed from 1:250K DEM 3.083 percent

PCTSNDGRV Percentage of land surface underlain by sand and gravel deposits 21.89 percent

FOREST Percentage of area covered by forest 25.8 percent

BSLDEM10M Mean basin slope computed from 10 m DEM 5.699 percent

Flow-Duration Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.38 square miles 1.61 149

DRFTPERSTR StratiBed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 3.083 percent 0.32 24.6

Flow-Duration Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Flow-Duration Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

50 Percent Duration 0.356 ft^3/s

60 Percent Duration 0.227 ft^3/s

70 Percent Duration 0.121 ft^3/s

75 Percent Duration 0.0893 ft^3/s

80 Percent Duration 0.0739 ft^3/s

85 Percent Duration 0.0515 ft^3/s

90 Percent Duration 0.037 ft^3/s

95 Percent Duration 0.0194 ft^3/s

98 Percent Duration 0.0118 ft^3/s

99 Percent Duration 0.00797 ft^3/s

Flow-Duration Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

Low-Flow Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.38 square miles 1.61 149

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 3.083 percent 0.32 24.6

DRFTPERSTR StratiBed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

Low-Flow Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Low-Flow Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

7 Day 2 Year Low Flow 0.0198 ft^3/s

7 Day 10 Year Low Flow 0.00689 ft^3/s

Low-Flow Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

August Flow-Duration Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.38 square miles 1.61 149

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 3.083 percent 0.32 24.6

DRFTPERSTR StratiBed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

August Flow-Duration Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

August Flow-Duration Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

August 50 Percent Duration 0.054 ft^3/s

August Flow-Duration Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

Region ID:
MA
Workspace ID:
MA20200424192432557000
Clicked Point (Latitude, Longitude):
42.14750, -71.48651
Time:
2020-04-24 15:24:48 -0400



4/24/20, 3:26 PMStreamStats

Page 2 of 2https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/

Probability Statistics Parameters[Perennial Flow Probability]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.38 square miles 0.01 1.99

PCTSNDGRV Percent Underlain By Sand And Gravel 21.89 percent 0 100

FOREST Percent Forest 25.8 percent 0 100

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

Probability Statistics Flow Report[Perennial Flow Probability]

PIl :  Prediction Interval-Lower, PIu: Prediction Interval-Upper, SEp: Standard Error of Prediction, SE: Standard Error (other --  see report)

Statistic Value Unit PC

Probability Stream Flowing Perennially 0.817 dim 71

Probability Statistics Citations

Bent, G.C., and Steeves, P.A.,2006, A revised logistic regression equation and an automated procedure for mapping the probability of a stream Gowing perennially in Massachusetts: U.S. Geological Survey Scienti[c Investigations Report 2006–5031, 107 p.
(http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5031/pdfs/SIR_2006-5031rev.pdf)

Bankfull Statistics Parameters[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.38 square miles 0.6 329

BSLDEM10M Mean Basin Slope from 10m DEM 5.699 percent 2.2 23.9

Bankfull Statistics Disclaimers[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Bankfull Statistics Flow Report[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

Statistic Value Unit

Bankfull Width 9.88 ft

Bankfull Depth 0.698 ft

Bankfull Area 6.79 ft^2

Bankfull Streamdow 15.1 ft^3/s

Bankfull Statistics Citations

Bent, G.C., and Waite, A.M.,2013, Equations for estimating bankfull channel geometry and discharge for streams in Massachusetts: U.S. Geological Survey Scienti[c Investigations Report 2013–5155, 62 p., (http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2013/5155/)

USGS Data Disclaimer: Unless otherwise stated, all data, metadata and related materials are considered to satisfy the quality standards relative to the purpose for which the data were collected. Although these data and associated metadata have been reviewed for accuracy and completeness and approved for release by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), no warranty

expressed or implied is made regarding the display or utility of the data for other purposes, nor on all computer systems, nor shall the act of distribution constitute any such warranty.

USGS So!ware Disclaimer: This so!ware has been approved for release by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Although the so!ware has been subjected to rigorous review, the USGS reserves the right to update the so!ware as needed pursuant to further analysis and review. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made by the USGS or the U.S. Government as to the

functionality of the so!ware and related material nor shall the fact of release constitute any such warranty. Furthermore, the so!ware is released on condition that neither the USGS nor the U.S. Government shall be held liable for any damages resulting from its authorized or unauthorized use.

USGS Product Names Disclaimer: Any use of trade, firm, or product names is for descriptive purposes only and does not imply endorsement by the U.S. Government.

Application Version: 4.3.11



4/24/20, 3:28 PMStreamStats

Page 1 of 2https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/

StreamStats Report

Basin Characteristics

Parameter Code Parameter Description Value Unit

DRNAREA Area that drains to a point on a stream 0.4 square miles

DRFTPERSTR Area of stratiAed drift per unit of stream length 0.1 square mile per mile

MAREGION Region of Massachusetts 0 for Eastern 1 for Western 0 dimensionless

BSLDEM250 Mean basin slope computed from 1:250K DEM 2.978 percent

PCTSNDGRV Percentage of land surface underlain by sand and gravel deposits 24.88 percent

FOREST Percentage of area covered by forest 25.48 percent

BSLDEM10M Mean basin slope computed from 10 m DEM 5.592 percent

ELEV Mean Basin Elevation 306 feet

LC06STOR Percentage of water bodies and wetlands determined from the NLCD 2006 0.02 percent

Flow-Duration Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 1.61 149

DRFTPERSTR StratiAed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 2.978 percent 0.32 24.6

Flow-Duration Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Flow-Duration Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

50 Percent Duration 0.375 ft^3/s

60 Percent Duration 0.239 ft^3/s

70 Percent Duration 0.128 ft^3/s

75 Percent Duration 0.0944 ft^3/s

80 Percent Duration 0.0775 ft^3/s

85 Percent Duration 0.0539 ft^3/s

90 Percent Duration 0.0386 ft^3/s

95 Percent Duration 0.0202 ft^3/s

98 Percent Duration 0.0123 ft^3/s

99 Percent Duration 0.00833 ft^3/s

Flow-Duration Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

Low-Flow Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 1.61 149

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 2.978 percent 0.32 24.6

DRFTPERSTR StratiAed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

Low-Flow Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Low-Flow Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

7 Day 2 Year Low Flow 0.0208 ft^3/s

7 Day 10 Year Low Flow 0.00718 ft^3/s

Low-Flow Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

August Flow-Duration Statistics Parameters[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 1.61 149

BSLDEM250 Mean Basin Slope from 250K DEM 2.978 percent 0.32 24.6

DRFTPERSTR StratiAed Drift per Stream Length 0.1 square mile per mile 0 1.29

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

August Flow-Duration Statistics Disclaimers[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

August Flow-Duration Statistics Flow Report[Statewide Low Flow WRIR00 4135]

Statistic Value Unit

August 50 Percent Duration 0.0567 ft^3/s

August Flow-Duration Statistics Citations

Ries, K.G., III,2000, Methods for estimating low-Gow statistics for Massachusetts streams: U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources Investigations Report 00-4135, 81 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/wri/wri004135/)

Region ID:
MA
Workspace ID:
MA20200424192727609000
Clicked Point (Latitude, Longitude):
42.14597, -71.48508
Time:
2020-04-24 15:27:43 -0400



4/24/20, 3:28 PMStreamStats

Page 2 of 2https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/

Probability Statistics Parameters[Perennial Flow Probability]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 0.01 1.99

PCTSNDGRV Percent Underlain By Sand And Gravel 24.88 percent 0 100

FOREST Percent Forest 25.48 percent 0 100

MAREGION Massachusetts Region 0 dimensionless 0 1

Probability Statistics Flow Report[Perennial Flow Probability]

PIl :  Prediction Interval-Lower, PIu: Prediction Interval-Upper, SEp: Standard Error of Prediction, SE: Standard Error (other --  see report)

Statistic Value Unit PC

Probability Stream Flowing Perennially 0.83 dim 71

Probability Statistics Citations

Bent, G.C., and Steeves, P.A.,2006, A revised logistic regression equation and an automated procedure for mapping the probability of a stream Gowing perennially in Massachusetts: U.S. Geological Survey Scienti[c Investigations Report 2006–5031, 107 p.
(http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5031/pdfs/SIR_2006-5031rev.pdf)

Bankfull Statistics Parameters[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 0.6 329

BSLDEM10M Mean Basin Slope from 10m DEM 5.592 percent 2.2 23.9

Bankfull Statistics Disclaimers[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

One or more of the parameters is outside the suggested range. Estimates were extrapolated with unknown errors

Bankfull Statistics Flow Report[Bankfull Statewide SIR2013 5155]

Statistic Value Unit

Bankfull Width 10.1 ft

Bankfull Depth 0.706 ft

Bankfull Area 6.99 ft^2

Bankfull Streamdow 15.4 ft^3/s

Bankfull Statistics Citations

Bent, G.C., and Waite, A.M.,2013, Equations for estimating bankfull channel geometry and discharge for streams in Massachusetts: U.S. Geological Survey Scienti[c Investigations Report 2013–5155, 62 p., (http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2013/5155/)

Peak-Flow Statistics Parameters[Peak Statewide 2016 5156]

Parameter Code Parameter Name Value Units Min Limit Max Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 0.4 square miles 0.16 512

ELEV Mean Basin Elevation 306 feet 80.6 1948

LC06STOR Percent Storage from NLCD2006 0.02 percent 0 32.3

Peak-Flow Statistics Flow Report[Peak Statewide 2016 5156]

PIl :  Prediction Interval-Lower, PIu: Prediction Interval-Upper, SEp: Standard Error of Prediction, SE: Standard Error (other --  see report)

Statistic Value Unit PIl PIu SEp

2 Year Peak Flood 23.3 ft^3/s 11.7 46.2 42.3

5 Year Peak Flood 39.5 ft^3/s 19.6 79.6 43.4

10 Year Peak Flood 52.6 ft^3/s 25.5 109 44.7

25 Year Peak Flood 72 ft^3/s 33.6 154 47.1

50 Year Peak Flood 88.3 ft^3/s 39.8 196 49.4

100 Year Peak Flood 106 ft^3/s 46.2 242 51.8

200 Year Peak Flood 125 ft^3/s 52.9 295 54.1

500 Year Peak Flood 153 ft^3/s 61.6 379 57.6

Peak-Flow Statistics Citations

Zarriello, P.J.,2017, Magnitude of Good Gows at selected annual exceedance probabilities for streams in Massachusetts: U.S. Geological Survey Scienti[c Investigations Report 2016–5156, 99 p. (https://dx.doi.org/10.3133/sir20165156)

USGS Data Disclaimer: Unless otherwise stated, all data, metadata and related materials are considered to satisfy the quality standards relative to the purpose for which the data were collected. Although these data and associated metadata have been reviewed for accuracy and completeness and approved for release by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), no warranty

expressed or implied is made regarding the display or utility of the data for other purposes, nor on all computer systems, nor shall the act of distribution constitute any such warranty.

USGS So!ware Disclaimer: This so!ware has been approved for release by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Although the so!ware has been subjected to rigorous review, the USGS reserves the right to update the so!ware as needed pursuant to further analysis and review. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made by the USGS or the U.S. Government as to the

functionality of the so!ware and related material nor shall the fact of release constitute any such warranty. Furthermore, the so!ware is released on condition that neither the USGS nor the U.S. Government shall be held liable for any damages resulting from its authorized or unauthorized use.

USGS Product Names Disclaimer: Any use of trade, firm, or product names is for descriptive purposes only and does not imply endorsement by the U.S. Government.

Application Version: 4.3.11



3/4/2020

USGS of Site
Beaver Street - Milford, MA
(Map: 44, Lot: 25, 23C, 23B)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 100 20050

Feet

1 inch = 200 feet

Parcel Boundaries

Lot: 25

Lot: 23C

Lot: 23B



3/4/2020

Orthoview of Site
Beaver Street - Milford, MA
(Map: 44, Lot: 25, 23C, 23B)

± GIS Data Source: “Office of Geographic 
Information (MassGIS), Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, MassIT”
0 15075

Feet

1 inch = 150 feet

Parcel Boundaries

Lot: 25

Lot: 23C

Lot: 23B






































































































































	November 18 2020 Agenda RED
	Signed - posted Agenda
	October 21 2020 Minutes
	Packet Binder1
	Agenda Item #1 Binder1
	11132020scan_20201113141208
	11132020scan_20201113141256

	Agenda item # 2 Binder1
	11132020scan_20201113140227
	4 Megan Court Unit 19 As-built plan

	Agenda item # 3 Binder1
	Agenda Item #3
	Final AS-built - MAI - 1 National St - Site As-Built - 111620 REV
	Sheets and Views
	8511_AS BUILT (West)-SHEET 1



	Agenda Item #4 Binder1
	Agenda Item #4
	PORTION OF RECORD DWGS CONGRESS_MAIN
	COVER.pdf
	SHT 1 EXISTING.pdf
	SHT 11 MAIN ST. PROFILES.pdf
	SHT 12 CULVERT INLET DETAILS.pdf


	Agenda item #5 Binder1
	Agenda Item # 5 cover & Memo
	As-Built for COC Conservation 11-13-2020

	Agenda Item # 6 Binder1
	Agenda Item #6 (2)
	18 Gordon Drive Lot 8 AS-BUILT COC Plan

	Agenda item #7 Binder2
	Agenda Item #7 (2)
	10 Gordon Drive Lot 4 AS-BUILT COC Plan

	Agenda Item #8 Binder1
	Agenda Item #8 (2)
	19 Gordon Drive Lot 11 AS-BUILT COC Plan

	Agend Item # 9 Binder1
	Agenda item # 9
	114 Beaver Street lot A - COC AS-Built Plan

	Agend Item #10 Binder1
	Agenda item # 10
	116 Beaver Street lot B - COC AS-Built Plan

	Agenda item # 11 Binder1
	Agenda item # 11
	54 Field pond Road - lot 29 - As-Built Plan COC

	Agenda Item  # 12 Cover
	Agenda Item #13 Binder1
	Agenda Item 13
	Town Engineers review letter 11 & 13 Ariana Circle
	11 & 13 Ariana Circle Lot 2 sheet 1 of 2
	11 & 13 Ariana Circle Lot 2 sheet 2 of 2

	Agenda Item # 14 revised Binder1
	Agenda Item #14 Revised
	REVISED 2020-11-17 RTC NOI Review -r1
	Revised 2020-11-16 Site Plan Review - Plan Set -r2 (1)

	Agenda item #15 Binder2
	Agenda Item 15 cover
	Agendaa Item #15 Review letter Engineer
	Site Plan - Conservation comm detached garage

	Agenda Item #16 Binder1
	Agenda Item 16 Cover
	Cons Comm review 3rd NOI  11-13-2020
	NOI - Milford - 21 Beaver Street - Rte 85 Realty Corporation

	Agenda Item # 17 Binder2
	Agenda Item 17 Cover
	Cons Comm review  NOI 11-13-2020
	NOI - Milford - 26 Beaver Street - Rte 85 Realty Corporation

	Agenda item # 18 Binder1
	Agenda item # 18 3 gordon
	3 Gordon drive NOI site plan - pool - wall

	Agenda item # 19 Binder




